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Pitcher, Al (PFC)

From: Crake, Kyle on behalf of Crake, Kyle (Energy)
Sent:  Thursday, May 20, 2004 7:52 AM

Jo: Pitcher, Al (PFC)

Subject: RE: Coal Purchaseas

Approved

T T
From: Pitcher, Al (PFC} [mailto:APitcher@progressfuels.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2004 2:52 PM
To: Crake, Kyle
Subject: Coal Purchases

Based upon an economic evaluation, discussions with the supplier, and 2 visit to their mine, I
request permission to purchase the following coal.

Crystal River Units 1 & 2

Year 2005 Year 2006 |
B&W Resourues, Inc |
Tons 240,000 240,000
| §/Ton of Coal S ! 5 . |
| ¢/MMBtu Delivered S S
L |

We are currently evaluating other suppliers, and will contact you for permission to make additional
purchases. [hope to complete our purchase activity by Friday. All of the purchases made thus far are
subject to the successiul negotiation of all contract terms and conditions.

A prompt reply, at your earliest convenience, would be greatly appreciated.

PEF-FUEL-000120
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INTER-OFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

Fuel Transportation BT10E 727/824-6692
Office MAC Phone No.

SUBJECT: C0AL PURCHASE AUTBORIZATION

TO: Kyle Crake DATE: May 17,2004

We have evaluated the bids received in response to our April 12, 2004, Request for Proposals.
Preliminary discussions have been conducted with several suppliers. Based upon these

discussions, I request permission to purchase the following coals.

Crystal River Units 1 & 2

Year 2005 Year 2006
Sequoia Energy LLC/Black Gold, LLC =
Tons 120,000 240,000
$/Ton of Coal S S
¢/MMBtu D=livered SO S
Massey :
Tons 720,000 N/A
$/Ton ] N/A
¢/MMBtu Delivered SO, N/A
Crystal River Units £ & 5
Rail Coals Year 2005 Year 2006
Massey U'tility Sales Company
Tons 720,000 _ N/A
$/Ton of Coul Somigh, N/A
¢/MMBtu Dzlivered Sns N/A
Progress Fuels
Tons 360,000 360,000
$/Ton N ] S G
¢/MMBtu Delivered N SONms
Water Coals
Central Coal Company -
Tons 300,000 300,000
$/Ton of Coul ST Sun—_—_
¢/MMBtu Delivered oy Sun—

PEF-FUEL-000122



e

. Mzx. Charlie Gates
-~ June 22, 2004
Page 2

Because of the strength of the current market, we only purchased for 2005 and 2006. Our
plan 1s to watch the market, and re-enter for both spot and contract coal during late 2004 and
early 2005. [ have enclosed with this memo the purchases and the economic evaluation from
the RFP (See Attachment “A”), a Supply Assessment for 2005 and 2006 (See Attachment “B”),
and the 2005 and 2006 scheduled purchases including their economic evaluations (See
Attachment “C7).

As always, we attempted to improve the economics, as compared to the prices offered, while
increasing the tonnage purchased and the term offered.

2005~2006 PURCHASES

FOREIGN WATER

Choice:

e During the latter part of March and early April, we begen negotiations with
Drummond for an extension of our 2004 agreement. This decision was made because
all indicators pointed to the beginning of another round of price increases and supply
shortages for both domestic and foreign coals. We purchased 800,000 tons for 2005
and 1 million tons for 2006 from Drummond’s Mina Pribbenow mines; this is “Delta”

coal. The delivered cost to Crystal River (CR) is (il $/MMBTU end S $/MMBTU,
respectively.

No additional purchases were made for foreign coal from the RSP because the prices
submitted from other foreign suppliers were not competitive. Their prices ranged from
2.828 to 2.948 $/MMBTU. These prices compared to 2.672 to 3.082 $/MMBTU, for
offers from the domestic suppliers.

Explanation:

During 2004, we began shipments of Drummond’s Colombian coal. The results

o economically, environmentally, and operationally have been excellent. This coal,
besides being very low in ash and sulfur, reduces NOy emissions by almost 25%. This
purchase will assist CR in achieving their NOx goals, while providing them with a
competitively priced product.

DOMESTIC WATER

Choices:

s We purchased “Delta” coal from two suppliers for delivery on the river system. We
were offered and purchased 300,000 tons per year for 2005 ard 2006 from Central
Coal Company. This “Delta” coal will ship via truck to the Kanawha River and will
deliver into CR at Sl $/MMBTU. We also purchased 360,000 and 180,000 tons of
“Delta” coal for 2005 and 2006 from Massey Energy. This coal will be rail-delivered to
the Ohio River, and it will deliver into CR at (il 3/ MMBTU.

PEF-FUEL-000125



e

Mr, Charlie Gates
June 22, 2004
Page 3

Explanation:

e We have had previous experience with both of these suppliers and are very satisfied
they will meet or exceed the specifications bid.

DOMESTIC RAJL

Choices:

e We purchased “Delta” coal from two companies and “Alpha” ccal from three others.

We have previous experience with three of the suppliers and have added two new
companies.

“DELTA COAL”

We purchased 360,000 for 2005 and 180,000 tons for 2006 front Massey Energy. This
coal will deliver into CR at $5Sell} $/MMBTU. We also purchased 360,000 each year

from Progress Fuels-Marketing and Trading. This product will deliver into CR at |kl
$/MIMBTU.

“ALPHA COAL”

We purchased 720,000 tons for 2005 and 360,000 for 2006 from Massey Energy. This
coal will deliver into CR at 4SSN $/MMBTU. We purchased 120,000 tons for 20053
and 240,000 tons for 2006 from Sequoia Energy LLC. This coal will deliver into CR at
R 5/ VMBTU. Also, we purchased 240,000 tons for each year (2005 and 2006)
from B&W Resources. This coal will deliver into CR at«{iiillk $/MMBTU.

Explanation:

s Massey Energy has been a consistently reliable supplier over the past 20 years. Progress
Fuels-Marketing & Trading has very good quality coal and a reliable track record.
Because of the shortage of coals in the Central Appalachian regior:, we felt it imperative
to add to our base of suppliers. Both Sequoia Energy and B&W Resources will fulfill this
need. Prior to contracting with them we had our fleld representative visit their mining

operations, and we called other utility buyers to verify their performance. No problems
were noted in either case.

2004 RE-OPENERS

We have only one contract with a re-opener during 2004. Consol Lnergy (Consol) has a
price, quantity, and terms re-opener, which needs to be completed by November 1, 2004.
We have already had several discussions with Consol regarding tonnage for next year.
Current estimates are that they will have 750,000 to 1 million tons to offer. The current
contract is for 1 million tons.

PEF-FUEL-000126



PROGRESS FUELS CORPORATION
CR Units 1,2, 4 and 5

Attachment A

PURCHASES from
2005-2006
RFP
bbb CORRECTED COPY R _
01010 J yaniate
00 e YagerSheclfication IZEE g 2
Alie) 1ok ) i ® A i on’s O A St Wolstin W) G ©% SE
Water
Drummond / interocean D (CR48&5) | 1/05-12/06 FOB Mobile 300, 800 1000 5.50% | 0.70% 11,700 | 14.00% | 32.00% 43 1.20
Central Coal Co. D (CR4&5) | 1/05-12/06 Winifred Dock 606 300 300 12.00% 0.7_4% 12,300 | 8.00% | 31.00% 42 1.20
Massey D (CR4&5) | 1/05-6/06 FOB Ceredo [0 360 180 13.00% | 0.73% 12,100 | 8.00% | 31.00% 42 1.20
Rail
T
Massey D (CR4&5) { 1/05-6/06 Bandmilt 180 12.00% | 0.73% 12,100 | 8.00% | 31.00% 42 1.20
Progress Fuels D (CR4&5) | 1/05-12/06 Diamond May 360 12.00% 1 0.75% 12,500 | 8.00% | 32.00% 43 1.20
|
_ |
Sequoia Energy LLC A (CR1&2) | 1/05-12/06 CSX Harlan 240 10.00% | 1.34% 12,700 | 8.00% | 31.00% 421 1.50 | 2.10
Massey A (CR1&2) | 1/05-6/06 CSX BS 360 12.00% | 1.27% 12,100 | 8.00% | 31.00% 421 1.50 | 2.10
B&W Resources A (CR1&2) | 1/05-12/06 CSX Jellico 240 11.50% | 1.25% 12,500 { 7.00% | 32.00% 421 1.50 1 2.00
|

PEF-FUEL-000128




PROGRESS FUELS CORPORATION
CR Units 1,2, 4 and 5
PURCHASES from

Attachment A

2005-2006
RFP
100
X0 (). ) d £

A OELIN] G Q)i G SE on S i QLSO SO0

Waler
Drummond / Interocean | D (CR4&5) | 1/05-12/06 |  FOB Mobile  [Taifann 800 | 1000 | 5.50% | 0.70% | 11,700 | 14.00% | 32.00% | 43 1.20
Central Coal Co. D (CR485) | 1/05-12/06 |  Winifred Dock 6005 300 300 |12.00%] 0.74% | 12,300 | 8.00% | 31.00% | 42 1.20
Massey D (CR4&5) | 1/05-6/06 FOB Geredo 360 180 | 13.00%) 0.73% | 12,100 | 8.00% | 31.00% | 42 1.20

Rail

Massey D {CR4&5) | 1/05-6/06 Bandmill 360 180 | 12.00%] 0.73% | 12,400 | 8.00% | 31.00% | 42 1.20
Progress Fuels D (CR485) | 1/05-12/06 |  Diamond May 360 360 |12.00%) 0.75% | 12,500 | 8.00% | 32.00% | 43 1.20
CAM-KY D {CR4&5) | 1/05-12/06 |  Diamond May 360 360 |12.00%| 0.75% | 12,500 | 8.00% | 32.00% | 43 1.20
Sequoia Energy LLC | A(CR182) | 1/05-12/06 |  GSX Harlan 120 240 | 10.00%] 1.34% | 12,700 | 8.00% | 31.00% | 42| 150 | 210
Massey A(GR182) | 1/05-5/06 CSX BS 720 360 | 12.00%! 1.27% | 12,100 | 8.00% | 31.00% | 42| 1.501 210
B&W-Resources 0512706 | T TR .28 | TZB0V - T00% | 3R00% |  4-iEe |- 2060

PEF-FUEL-000129




FRUGRESS FUELS CORPORATION
CR Units 1,2, 4 and 5

Attachment C

PURCHASES
2005-2006
N S g fizgl
00 00 ) BS] tio) ; i i
E TBHe, Vit i Oyl one : il X 1 oF. 97 SIS Psil GOS! %
Water '
Guasare (1) D (CR485) | 1/04-12/05 | Pasa Diablo - IMT 650) 650 0 7.00% | 0.77% | 12,800 | 8.00% 34.00% | 45 1.20 | SomEmb
Guasare D (CR4&5) | 1/08-12/05 | Mina Norte-IMT 50 150 | o 8.00% | 0.78% | 13,000 | 8.00% 31.00%| 45 1.20 | $E-
Drumimond / Interocean | D (CR4&5) | 1/05-12/06 FOB Mobile 800! 800 1000 | 5.50% | 0.70% | 14,700 | 14.00% | 32.00% | 43 1.20 | S$mam
Central Coal Co. D (CR4&S5) | 1/05-12/06 | Winifred Dock 600 300 300 [12.00%| 0.74% | 12,300 | 8.00% | 31.00%| 42 1.20 | SANGR
Massey D (CR4&5) | 1/05-6/06 FOB Ceredo e 360 180 [13.00%| 0.73% | 12,100 | 8.00% | 31.00% | 42 1.20 | ol
—Mﬁiﬂ =
CAM D (CR4&5) | 1/04-12i06 CSX BS L 70052 500 200 11.00%]| 0.75% | 12,500 | 8.00% | 31.00% | 42 1.20 | SR
Adiiance D (CR48&5) | 1/02-12/06 MG Mining _-"6‘00 | 600 0 |10.00%] 0.74% | 12,300 9.00% 32.00% | 39 1.20 | SRS i
Massey D (CR4&5) | 1/05-6/06 Bandmill | 00 180 | 12.00%) 0.73% | 12,100 | 8.00% | 31.00% | 42 1.20 | e
Progress Fuels D (CRA&5) | 1/05-12/06 | Diamond May  [Eisp »‘T 360 360 | 12.00%) 0.75% | 12,500 | 8.00% | 32.00% | 43 1.20 | SO
A (CR1&2) | ends 3/05 CSX BS S0 150 0 [1200%] 1.31% | 12,500 | 7.00% | 33.00%| 45| 4.50| 2.0 | MNP .
Sequoia Energy LLC | A (CR182) | 1/05-12/08 CSX Harlan  |g 30 5 120 240 | 10.00%| 1.34% | 12,700 | 8.00% | 31.00% | 42| 1.50 | 210 | semmmm -
Massey A (CR1&2) | 1/05-6/06 CSX BS 720 360 | 12.00%| 1.27% | 1z 8.00% | 31.00% | 42 150 | 210 | Sume
B&W Resources | A (5;%1'&2)' 1/05-12/08 | CSX Jellico 2;16” 2;6 1150/ 125/ 15,5760 .7.00%” 3200%; 42150 | 2.00
Consot 2} A (GR182) | 1/05-12/05 | CSX BS 750 0 [10.00%]| 1.35% | 12,800 | 8.00% | 32.00%| 42| 150 210
e 5 e S SRR o 5
Black - New Contract {\ﬁg‘{a oS = 20 \5«66' i o :;‘06‘0 E

(1) Gusare has reopener for 2006

{2)Consot Reopener Pricing is estimated

PEF-FUEL-000134
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PROGRESS FUELS CORPORATION

CR Units 4 and 5

Workpapers Only

oy 2004 PEF-FUEL-000135

ALL BIDS
504 0 ] 0 5.64% | 0.30% | 8,600 | 26.70% | 31.65% ] 51| 068 | $|
500 500 500 0 4.00% | 0.38% | 9,350 | 22.36% | 31.26% | 61| 0.60
500 500 500 | o 5.50% | 030% 8,800 | 28.00% | 30.78% | 50| 0.68
1000 [ 0 f [ 5.20% ] 0.35% | 8,800 | 28,50% | 31.50% | 63| 0.0
1000 1000 1000 [} 550% | 0.34% | 8,400 | 30.00% [ 31.00% | 65| 0.80 !
1000 1000 1000 | § il o 5.20% | 0.35% | 8,800 | 28.50% | 31.50% | 63 0.80 | § ]
300 300 300 : [ 5.50% | 0.27% | _ 8,900 | 28.00% | 30.00% | 56| 0.60 | ¢l
200 400 400 [ 5.00% | 0.59% | 9,963 ] 13.22% | 30.75% | 61| 1.18

0 ;

50 500 | 500 12.00%{ 0.72% | 11,900 { 9.00% { 31.00% | 50| 320 | § i)
: 2008 5005 [f
600 [} 0 0 [12.50%) 0.74% | 12,300 | 8.00% | 31.00%| 42| 1.20 < s
300 ] 00 it o 0 | 12.00%) 0.74% | 12,300 | 8.00% | 31.00% | 42| 1.20 | { S
720 0 i o 0 }13.00% 0.73% | 12,100 | 8.00% | 31.00% | 42 1.20
360 360 360 0 112.00%] 0.75% | 12,500 | 8.00% | 32.00%| 43| 120 i ¢
720 0 il o o |13.00% 0.73% | 12,100 | 8.00% | 31.00%| 42| 120 |
600 [ 0 0 _112.50%] 0.74% | 12,300 | 8.00% | 31.00%| 42 120 ‘:
150 500 0 110.00%| 0.74% | 12,300 | 8.00% | 32.00%| 39| 1.20 | .
S 0 e )
& - 480000 i B
200 [} ' [ i %] 11,800 } 12.00% | 33.00% | 45| 1.20 i
150 [ 0 ‘ 0 9.00% ! 0.69% | 12,000 | 10.00% | 34.00% | 46| 145 ; q
200 0 | _o 1.0 8.30% | 0.71% | 11,800 | 12.00% | 33.00% | 45! 1.20
150 [} 0 0 8.00% | 0.75% | 12,400 | 9.00% | 35.00% | 45| 1.20
330 330 330 [} 7.00% | 0.77% | 12,800 | 8.00% | 34.00% ] 45| 1.20

250 | § HL o 8.00% | 0.78% | 13,000 | 6.00% | 31.00%| 45] 1.20

58, =

Ash . Sulfur Bto Molsture Vol HGI
T 070% 12,000  B.00%  31.00% 40 1
2516740} 502§




PROGRESS FUELS CORPORATION Workpapers Only

CR1 and 2
May 2004 PEF-FUEL-000136
Solicitation
ALL BIDS
B{0R0 tOE lilatee
i i 00 e ST : SHi Hred HITRT
Stbple 3 s OFiGi S il 3 Ols s iAS Sulfline Bt Voist 0 @ S@ﬂ iGosHY SV OSEHU b 307 ;
Massey 05 CSX BS 0 720 0 0 12.50%| 1.27% | 12,100 | 8.00% | 31.00% | 42 2.10
i ]
B&W Resources 05-07 CSX Jellico 720 2490 240 240 11.50%| 1.25% 12,500 | 7.00% | 32.00% | 42| 2.00
Marshall - 05-06 GSX Clinchfield 500 250 250 0 13.00% | 1.31% | 12,500 7.00% | 29.00% | 50 2.10
Massey 05 CSX Kan 20w 720 0 0 12.50%( 1.27% { 12,100} 8.00% | 30.00% | 42| 2.10
Central App 05-07 CSX BS b Bs| 240 240 240 12.00%| 1.32% | 12,500 | 8.00% | 32.00% | 42| 2.10
Black Gold _ 05-07 CSX Harlan L 50 () 120 240 240 10.00%] 1.34% | 12,700 | 8.00% | 31.00% | 42| 2.10 -
Horizon 05-07 CSX-Evergreen [gii500) g 500 500 500 13.00%| 1.29% | 12,300 | 8.00% | 31.00% ! 45| 2.10 | § |
: I ]
Central Coal Co 05-06 CSX-Kan ; g0y 240 240 0 12.00%] 0.99% | 12,300 | 8.00% | 32.00% | 45| 1.60 | § $|
CMC 05 Colombia-Mobile 400888 400 0 .0 9.20% | 0.78% | 11,600 | 12.30% | 32.00% | 45| 1.34 | § $
Logan&Kanawha 05-07 CSX Kan e 080k 360 360 360 13.00% | 1.00% 12,500 | 8.00% | 30.00% | 42| 1.60 | §
CMC 05 Colombia-ECT ;,;‘ 400 . 400 0 0 9.20% | 0.78% | 11,600 | 12.30% | 32.00% | 45| 1.34
Peabody 05-07 CSX Kan 2085w 240 240 240 13.50%| 1.28% | 12,200 | 6.70% | 30.00% | 40| 2.10
Horizon 05-07 CSX Haz- Typo 00 500 500 500 13.00%| 1.27% 12,100 | 8.00% | 31.00% | 42| 2.10 N [Eu ] |
7 - 1 !
Smokey Mtn | 05 CSX Kan 0 0 13.00% | 1.26% 12,000 | 8.00% | 31.00% | 42| 2.10 :
CR 12 Economics Base Specifications '
Ash Suifur Btu Moisture Vol HGI
10.00%  1.05% 12,000 8.00% 34.00% 40 I



FRUGRESS FUELS CORPORATION
CR Units 1,2, 4 and §

Water
Central Coal Co. D (CRA&S5) | 1105-12/06 Winifred Dock
Masse; D {CR48&S5) 05 FOB Geredo
Rall
Massey B {CRA&S5) 05 Bandmill
Progress Fuels D {CR485) 05-07 Dlamond Ma:
| S
Sequola Ensrgy LLC A(CR1&2; 05-07 CSX Harlan
Massoy A(CR1&2] 0s C8X BS
B&W Resolrces A (CR182} 05-07 CsX Jellico

May 2004
Sollcitation
PURGCHASES
3
B
{5 il L)
300 300 12.00% | 0.74% | 12,300 | 8.00% | 31.00% | 42] 1.20
360 180 J 13.00% | 073% | 12400 | 8.00% | 31.00% | 42| 120 A
—
360 13.00% | 0.73% | 12,100 | 8.00% | 31.00% | 42| 120 A
360 12.00% | 0.75% | 12,500 |- 8.00% | 32.00% | 3| 120
120 240 10.00% | 1.3a% | 12700 | s.00% | 31.00% | 42| 240 s
720 360 12.50% { 127% | 12,100 8.00% | 31.00% | 42 2.4 A8
240 240 11.50% | 1.25% | 12,500 | 7.00% | 32.00% | 42| 200 s
I -
502 P4ce ;

6 st il
Buy
-]
Bu, 18 month deal - 06 minfmums
£ Buy
Bu: 18 month doal - 06'
Buy

18 monlh deal - 06' minimums

Revised: 9/15/2005 12:59
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Water

Central Coal Co.

D (CR485)

1/05-12/06 | Winlfred Dock

Masse

D (GR4&5)

05

FOB Cerado

Ral

R

05-07 ) Diamond May

Prograss Fuels D (CR485)
Sequola Energy LLC A(CR1&2} 0507 CSX Harlan
Masse A (CR1&2) as GSX 8§
B&W Resources A(CR1&2] 05-07 CSX Jalltco

B00K

PROGRESS FUELS CORPORATION
CR Units 1,2, 4 and 5

May 2004

Solicitation

PURCHASES

[rans) £ Bt 15015 AC
G0s! 05| SIEHEAT] S e 2Ny 2%

Gos!

12.00%| 0.74% 12,300 | 8.00% | 31.00% 42 [ 1.20

13.00%) 0.73% 1 12,400 | 8.00% j 31.00%

AGTIE

AL

{13

18 month - BandmlHll Ralt Option

I— —

13.00%)] 0.73% | 12,409 | 8.00% | 31.00% |

12.00%1 0.75% | 12,500 | 8.00% | 32.00%

120 240
720 2
240 240

10.00% 1 1.34% | 12,700 | 8.00% | 31.00%

12.50%] 1.27% | 12,400 | B8.00% | 31.00%

11.50% | 1.25% 12,500 | 7.00% | 32.00%

18 month - Bandmlll water option

1

502 Prlcs

|ow RidgefGoff N

Revised: 6/172004 7:14
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PROGRESS FUELS CORPORATION
CRUnits 4 aaa §
May 2004
Solicitation
ALL BIDS by RalliWater

£l
5] ] ) [}
£l 0 )51 05| ACTIONT o]
Water _ -
DTE 2005 PRBICOT 504 j 504 ) s s )¢ [) ) 4 5:64% | 030% | 8,800 | 26.70% [ 31.65% | 51| 0.66 | BM inch ground storage- S02 pram@0.8
Kenngcolt 0507 Barge Gaholla ; 3 i} s00 500 500 H o | 4.00% | 038% | 9,350 | 22.36% | s128w ] 61 o.00 1Y i
Arch 140512107 Thunder Basin_[3 500 500 H 500 3 IE 550% | 030% | 0,800 | 26.00% [ 30.75% | 50 | 0.60 | BMY ] ¢ 502 prem@o.s o
Tetton a5 PRE N, Rochele_{HEA 1000 0 [} o | 520% | 0.35% | _ 8,800 | pason | 31.50%| 63| .80 aM 502 prem@a.8
_ Trlton 0547 PRB-Buckskin 1000 | AT, s = SRR A e 8 A00: e o o o] ng,g(;l 3 ol SUERRS o
e PRB . Rochelie 1000 0 i 1 520 [ 0.35% | 8,600 | 20.50% | 31.50%| s3] o0 [ BM 502 prem@o,s o
Peabody 9501 | Anielope e 300 300 200 0 . 1 5.50% | 0.97% | 8900 ) 78.00% | 20.00% ! 58] 0.0  amy ) } 502 premgpo.s__
Kennecolt 05-07 Bargo Cahokla | S00500 200 400 { 400, | df s 1 5:00% | 0.59% ] 9,063 ) 13.22% | 30.75% | 81| 1.8 o ! ____|Check vol on 1B Coal
Oxbaw | 0508 Colorado ___[E255) 50 s00 | SN 500 [ _s00 [ 12,004 022% | 11,900 | 0.00% groon| so 120 { s r ground storage lncluded
tnterocean o Colombla-Mobite |S2EY60! 0 0 1000 {0 5.50% [ 0.70% ] 11,700 | 14,00% | 31.00%] 43| 1.20 ) __am d .
Conlral | 11051205 | winlirea Dock |3 300 300 0 {1 ) 12.00%}) 0.74% ] 12,300 | .00% | 3t.00%| 42| 1.90 | |
Massey | o5 | £08 ceredo (G0 720 ) 0 o ‘ i 13.00%| 0.73% | 12,100 | n.00% | 3t00%| 42| 120 18 month
{__ Massey o5 |_Sydneyceredo 600 0 S o ! 1 12.50%] 0.74% | 12,300 | 8.00% | atooy | s2] 120 A g 18 month R
cMe 05 Colombia-Moblle [FEE00808 20 0 o ) ] 830% | 011w | 11,600 | 12.00% | 33.00%| 45 1.20 | sm s . i
Glencare 2005 Colombla-MT (RS20, 150 o 0 o 0.00% | 0.69% | 12,000 | 10.00% | 34.00%| 45| 1.5 ‘ 502 gvaranteedatos |
oMo 05 Golombia-ECT ¢ 200 0 o o i 8.30% | 0.71% ] 11,800 | 12.00% | 33.00% | 45] 1.0 sM o
Glencore 2005 | ColombladMT 30 |l 50 | 0 o 1 o ‘ . 8.00% | 0.75% | 12,400 | s.00% | 35.00%] 45| 1.20 s ]
Guasare 0507 Pasa Diablo - IMT ; 690, 330 330 $} 330 L] 7.00% | 0.774 12,800 1 8.00% | 34.00% 45 ) 1.20 1
Guasare 05-07 Mina NorteAMT 700 200 250 250_| df [ | 8.00% | 0.78% | 13,000 | 8.00% | 31.00%] a5] 4.20 3 ]
Rl 2
Rall ]
Masse 05 Bandmil | 20 0 [ o 13.00% 0.73% | 12,00 | 5.00% | 31.00% | 42| 1.20 A 18 month o
Progress 05-07 Diamond May __ EE{ERY i as0 160 360 0 12.00%1 0.75% | 12,500 | s.00% | 32.00%| 43| 1.20
Alllance 0507 MC Mintng__ | o0 150 s00° 0 S 10.00%] 0.74% | 12,300 | 9.00% | 32.00% | 39| 1.20 H 06 & 07 reopener
Masse 05 NS-Sydne Sl S 0 0 0 12:50%) 0.74% | 12,300 | 8.00% { 31.00%| 42| 120 ] A ,,v NS Move-NO FREIGHT Included

Ash

Sulfue Bly Molsture Vol

10.00%  0.70% 12,000 8.00% 31.00% 40

“estimatad in red

lsozr ; Badsed: 61112004 7:14
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Massey 05 CSXBS
B&W Rasources 0507 CSX Jellico
Marshall 05-06 CSX Clinchfleld
Massey 05 CSX Kan
Central App 05-07 CSXBS
Fie ATt TR
Horlzon 0507 CSX-Evergreen
Central Coal Co 05-06 €SX-Kan
GMC 05 Colombia-Moblte _
Logan&Kanawha 05-07 CS8X Kan
CMC 05 Colombla-ECT
Peabody 05-07 CSX Kan
Horlzon 05-07 CSX Haz- Typo
Smokey Mtn 05 C5X Kan

720 0 [
240 240 240
250 250 0
720 0 0
240 240 240
500 500 500
240 240 0
400 0 0
360 360 360
400 [\] 0
240 240 240
500 500 500
1] 0

CR1 and 2
May 2004
Solicitation

PROGRESS FUELS CORPORATION

jon 2
3] it iSRS 0! 9, { 3¢
12.50%) 1.27% | 12,100 { 8.00% | 31.00% | 42} 2.10 AS | 3§
11.50%| 1.25% | 12,500 | 7.00% | 32.00% | 42§ 2.00 S
13,00%) 1.31% | 12,500 | 7.00% | 29.00% [ 50| 2.10 ASV
] [ [12.50%) 1.20% | 12,100 | s00% | 30.00% | 42 2.10 ASV
j 12,00%] 1.32% | 12,500 | 8.00% | 32.00% | 42 $) S |
B ARLCGARE VA VR T
13.00% ) 1.20% | 12,300 | 8.00% | 31.00% | 45.| 2.10 AS
12.00%] 0.99% § 12,300 | 8.00% | 32.00% | 45| 1.60 s
9.20% | 0.78% | 11,600 | 12.30% | 32.00% | 45| 1.34 SBM
13.00% | 1.00% | 12,500 | 8.00% | 30.00% | 42| 1.60 AsV
9.20% | 0.78% | 11,600 | 12.30% | 32.00% | 45] 1.34 SBM
1 13.50%1 1.28% | 12,200 { 6.70% | 30.00% | 40| 2.40 ASV
Faso0n) 127 | 12 100 | 8.00% | 31.00%| 42| 240 | ¢ AS
13 126% §_12,000 | 8.00% |31.00%] 42 210 AS
CR12 Base
Ash Sulfur Btu Molsture Vol HG)
10.00% 1.05% 12,000 8.00% 34.00% 40

inred

New Rldge/Goff

Bandmiil

Note reopener 66 and 07

S02 setto 1.6

Snap Creek

Sulfur Premlum @ 1.6

reopener 06 and 07

Revised: 6/1/2004 7:14
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Massay 05 CSXBS
B&W Resources 08-07 CSX Jeflico
Marshalt 05-06 GSX Clinchfleld E
Massey 05 CSX Kan [
Centra) App 05-07 CSXBs
; - D
L CSAHara

b
CSX Kan £ 0,

Colombla£CT  [RdEA00]

Horizon 05-07 CSX-Evergreen
Central Goal Co 05-08 CSX-Kan
CMC 05 Colombla-Moblie |
Logan&Kanawha 05-97
CMC as
Peabody 05-07 CSX Kan
Horlzon 05-07 CS8X Haz-Typo
Smokey Mtn s CSX Kan

PROGRESS FUELS CORPORATION

i i} SRBRNC 101153
720 ] 0 0
240 $ 240 240 0
250 250 0 ]
720 $ ¢
240

B Lot &
500 500 500 [
240 240 o 0
400 0 0 o
360 360 360 [
400 0 ] o
240 240 240 o
500 500 500 0
240 0 0 o

CR 1 and 2
May 2004
Solicitation
ALL BIDS
Hons;
A D5 oy CoSNe/51{GE
12.50% | 1.27% | 12,100 | 8.00% | 34.00% | 42 { 240 AS
s 11.50% 1.26% | 12,500 | 7.00% {32.00% | 42 2.00 s
13.00%] 1.31% 12,500 | 7.00% { 20.00% | 50 { 2.10 ASV
12.50% 1.27% 12,100 |_8.00% | 30.00%| 42| 2.10 ASV
] 12,00%| 1.32% | 12,500 32.00%) 42 210, §
10,00% 1.34% | 12,700 | 8.00% | 31.00% ] 42 2.10
i
13.00%} 1.29% | 12,300 | 8.00% | 31.00% | 45] 2.10 AS
i 12.00%| 0.95% 12,300 | 8.00% | 32.00%| 45| 1.60 S
9.20% | 0.78% | 11,600 | 12.30% | 32.00% | 45| 1.34 SBM
| 13.00%| 1.00% 12,500 | 8.00% | 30.00% ) 42! 1.60 ASV
8.20% | 0.78% | 11,600 | 12.30% | 32.00% | 45) 1.34 SBM
13.50%) 1.28% | 12,200 | 6.70% | 30.00% | 40| 2.10 AsV
¥ 13.00%} 1.27% 12,100 | 8.00% ) 31.00% | 42| 2.10 AS
13.00%{ 1.26% 12,000 | 8 31.00% | 42 2.10 AS
CR 12 Basg S,
Ash Sultur Btu Molsture Vol HGH
10.00% 1.05% 12,000 8.00%, 3M.00% 40

i red

502 Prsca ;

holgsy 2

{New Ridge/Goft

——

]
Bandmill

Note reopener 06 and 07|

502 setto 1.6

S —

Snap Creek |

Sulfur Premium @ 1.6

___|reopener 06 and 07

Revised: 6172004 7:14
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PROGRESS FUELS CORPORATION
CR Units 4 and 5

May 2004
Solicitatlon
ALL BiDS
3 { 5 E
Eon! ¢ H ] &9 AGTHONTAKEN D Note!
oTE 2005 PRBICora 504 0 | < 5.64% | 0.30% | 8,800 | 26.70% | 11.65% | 51| 0.68 BM incl ground storage- S02 prem@0.8 |
Kennecott 0507 Barge Cahokia 500 o | ’ $ 4.00% | 0.38% 9,350 | 22.36% | 31.28% 61| 0.80 BM
Asrch 1/05-12/07 Thunder Basin 500 i 0 $ 5.50% | 0.30% 8,800 | 28.00% | 30.78% 50 | 0.68 “BMV S02 premgn0.8
Yriton 05 PRB N. Rochelle 1000 0 | s 5.20% | 0.35% | 8,800 | 28.50% | 31.50% | 63| o0.80 BM - S02 prem@0.8
Trllon 05-07 PRB-Buckskin 1000 o s £ 5.50% | 0.34% 8,400 | 30.00% | 31.00% 65 ] 0.80
e T HybAati } g : . ?
Peabody 05-07 Antelope 300 ¢ 5.50% { 0.27% 8,900 | 26,00% | 30.00% 56 ) 0.60 ] BMV 302 prem@®0.8
Kennecott 0507 Barge Cahokla 200 0 g 3 | 5.00% | 0.58% 9,963 | 13.22% | 30.75% | 61| 1.18 BMV Check vol on IB Coal
Oxbow 0508 Colorada 50 500 | i v ] 12.00%) 0.72% | 11,900 | s.00% | 3t.00%] s0 120 s ground storage Included
Interocean o7 Colombia-Mebtle L o l 3 3 5.50% { 0.70% 11,700 | 14.00% | 31.00% 43 ] 120 BM
Cenlyat 1/05-12/06 Wialfred Dock 300 0 1 12,00%] 0.74% 12,300 [ 8.00% | 31.00% 421 1.20
Massey 05 FOB Ceredo 720 o i .. i 13.00%] 0.73% 12,100 | 8.00% | 31.00% 42§ 1.20 A 18 month
Massey 05 Sydney-Ceredo 600 i ) ; 12.50%)| 0.74% | 12,300 | 8.00% | 31.00%| 42| 1.20 A 18 month
cMe 05 Colombla-Mablle 200 8 0 ' 8.30% | 0.71% 11,800 | 12.00% | 33.00% 45 1.20 SM
Glencore 2005 Colombla-MT 150 : 0 K ’ $.00% | 0.69% 12,000 { 10.00% | 34.00% 46 | 115 $02 guaranteed at 0.8
cMe 05 Colombla-ECT 200 1 0 8.30% | 0.71% | 11,800 | 12.00% | 33.00% | 45/ 1.20 SM
Glencore 2005 Colombla-MT 150 ! [ ] l 8.00% | 0.75% | 12,400 | 9.00% | 35.00% | 48| 120 s
Guasare 05-07 Pasa Dlablo - IMT B a3s ' 0 7.00% | 0.77% 12,800 [ 8.00% | 34.00% 451 1.20
[ Guasare 0507 Mina Norte-MT 200 ’, [ v 8.00% | 0.78% | 13,000 8.00% | 31.00% | 45/ 4.20
Massey 05 NS-Sydney 600 [ [ 12.50% ) 0.74% | 12,300 | 8.00% ] 31.00% | 42 1.20 A NS Move--
Massey 5 BandmHl 120 ] ] 13.00% | 0.73% 12,100 | 6.00% | 31.00% 421 1.20 A 18 moath
Progress 0507 Diamond May 360 [ 12.00% 0.75% | 12,500 | 8.00% | 32.00%| 43| 1.20
Allance 0507 MC Minlng 150 0 10.00% | 0.74% 12,300°} 9.00% | 32.00% 39 1.20 H 06 & 07 reopener
CR45 Base
Ash  Sultar Bl Molitie Vel  HGI
10.00%  0.70% 12000  8.00%  35.00% 40 {—]
“aatimatad i resd 502 Po Revised: 6/172004 7:14
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Ms. Robin Ott
May 12, 2004

Page 3.

5.

Price:

The Coal, priced and delivered FOB the Delivery Point, is based on an “as
recerved” heat content of 8,800 Btus per pound, a sulfur dioxide content of
0.80 pounds per million Bru (based on %S x 20,000 + Btu), and other specific
terms and conditions as stated in this Offer.

| | 2005 , 2007
| Fixed Price

_ Escalated Price
| Annual Re-Opener

The Offered Base Price of $!:er ton 1s a fixed price set over the entire
term, starting January 01, 2005 and ending December 31, 2007. The escalated

price uses $1 per ton as the average. The annual re-opener for 2005

provides ACS the right to impose a “floor price” of $! or Progress Energy
the right to impose a “ceiling price” of $ otherwise, the parties could

negotiate a price between the two extremes.

The Offered Base Price may be adjusted as provided under Section 6.

The above price(s) do not include any sales or use taxes. Progress Energy
should provide ACS with either a valid and appropriate sales tax exemption

certificate or be responsible for any applicable sales or use taxes.

Price Adjustments:

a. GOVERNMENT IMPOSITIONS:

The base price may be adjusted for changes in ACS’ taxes on Coal
delivered to Progress Energy and for changes in costs, if any, incurred by
ACS resulting from changes in government regulations after May 12,
2004.

b. BTUPRICE ADJUSTMENTS:

Pro rata (premium or discount) about 8,800 Btu/lb. basis; adjusted
monthly.

¢. SULFUR PRICE ADJUSTMENT:
If, during the month the as received weighted average SO2 varies from the

basis value of 0.80 Ibs SO2/mmBtu, (based on %S x 20,000 + Btu) a lump

A Subsidiary of PEF-FUEL-000359
BNARCH COALINC

City Place One, Suite 300 St. Louis, Missouri 63141 (3141994-2700
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Ott, Robin (PFC)

From: Fitcher, Al (PFC)

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2004 12:02 PM
To: Ott, Rokin (PFC)

Subject: FW: DTE Offer Summary

FYI.

Al Pitcher

————— Original Message-----

From: Rolando Sanz-Guerrero [mallto:rsanzg@attwireless.blackberry.net]
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2004 12:01 PM

To: Pitcher, AL (PFC)

Subject: Re: DTE Offer Summary

Oops...sorry.

Rolando

————— Original Message-----

From: "Pitcher, 21 (PFC)" <APitcher@progressfuels.com>
Date: Wed, 12 May 2004 11:59:36
To:<rsanzg@attwireless.blackberry . nets>

Subject: RE: DTE Offer Summary

Qur procedures do not allow for me to see this information prior to 5:00 PM. Robin will
enclose it with the bids. Please do not send this type of information in the future prior
to the expiration of the RFP submission.

Al Pitcher

----- Original Message-----

From: Sanz-Guerrero, Rolando [mailtc:SanzguR@dtecs.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2004 11:45 AM

To: Pitcher, Al (PFC)

Subject: DTE Offer Summary

Al:

I sent all the official offers to Robin as requested in the RFP. I wanted to summarize the
different options for your information.

211 offers are for minimum one train/month (168,000 tons) and up to 3 trains/month
(504,000 tons). All offers are for calendar 2005.

* Offer one- This covers both rail cars and transportation to the Cora terminal.
The price is $ / ton. This offer is good for 30 days, as requested.

* Offer two- The price includes rail cars, transportation and Cora terminal fees,
in other words FOB Barge mile post Cora terminal. The Price is Y /ton plus ton

if the transfer is from rail to barge directly. If the transfer 1s from rail to ground to
barge the fee is $~/ton. This offer is also good for 30 days, as reguested.

1 PEF-FUEL-000369
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*

Offer three- The price includes Offer two plus Coal supply. The price is
$‘ton for direct translcad from train to barge and $‘-/ton if reclaimed from
ground to barge. Because of the volatility of Coal prices, DTE can make this Offer firm
for one week (May 20,2004). After that date I need to reconfirm the coal price.

T

I hope this e-mail finds you well. Please call me if you have anv Questions or when you
have some information on the short list.

Have a great day!

Rolando

734-913-5877

*** PROPRIETARY, CONFIDENTIAL OR PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION #*** This communication may
contain proprietary, privileged or confidential information protected by law. It is solely
for the use of the intended recipient named above. Any review, dissemination,
distribution, forwarding, or copying of this communication by someone other than the
intended recipient, or the employee responsible for delivering this communication to the
intended recipient, is prohibited. If vou have received this communication in error,
please immediately notify the sender via email, then destroy the original message.

**% PROPRIETARY, CONFIDENTIAL OR PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION **=* This communication may
contain proprietary, privileged or confidential information protected by law. It is solely
for the use of the intended recipiert named above. Any review, dissemination,
distribution, forwarding, or copying of this communication by somecne other than the
intended recipient, or the employee responsible for delivering this communication to the
intended recipient, 1s prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please immediately notify the sender via email, then destroy the original message.

PEF-FUEL-000370



e

May 11, 2004 Page 2

The Delivery Point for the coal would be F.O.B. Barge (Cora). Title and risk
of loss would pass to Buyer at the Delivery Point.

6.  QUALITY

a.  The coal would be substantially free of magnetic material and other
foreign material impurities.

b.  The typical coal quality for the coal to be shipped during the term of
this agreement is shown below. All quality information provided in or
with this proposal is for Buyers information only, and will not
constitute a warranty.  Any warranty will be subject to mutual

agreement.
Wi, Train
Av. Rel.
Biu/Lb. 8800 8600
Lb. SO2/MMBtu 0.8 1.2
Moisture % 27 N/A
Ash % 55 N/A
7. PRICE

The Price would be $uton on a direct transload to barge from train.

The Price would be $‘Ton if coal is reclaimed from ground storage to
barge.

The above Price does not include any sales or use taxes. Buyer would
either provide Seller with a valid Wyoming sales tax exemption certificate or
be responsible for any applicable sales or use taxes.

The Price would be adjusted for changes in Seller's royalties and taxes on
coal delivered to Buyer and for changes in costs incurred by Seller resulting
from changes in government regulations.

8. STORAGE
If Storage is required at Cora terminal the fees are a s follows:

» First 50,000 tons- Free
o Anything over 50,000- $0.15/ton/month.

9. PRICE ADJUSTMENT FOR HEAT CONTENT VARIATION

PEF-FUEL-000372
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May 11, 2004 Page 2

The Delivery Point for the coal would be the Cora Terminal in Seller's
provided rail cars.

6. PRICE

The Transportation Price would be $"ton to Cora Terminal, an
additional fee would be assessed as a transfer fee according to the
following:

» I direct from railcar to barge the fee would be an additional $~ton

o If the coal goes from Railcar to ground to barge the fee would be an
additional S@¥Fton

Storage fees are as follows:
e First 50,000 tons — Free

e Anything over 50,000 tons would cost an additional Mon/month.

This price includes (a) rail rate from Mine and (b) rail cars to Delivery Point.
Plus any transfer fees to the barge

The above price does not include the price for the Coal. Buyer to provide
coal at Mine.

7. PROPOSAL VALIDITY PERIOD

This proposal will remain valid until close of business on June 12, 2004,
Following that date, this proposal will be subject to Seller’s reconfirmation.

The supply of Transportation would be covered by an agreement to be
negotiated and mutually agreed upon, based on the terms of this proposal, along
with other terms and provisions usually included in Transportation supply
agreements.  Any agreement would be subject to the approval of the
management of Seller and Buyer. In addition, the final contract between the
parties would be subject to both parties' review and acceptance of the other
party's credit status.

Please call me at (734) 913-5877 if you need further information or have any

questions.

Sincerely,

ez

Rolando Sanz-Guerrero PEF-FUEL-000376

Director of Sales, DTECS
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May 11, 2004 Page 2

The Delivery Point for the coal would be the Cora Terminal in Seller-
provided railcars.

6. PRICE
The Transportation Price would be $‘ton.

This price includes (a) rail rate from Mine and (b) rail cars from Source (s)
to Delivery Point.

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

The supply of Transportation would be covered by an agreement o be
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
parties would be subject 1o both parties' review and acceptance of the other
patty’s credit status.

Please call me at (734) 913-5877 if you need further information or have any
questions.

Sincerely,

s
/// / / /’/ -
B fn oy ST

' Rolando Sanz-Guerrero
Direcior of Sales, DTECS

PEF-FUEL-000378



Oxbow Mining LLC

Perind:

Tonnage:

Price:

2005 - 2008

2005: 5 trains for testing
2006: 500,000 tons
2007: 500,000 tons
2008: 500,000 tons
2005 ¢

20068

2007 9

200:

per net ton, FOB loaded railcar, Somerset, CO
per net ton, FOB loaded railcar, Somerset, CO
per net ton, FOB loaded railcar, Somerset, CO
per net ton, FOB loaded railcar, Somerset, CO

PEF-FUEL-000381



May 12, 2004 North Antelope/Rochelle

Compliance Coal Sales Proposal
Progress Fuels Corp.

To:

Mr. A.W. Pitcher

Vice President, Coal Procurement
Progress Fuels Corp.

One Progress Plaza

200 Central Avenue

St. Petersburg, F1. 33701

Seller:

Peabody COALSALES Company
701 Market Street

St. Louts, MO. 63101

Phone: 314-342-7698

Fax: 314-342-7529

Plant Destination:  Crystal River Plant

Term, Quantity and Price
Per Ton FOB Mine:

| Term Quantity Price
| 1/1/05-12/31/05 300,000 tons
| 1/1/06-12/31/06 300,000 tons
| 1/1/07-12/31/07 300,000 tons

e ‘lons to be shipped ratably over the term of the agreement
» Tonnage firm, no variances or option tons

Btu

Premium/Penalty

Provision: At the end of each month a quality adjustment would be computed based
on the difference between the actual weighted average Btu per pound and
the Monthly Weighted Average Btu per pound (8.900 Btuw/1b.).

SO2

Premium/Penalty

Provision:  Atthe end of the month, a quality adjustment would be computed based

on the difference between the actual monthly weighted average pounds of
SO2 per million Btu and the Monthly Weighted Average Ibs. SO2/mmBtu
(0.50 # SO2/mmBtu). The difference will be applied to the average “Air
Daily Monthly SO2 Index.”

PEF-FUEL-000389



: COAL PRODUCERS’ SOLICITATION FORM
PROGRESS CRYSTALRIVER4 &5
PAGE 4 OF 3
FUELS

CORPORATION

I—F;D\ODUCER NaME:  Triton Coal Company, LLC

STREET ADDRESS: 113 3. Gillette Ave., Suite 203; Glllette, WYy 82716

CONTACT: Boby Gabbard TELEPHQONE NO. 859-223-8820
l MINE(S): Buckskin BOMDISTRICT: WY county; Campbell sTaTE WY
[omew RAILROAD(S)/DISTRICT: EK o Big Sandy Other__ BNSE-PRB RIR TIPPLE DESIGNATION/NUMBER: Buckskin Mine

TYPE OF LOADING FAGILITY:
UNIT TRAIN: X SINGLE CAR: TRAINLOAD:

MAXIMUM LOADING CAPACITY: 2 unit trains

6, TONS

4 HOURS 136 _cars TRACK CAPACITY

WATER DELIVERY CAPABLLITY: _ X YES NO IMPORT COAL: LOAD PORT

!‘SHIP THROUGH: IO _preferenceyocyk LOAD RATE::

-
TOTAL PRODUCTION CAPACITY PER MONTH: | » O rang

PRODUCTION PER MONTH--MEETING QUR COAL SPECIFICATIONS: 1. bmm TONS

TYPE OF MINE: % DEEP 100 osaip % AUGER

seaMs: Anderson, Canyon BLENDRATIOS: n/a

COAL PREPARATION: X RAW WASHED ‘ : COMBINATION

TYPE OF COAL WASHER, IF WASHED:

TYPE OF COAL SAMPLING: ASTM certified three-stage mechanical sampler

TYPE OF LABOR CONTRACT(S): None LDATE FORRENEGOTIATION: /&

l TYPE OF COAL WEIGHING: Batch & weigh-in-motion SCALE CERTIFIED? X YES e

F THIS COAL IS OFFERED BY A COMPANY OR INDIVIDUAL WHICH IS NOT THE PRODUCER PLEASE INDICATE SO BY MAKING AN "X" IN THIS SPOT.

PERIOD TONNAGE BASE PRICE PER TON FOB MINE

January 1,2005-December 3%, 200? 1.0mm tons/year 9?$. firm for 3 vears

t
PRODUGER'S COMMENTS: *Price is based on 8,400 Btu and 0.80 # S02 guarantees

CREDIT REFERENCES (Minimum twoy Falrmont Supply Company - 307-686-2400

Wyoming Machinery Company - 307-472-1000

e e L

INDUSTRY REFERENCES (Minmum feur):  Oklahoma Gas & Electric; Western Farmers; Dynegy; PP&L

oS

SIGNATURE: /)WM/@( TMLE Vice President DATE: 5/11/04

AIL THIS FORM AND ANY ADOITIONAL INFORMATION TO:

MRS. ROBIN OTT
PROGRESS FUELS CCRPORATION
ONE PROGRESS PLAZA, SUITE 600
ST. PETERSBURG, FLORIDA 33791

o PEF-FUEL-000396
POST OFFICE 50X 15208
ST. PETERSBURG, FLORIDA 33733

PHONE NO. 727/824-8670
FAX NO. 727/824-8501




COAL PRODUCERS' SOLICITATION FORM
PROGRESS CRYSTALRIVER4 &5

PAGE 10F 3
FUELS
CORPORATION

I?Roouc’ER NAME:  Triton Coal Company, LLC
|STREETADDRESS; 113 S. Gillette Ave., Suite 203; Gillette, WY 82716

l CONTACT: Bob Gabbard TELEPHONENO.  859-223-8820
FAINE(S): North Rochelle BOMDISTRICT: Wy COUNTY: Campbell STATE: WY
FRIG!N RAILROAD(S)/DISTRICT: EX____ CV____ BigSandy___ Other PRB_UP/BNSF J RIR TIPPLE DESIGNATIONNUMBER:  North Rochelle
TYPE OF LOADING FACILITY:
UNIT TRAIN: X SINGLE CAR: TRAINLOAD:
MAXIMUM LOADING CAPACITY:
18,000 Tons 4 Hours 4 unit trains @ 150 cars TRACK CAPACITY
F WATER DELIVERY CAPABILITY; _X_YES ___NO IMPORT COAL: LOAD PORT
SHIP THROUGH: NO_preferencepock LOAD RATE::
TOTAL PRODUCTION CAPACITY PER MONTH: _2mm TONS
PRODUCTION PER MONTH—MEETING OUR COAL SPECIFICATIONS: __ 21U TONS
TYPEOF MINE: % DEEP 100 wsTrP % AUGER
SEAMS. Lower Canyon BLENDRATIOS: n/a
COAL PREPARATION: _100%  Raw  WASHED . COMBINATION

TYPE OF COAL WASHER, {F WASHED:

TYPE OF COAL SAMPLING:  ASTM certified three-stage mechanical sampler

TYPE OF LABOR CONTRACT{S):  None DATE FORRENEGOTIATION:  n/a
TYPE OF COAL WEIGHING: Batch & weigh-in-motion SCALE CERTIFIED? _X_VYES ___NO
PERIOD TONNAGE BASE PRICE PER TON FOB MINE
January 1, 2005-December 31, 2007 1.0mm tons/year $’firm for 3 years ™
IF THIS COAL IS OFFERED BY A COMPANY OR INDIVIDUAL WHICH IS NOT THE PRODUCER PLEASE INDICATE SO BY MAKING AN "X" IN THIS SPOT.
PRODUCER'S COMMENTS: *Price is based on 8,800 Btu and 0.80# SO2 guarantees
CREDIT REFERENCES (Minimum twol: Fairmont Supply Company - 307-686-2400 \

Wyoming Machinery Company - 307-472-1000

INDUSTRY REFERENCES (Minmum four:  Oklahoma Gas & Electric; Western Farmers; Dynegy & PP&L

!

<
P i ;
SIGNATURE: /),WW/M TTLE: Vice President DATE: 5/11/04
Ji 1]

MAIL THIS FORM AND ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION TC:

MRS. ROBIN OTT
PROGRESS FUELS CORPORATICN
ONE PROGRESS PLAZA, SUITE 800
ST. PETERSBURG, FLORIDA 33701

or ‘
POST OFFICE BOX 15208
ST. PETERSBURG, FLORIDA 33733 PEF-FUEL-000398

PHONE NO.727/824-8670
FAX NO. 727/824-6601




CUAL PRODUCERS” SULICHATIUN FURM
‘Q PROGRESS CRYSTALRIVER4 &5
PAGE 1 OF 3
FUELS

CORPORAIION

lPRODUCER NAME:  Triton Coal Company, LLC
STREETADDRESS: 113 S. Gillette Ave., Suite 203; Gillette, WY 82716

CONTACT: Bob Gabbard TELEPHONENO.  859-223-8820
MINE(S): North Rochelle BOMDISTRICT: WY COUNTY: Campbell STATE: WY
ORIGIN RAILROAD(SYDISTRICT: EK cv Big Sandy other PRB_UE /BNSF RIR TIPPLE DESIGNATIONNUMEER, North Rochelle

TYPE OF LOADING FACILITY:
UNIT TRAIN: X ‘ SINGLE CAR: TRAINLOAD:

MAXIMUM LOADING CAPACITY:

18,000 Tows o 4 Hours 4 unit trains @ 150 cars TRACK CAPACIT
WATER DELIVERY CAPABILITY: _ X VYES __NO IMPORT COAL: LOAD PORT
SHIP THROUGH: NO_preferencepock LOAD RATE::
TOTAL PRODUCTION CAPACITY PER MONTH: _2mm TONS

PRODUCTION PER MONTH-—MEETING OUR COAL SPECIFICATIONS: Zrm TONS

TYPE OF MINE: %, DEEP 100 s sTRIP % AUGEF
SEAMS:  Lower Canyon BLENDRATIOS:  n/a
CoAL PREPARATION: _100%  Rraw WASHED ' COMBINATION

TYPE OF COAL WASHER, IF WASHED:

TYPE OF CCAL SAMPLING: ASTM certified three-stage mechanical sampler

TYPE OF LABOR CONTRACT(S),  None 1 DATE FOR RENEGOTIATION:  N/a&
TYPE OF COAL WEIGHING: Batch & weigh-in-motion SCALE CERTIFIED? X_YES  ____NO
PERIOD TONNAGE BASE PRICE PER TON FOB MINE
*
January 1-December 31, 2005 1.0 mm E |

IF THIS COAL IS OFFERED BY A COMPANY OR INDIVIDUAL WHICH IS NOT THE PRODUCER PLEASE INDICATE SO BY MAKING AN "X" IN THIS SPOT.

PRODUCER'S COMMENTS: *Price is based on 8,800 Btu and 0.80# SQ2 guarantees

CREDIT REFERENCES (Minimum two): Fairmont Supply Company -~ 307-686-2400 -

Wyoming Machinery Company - 307-472-1000

INDUSTRY REFERENCES (Minimum foury  Oklahoma Gas & Electric; Western Farmers; Dynegy; PP&L

</ o
SIGNATURE; A JZM%/@«/ M TILE: Vice President DATE: 5/11/04
J

MAIL THIS FORM AND ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION TO:
H MRS, ROBIN OTT
PROGRESS FUELS CORPORATION
ONE PROGRESS PLAZA, SUITE 500
ST, PETERSBURG, FLORIDA 33701
OR
POST OFFICE BOX 15208 3
ST, PETERSBURG, FLORIDA 33733 PEF-FUEL-000399

PHONE NO. 727/824-8670
FAX NQ, 727/624-6601
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May 11, 2004

Mrs. Robin Ott

Progress Fuels Corporation
One Progress Plaza, Suite 800
St. Petersburg, FL 33701

Dear Mrs. Ott:

Kennecott Energy Company is pleased to respond to your request to supply a portion of Progress Energy's requirements for the Crystal River Units
Tand 2 for the years 2005, 2006 and 2007. The following coal offered represents a blended coal from Kennecott Energy's Spring Creek mine
located in Decker, Montana and Knight Hawk Coal LLC Creek Paum Mine located in Ava, lllinols.

COAL OFFERED

Origin Seventy-five percent Spring Creek Coal ~Big Horn County, Montana
Twenty-five percent Knight Hawk Coal - Ava, filinois

Delivery Point FOB Barge - Cahokia Terminal located in St Louis, Missouri

Term/Quantity/Base Price

January 1, 2005 - December 31, 2007

Quantity
Term (To the nearest unit train.) Price
2005 200,000 Tons G Ton
2006 400,000 Tons ¥
2007 400,000 Tons ¥

Prices are pnt FOB Barge Cahokia Terminal, St. Louis, Missouri based on coal having a standard
heating value of 9,963 Btu/lb and a standard sulfur value of 1.18 Ibs. SOJ/MMBtu. The Base
Prices include Kennecott's best estimate of all Third Party costs as defined in Adjustment
Provisions hereinbelow as of May 11, 2004. The standard heating and sulfur values are for price
adjustment purposes only. The price shall be subject to adjustment for variations in the monthly
weighted average calorific value from the standard heating value on an FOB mine basis and for
variation in SOz content from the standard sulfur value in accordance with & mutually agreed upon
SOz adjustment provision.

* The transportation component of $‘ will escaiate based on 100% of the RCAF-U on a
quarterly basis and a fuel surcharge adjustment monthly.

Typical Quality (Annual Average)

Typical Values 2005 - 2007
Biu 8,663
Molsture 13.22%
Ash 5.0%
Suifur (Lbs. SO2/mmBtu) 1.18

SF.FUREL-000405
Sodium (Na20) 5.00% PEE-FUEL-00(
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May 11, 2004

W
Mrs. Robin Ott
Progress Fuels Corporation

One Progress Plaza, Suite 800
St. Petersburg, FL 33707

Dear Mrs. Ott; w

Kennecott Energy Company, on behalf of Spring Creek Coal Company, is pleased to respond to your request to supply a portion of Progress
Energy's requirements for the Crystal River Units 1 and 2 for the years 2005, 2006 and 2007.

COAL OFFERED
Origin Spring Creek Coal - Big Horn County, Montana. Served by the BNSF Railrozd.
Delivery Point FOB Barge - Cahokie Terminal located in St. Louis, Missouri

Term/Quantity/Base Price

January 1, 2005 - December 31, 2007

Quantity
Term {To the nearest unit train.)
2005 500,000 Tons
2008 500,000 Tons
2007 500,000 Tons

Prices are pnt FOB Barge Cahokia Terminal, St. Louis, Missouri based on coal having a standard
heating vatue of 8,350 Btu/tb and a standard sulfur value of 0.80bs. SO2/MMBtu. The Base
Prices include Kennecott's best estimate of all Third Party costs as defined in Adjustment
Provisions hereinbelow as of May 11, 2004, The standard heating and sulfur values are for price
adjustment purposes only. The price shall be subject to adjustment for variations in the monthly
weighted average calorific value from the standard heating value on an FOB mine basis and for
variation in SOz content from the standard sulfur value in accordance with @ mutually agreed upon
SOz adjustment provision.

Sixty-Five percent (65%) of the above listed prices will be adjusted at 100% of the RCAF-U on a
quarterly basis and a fuef surcharge adjustment monthly.

Typical Quality (Annual Average)

Typical Values 2005 - 2007
Biu 9,350
Moisture 22.36%
Ash 4.0%
Sulfur (Lbs. SO2/mmBtu) 0.80
Scdium (Na20) 8.00%

PEF-FUEL-000443



PROGRESS FUELS CORPORATION

CR Units 1,2, 4 and 5

May 2004
Solicitation
PURCHASES
o - : S
25| ficatic 3 £ %
upp| al5T) e hib 3 Fon, [ 0 & N i i
Water
Central Coal Co. D (CR4&5) | 1/05-12/06 Winifred Dock 600 300 300 12.00% } 0.74% 12,300 | 8.00% | 31.00% 42| 1.20 Buy
Massey D (CR4&:5) 05 FOB Ceredo 540 360 180 13.00% { 0.73% 12,100 | 8.00% | 31.00% 421 1.20 A Buy 18 month deaf - 06"
Buy
Raif
Massey D (CR4&5) 0§ 540 360 180 13.00% | 0.73% 12,100 | 8.00% | 31.00% 42| 1.20 A Buy 18 month deal - 06
Progress Fuels D (CR44&5) 05-07 Diamond May 720 360 360 12.00% § 0.75% 12,500 | 8.00% ; 32.00% 43 1.20 Buy
Sequoia Energy LLC A (CR1&2) 05-07 CSX Harlan 360 120 240 10.00% | 1.34% 12,700 | 8.00% | 31.00% 42] 210 S Buy
Massey A (CR1&2) 05 €sSX BS 1080 720 360 12.50% | 1.27% 12,100 | 8.00% | 31.00% 42| 210 AS Buy 18 month deal - 06' minimums
B&W Resources A{CR1&2) 05-07 CSX Jellico 480 240 240 11.50% | 1.25% 12,500 | 7.00% | 32.00% 42| 2.00 S Buy
Total Tons 4320 2460 1860 502 Price - Revised: 3/8/2006 15:34

LL¥000-TdNA-44d




May 2004 e
Solicitation o
ALL BIDS by RallNLLt&r?«w“
1000% 0J0% 12000 e00%  31.00% saz -~ < _ _ _ .
e
)
Watar.
o 2008 PREICor 04 504 0 s [ s60% {030%| 2800 2e70n| sre5% | 51| ves 8 M oM Incl ground storage. S02 prem@0.8
Kennecoft 0507 Barge Cahokla | 1500 500 500 s00 ° 400 [ |  vasol azen| s1zen | e1l ose 8 ] BM
Asch esa2007 Thunder Basin_| 1500 500 so0 00 2 550% | 0.30%| 2300) 2800%} 30.73% | so] oss 8 ~ By $02 prameo.s
Titton 03 PRB N, Rachelle | 1000 1000 o o I 520% |oasw|  maeo| awser| arson| es] oso B » BM 302 prempu.e
Teiton, aso7 3000 1000 000 1000 ] 350% {osn)  sa00] 3000w | 3100% | ss| oso B " [ 502 prem@0.8
Triton 0847 PRB N, Rochette | 3000 1000 1000 1000 o s20% | 03s%|  apo0) 2850w | 1sex) e3f os0 B “ BM 502 premmo.x
Peatiody 0507 Antelope 200 300 00 00 ] s5o% | 0ar%|  asoo] 2sco%| 3000w | 56l ose B M BMY 502 preme0 8
Kennecott o507 Barge Cahokia | 1000 200 a0 4% ] s00% | osewn| 9963 | 1322%] sorsm| e1] 1 8 ] BMY Check vol on B Coal
Oxvow 0508 Calorado 1550 s0 500 500 500 1200% | 072% | 13,900 | s.00% | 3100w | o 120 s s ground storage tncluded
Interocean 73 JombiaMobile | 1000 o 0 1000 [ sso% |oren! 11700 | 1400% | 300 43| 120 8 “ oM
Contral 1512006 Winitred Dock | sa0 300 300 ° ] 1200% ) oa%| 12300} soo% | 3100% i 42 120
Massey o FOB Ceredo 120 70 ] ] ] 1300 | 03% | 12100 s00% | 31.00%} a2 120 A 18 month
Massey 03 %0 600 ° b .0 1250% | o7a% | 12300 | woow ) 3100w | 42 120 A 18 morth
cHE us tombla Moblle § 200 200 0 2 3 830% | o74% | 11,800 [ 1200% 3300% | 45] 120 s M am
Glencore 2008 tomblatMT | 150 130 ° [ o 9.00% |os9| 12000 | 10.00% | 3400% | a8 145 502 guaraneed at a8
cMe 05 Colombla£CT | 208 200 [ o o 830% | o71%| 11000 | 1200% | 3300% | 45/ 120 s L] L] —
Glencore 2008 CotomblaaMT_| 50 150 3 ] [ soo% | orsn| 12400 3500% | 45 120 s s
Guasare 0507 Pasa Diablo . MT | 9390 39 3%, 330 [ 190% | orrn| 12200 woow | 3acew | 45 120
Guasare 0507 Mina NortedwY | 700 m 250 260 a so0% | oren! 1300 soow | 3toow | as| 120
Massey [ Bandmil 120 720 ] [} ] 13.00%{ 073%] 12300 | doot | 31.00% | 42y t20 A 18 month
Progress 05.07 Olamond May 1080 360, 360 380 [y 1200% ) 075%] 12500) noox | 3200% | 43] 130 . R
Alltance o507 HC Mining 000 150 159, 00 o 1000t o7en| 12300 soow | s200% ] sei 120 H u 06 2 07 reopener
Massey s NS Sydney 500 00 ] L] 1 z50%] 074%| 12300] soow | s1o0% | az) 120 A NS Move-NO FREIGHT Included
Ah s By Molstre Vol WGI
f00% 0T 1w ek ek 4o
Total Tons 19984 . Rvinod: 3222008 15:43

PROGRESS FUELS CORPORATION
CRUnits 4 and 5

3L’v000'”1’:lﬂﬂ'53&
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2 o
ermt o ARG
Massay 05 csxas e}
BAW Revources 0s.07 £SK Jallico 720
Marshan o5.08 CSX Clinchrield | so0
Massey 95 CSX Xan 20
Contea App. 0547 csxes 120
Black Gold 0507 CSK Harlan 600
Horlzon eso1 £ 1500
Central Coal Co. 0506 C5XKan 450
cwe 55 Colombta-Mablie | 400
¢ 0507 €8X Kan 1080
cMe os Colombla-ECT
Peabody 507 CSX Kan
Harizon as a7 CsXHar-Typo | 1500
Smakey Min 03 CSX Kan 240

Total Tons 10300

500

40

$0.00

50,00
s0.00
30.00
$0.00
$0.00.

30.00

“estimated In red

PROGRESS FUELS CORPORATION

CR 1 and 2
May 2004 b
Solicitation
RAIL BIDS.
1000%  i05% 1o boow  suow 4o o s - « < N
s i 4 I“TAKE
12.50% | $.2T% 12,100 | 800% | 31.00% | 42] 210 A S AS New Ridge/Gott
11.50% | 1.25% | 12,500 ) 7.0o% [ 3200% ] 47] 200 Kl s *_[
13.00% | 1.31% 12,500 | 7.00% | 29.00% 50 210 A s, v ASY.
12.80% | 1.27% 12,100 | 8.00% ] 30.00% 423 2.10 A s v ASV Bagdmil)
12.00% ) 1.32% 12,500 | 8.00% | 32.00% | 42| 210 S 5
10.00% | 1.34% 12700 | 3.00% | 31.00% 42) 210 5 8
13.00% | 1.29% 12,300 31.00% 45) 290 A s As [Note reapener 06 and 07
1200% | 0.99% | 12,300 32,00% 45} 160 S S S5O2setto 1.6
9.20% |} 0.78% 11,500 | 1230% | 3200% [ 45| 1,34 5 8 M SBM
13.00% | 1.00% 12,500 | 8.00% | 30.00% : 421 180 A s v ASV. Snap Creek
920% | o7aw) 13500 | 1230% | 3200% | 45| 134 s ] M sam
13.50% | 1.28% 12,200 | §.70% { 3000% | 40} 2.10 A b3 v ASY Sulfur Premium @ 1.6
13.00% 4 1.27% 12,100 | $.00% | 31.00% 42 210 A 5 AS reopenar 06 and 07
13.00% ] 1.26% 12,000 | 300% | 31.00% 42) 219 A s AS
R 12 Economi
A Subw B Mosie Vel WG

ook 1o 12000 se%  Me% @

[ i3 - Raviand: 37217008 15:11

6L£000-T19NA-48d




PROGRESS FUELS CORPORATION
CR1 and 2
May 2004
Solicitation
ALL BIDS

1.27% 12,100 31.00%

New Ridge/Goff

1.25% 12,500 32.00%

1.31% 23.00%

12,500

1.27% 12,100 30.00%

1.32% 12,500 32.00%

10.00% | 1.34% 31.00%

12,700

13.00% | 1.29% 12,300 31.00%

12.00%

0.99% 12,300

32.00%

Note reopener 06 and 07

9.20% | 0.78%

11,600

32.00%

S02 setto 1.6

13.00% | 1.00% 12,500 30.00%

9.20% | 0.78% 11,600

32,00%

Snap Creck

13.50%

1.28%

12,200

30.00%

13.00% | 1.27% 12,100 31.00%

Massey
BAW Resources 0507 CSX Jellico 120
Marshall 05-06 CSX Chi 500
Massey 05 CSX Kan 720
Central App 0507 CSXBS
Biack Gold 0507 CSX Harlan 6§00
Horizon 0507 CSX-Evergreen 1500
Central Coal Co 05-06 CSX-Kan 480
cMe o5 Colombia-Mabile 400
Logan&Kanawha 0507 CSX Kan 1080
cMC 05 Colombia-ECT 400
Peabody 05-07 CSX Kan 720
Horizon 0507 CSX Haz- Typo
Smokey Min 05 CSX Kan 240

Total Tons 10300

Sulfur Premium @ 1.6

13.00%

1.26% 12,000 31.00%

Ireopener 06 and 07

*estimated in red

CR12 Base
Ash  Suifur Btu Moisture Vot HGI
10.00%  1.05% 12000 BOO%  3400% 40

Revised: 3/9/2006 11:33

08¥000-TdNA-A9d




PROGRESS FUELS CORPORATION

CR Units 4 and 5
May 2004
Solicitation
ALL BIDS

10.00%

o070%

12000

8.00%

31.00%

B o , ! X Ser
OYE 2008 PRBICora 504 504 ° [ [ 5.64% | 0.30% | 800 | 26.70% | 31.65% | 51| 0.68 an Incl ground starage- SO2 prem@0.8
Kennegott 0507 Barge Cahokia 4500 500 se0 500 [ 400% [ 0.30% ) 0350 2236% | 31.26% | &1 080 M
Arch 1051207 Thunder Basin 1500 500 500 500 L] 5.50% | 0.30% 5,900 | 26.00% | 30.78% | 50| 068 BUMY 502 premo 8
Triton o5 PRBN. Rachetie | 1000 1000 ° ] ° 520% | 035% | 8so0 2as0% | 31.50% | 63} 080 BM $02 prem@0.8
Triton 0507 PRB:Buckskin 3000 1000 1000 1000 [ 550% [ 0.34% | 8,400 | 30.00% | 31.00%] 65 050 BM, $O2 premg0.8 _%
Tritan 0507 PRB N. Rochelle | 3000 1000 1000 1000 ] s20% | 035% | sse0| 2s50% | 350w | 63| 0.0 BM 02 prem@0.8
Peabody 05-07 Antelope 500 300 300 309 L] 5.50% | 0.27% 8,900 | 28.00% | 30.00% [ 56 [ 060 BMV 502 prem@0.8
| Kennecott 0507 Barge Cahokla 1000 200 400 400 ] 5.00% | 0.59% | 99631 13.22% | s0.75% | e1[ 118 BMV Gheck vol on IB Coal
Oxbow 0508 Coloradg 1550 50 500 500 500 12.00% 11,900 | 9.00% | 3100% ¢ 50{ 1.20 s ground storage Included
Interocean o7 Colombia-Mablle | 1000 ] ° 1000 [) 5.50% 11,700 | 1400% | 33.00% | 43 ] 1.20 [:1'}
Contral 0812008 Winltred Dack 800 00 300 [ a 1200% | 074% | 12300 800% | 3100%| 4zl 120
Massey 05 FOB Ceredo 720 720 o ) [ 13.00% | 073% | 12,300 [ soo% | 3100w 4z} 120 A 18 month
Masaey o5 Sydnay-Geredo 600 500 [ ] ] 12.50% | 07a% | 12300 | 8.00% | 3teo%| 4z 120 A 18 month
cMc 05 Colombla-Mobile | 200 200 0 ] ) 8.30% | ori% | 11800} 12.00% | 3300% | 45| 1.20 sM
Glencore 2005 Colombia-MT 150 150 [ [] (] 9.00% | 06o% | 12,000 | 10.00% | 3400% | 461 1.15 soz atos
cMC 05 Colombia-ECT 200 200 o [ ] 8.30% | 071% | 11800 | 12.00% | 33.00% | 45| 120 M
Slencore 2005 Golombia MT 150 50 [ [] [ 8.00% 12400 | 8.00% | 35.00% l»_AE‘ 120 s
Guasare 0507 Pasa Diablo - MY | _ 990 330 3% 330 e 7.00% 12,800 ) 8.00% | 34.00% | 45) 120
Guasare 0507 Mina Norte-iMT 700 200 250 250 [ 8.00% | o78% | 13000 | 8.00% | 3100% | 45| 1.20
Massey 05 NS Sydney 600 800 [ 0 L] 1z50% | 074% | 12300 | avox | 3100% | 4zf 120 A NS Move--
Massey [} Bandmlit 720 720 ] ] ° 13.00% | 073% | 12,100 { 8.00% | 31.00% ] 42| 1.20 A 18 month
Progress 0307 |___Dlamond May 1080 E E 360 ° 1200% 12,500 | 800% | R200% 1 a3} 120
Aliance 05.07 MG Mining 900 150 150 800 [] 1000% | o7a% | 12300 | 9.00% | 3200% ] 30 120 H 08 & 07 reapener
CR4S
Ash Gufr By Moisture Vol HGU
000%  070% 12000 800%  JL00% & r——-
Yotal Tons 20584 [s02 Prca. Revised: 37272006 15:24

184000~ TANA-J4d




PROGRESS FUELS CORPORATION
CR Units 1,2, 4 and 5

May 2004
Solicitation
PURCHASES
: - o 007) Rl % 2 : : ; “ 7 Al atadR IR alale
g i i % 0f 20| i AN 101 Sl og| S C: X Uiz
E SADY LY Y AITbT Origing iz ons 3 ZRONS RS HG o5t SISEARTAS N AR BIR fiis HGIEES 028 1B Gos st 50d 05T |RERSREEHILIO; 1| RECOB LS st | SnS os S M| SRAGIIE d [ NotasRéamiain:
Water
Cantral Coal Co. D (CR485) | 1/05-12/06 | _Winifred Dock 600 300 300 o 12.00%] 0.74% | 12,300 | 8.00% {31.00%} 42 120 Buy
Massey _|_D (cR4g&S) 05 FOB Coredo 540 rkaeo 180 13.00% | 073% | 12,100 | 8.00% | 31.00%| 42 1.20 A Bu 18 month deat - 06' minimums
BUZ A e
Rail
T
Massey D (CRA&S us BandmM 540 § 360 { 180 | 13.00% | 073% | 12,00 ] B.00% [atm0%| 42| 1.20 N Al S | s 18 month deat - 06"
1M {DcRags L s 3 : ; 1
i ;
Progress Fuels D(CR485)| 0507 | DiamondMay 720 380 360 i 12.00%] 0.75% | 12,500 | 6.00% | 32.00% | 43| 1.20 ]
Sequola Energy LC | A{GR1Z2) | 05407 CSX Harlan 389 120 240 ] 10.00%] 1.34% | 12,700 | 8.00% |} 31.00% | 42| 210 s - W
Massey A{(CR182) 05 | _csxBs 1080 | ] 720 360 SN 12500 1.27% | 12,100 | 8.00% | 31.00%) az| 210 ] § AS i 1 | Buy 18 month deal - 06*
BAW Resources A(CR182) | 0507 CSX Jelfico 480° | § 240 240 11.50% 1.25% | 12,500 | 7.00% | 32.00%] 42| 2.00 s | Buy J
Total Tons 4320 2460 1860 502 Prsce i Revised: 512512004 11:35

78%000-TdNd-4dd



FRUUKEDD FUELD CURPORAITION

ol
otil 5 0 8
£ [kt Lo =0l o) G Fon, ons] 57 O]
Massey 05 CSXBS | 720 720 0 [] 0
B&W Resources 05-07 “GSX Jellico 720 240 240 240 ) 50.00 | |
Marshall 05-06 CSX Clinchfield 500 250 250 ] o 50.00 |
Massey 05 C5X Kan 720 720 0 0 0 $0.00
Gentral App 0507 [ _ csSxBS | 720 240 240 240 ‘*: 0 $0.00
Black Gold 05-07 CSXHaran | 600 120 240 240 [] 5000 | ]
Horizon 0507 CSX-Evergreen 1500 500 500 500 1A $0.00 :
Central Coal Co 05-06 GSX-Kan 480 240 240 ] L o $0.00 5
cMeC 05 Golombia-Mobile | 400 400 [] 0 ' 0 $0.00 :
Logan&Kanawha 05-07 C5X Kan 1080 360 360 360 [ o 50.00 ;
CMC 05 Colombia-ECT 400 400 0 0 5 0 $0:00 | |
Peabody 95-07 CSX Kan 720 240 240 240 o $0.00 ;
Horizon 05-07 CSXHaz-Typo | 1500 500 500 500 o $0.00 | 4
Smokey Mtn 05 | csxkan | 240 240 0 0 ) 50.00 |

Total Tons 10300

CR 1 and 2
May 2004
Solicitation
ALL BIDS
5615p D
SESSEAShERG Ut s ire Vo e CIa S 0 008 i{aG
g 12.50%) 1.27% | 12,100 | 8.00% | 31.00%| 42| 2.10 | AS &
11.50%1 1.25% | 12,500 32.00% | 42} 200 A S
13.00%] 1.31% ] 12,500 29.00%4 50| 210 ASV
| 12.50%} 1.27% | 12,100 | 8.00% | 30.00% | 42| 2.10 ASV
g 12.00%) 1.32% | 12,500 ; B.00% | 32.00%{ 42! 2.40 S ;|
i; 10.00%| 1.34% | 12,700 | 8.00% | 31.00% | 42 210 . S "-‘
% 13.00%} 1.29% | 12,300 | 8.00% |31.00%| 45| 210 ‘1: AS :
i 12.00%] 0.99% | 12,300 | 8.00% | 32.00% | 45 1.80 3 S
- 9.20% | 0.78% [ 11,600 [ 12.30% | 32.00% 45| 1.34 e SBM
3 13.00%} 1.00% | 12,500 | 8.00% | 30.00% ! 42 1.60 § ASV
ik 9.20% { 0.78% | 11,600 | 12.30% 32.00% ) 451 1.34 f SBM
§ 13.50%) 1.28% | 12,200 | 6.70% | 30.00% | 40 2.10 ASY
;'4 13.00%) 1.27% | 12,400 | 8.00% | 31.00% 42] 210 AS
Bi[13.00% [ t.26% ) 12,000 { 8.00% 31.00%] 42| 210 AS _
GR 12 Economics Base
Ash  Sulle Bt Moistire Vol HGI
1000%  105% 12,000 8.00%  3400% 40 ﬁ
oz Prc

New Rldge/Goff

Bandmill

Note reopener 06 and 07

502 sel to 1.6

Snap Creek

06 and 07

Revised: 5/2012004 $1:225

£8+000-TdNA-49d

Sulfur Premiom @ 1.6 |




FRUGKESS FUELS CORPORATION

{

ke ferm QlgliizEe 0 &
Massay 05 csXBS 720 720 o 0 $0.00
BEW 05-07 CSX Jellico 720 240 . 240 240 | 50.00
Marshall 05-06 CSX Clinchfield | _ 500 250 [ 250 0 $0.00
Massey 05, CSX Kan 720 | 720 L o 0 A $0.00
Central App 05-07 CsXBS 720 | 240 200 240 50.00
Black Gold 05.07 CSX Harlan 600 | i 240 240 $0.00
Horizon 0507 CSX-Evergreen | _ 1500 500 500 500 $0.00
Central Coal-Co 05-06 CSX-Kan 480 240 | 240 | 0 $0.00
cMe 05 Colombia-Mobile | 400 H a00 ) 0 4 50.00
Logai\&Kanath 0507 | CSXKan 1080 3650 | 350 : 350 _, 50.00
cMe 05 Colombia-ECT 400 a0 [ o 0 50.00
| Peabody 05.07 C5X Kan 720 | 2e0 3 240 i 50.00
Horizon 0507 CSX Haz-Typo [ 1500 500 s U 500 1 s0.00
Sinokey Min 05 CSXKan | 240 240 o 0 ! 50,00

Total Tons 10300

CR 1 ana 2
May 2004
Solicitation
RAIL BIDS _
158 g )
S il ISRV O! HERERS0) Sk
i.12.50% | 1.27% | 12,900 | 8.00% |31.00%) 42| 210 | § | AS ﬁ b
Il 11.50% | 1.25% | 12,500 | 7.00% | s2.00%] 42| 200 g
43.00%| 1.31% ] 12,500 ] 7.00% i 23.00% ’j) 2140 ASN 5 :
12.50%9 1.27% | 12,100 | 8.00% [30.00% | 42| 210 ASV ]
12.00% | 1.32%{ 12,500 | 8.00% | 32.00% ! 42] 2.10 8
if 10.00% | 1.34% | 12700 { 8.00% | 31.00%| 42| 2.10 S g z
] 13.00%] 1.29% | 12,300 | 8.00% | 31.00% | 45{ 2.10 AS ;
12.00% ) 0.93% | 12,300 { 8.00% | 32.00% | 45| 1.60 S {4 f
A 9.20% | 0.78% | 11,600 | 12.30% | 32.00% | 45] 1.34 SBM § 4
113.00'/. 00 12,500 | 8.00% | 30.00% | 42 1.60 ASV i
.; 9.20% | 0.78% | 11,600 | 12.30% | 32.00% | 45| 1.34 SBM % '.
il 13.50% | 1.28% | 12,200 ] 6.70% | 30.00%} 40| 2.0 ASV :; "f
13.00% [ 1.27% | 12,100 | 8.00% | 31.00% | 42 2.10 AS } ‘
. 13.00%] 1.26% | 12,000 | 8.00% { 31.00% | 42| 2.10 AS 1 ; ..
CR12 Base
Ash Sulfur Bl Moisture Vol HGI
10.00% 1.05% 12,000 8.00% 3.00% 40

o—

HENZ2] Notess

New Ridge/Goff

Bandmill

502 set to 1.6

Snap Creek

Sulfur Premium @ 1.6

|reopener 06 and 07

Revised: 51202004 11:25

¥8%000-T4Nd-d3d

Note reapener 06 and 07




PROGRESS FUELS CORPORATION
CR Units 4 ana 5

May 2004
Solicitation
ALL BIDS
= e % i 7 1 e el
0 R F¢ S) o £ J 4 :
Shslen Toh oo T £ 5 s 2 ks H % TR 0 SHORS S Ve e Eo GosKSls il oS Helst b FAGONIAKENS NBlos! 2 |
ote / 2005 PRBICora 504 S 504_| § WEF CCERME i 8 “1 564% | 0.30% | 8,800 | 26.70% | 31.65%| 51] 0.65 | M e b ) "";r_ lie) ground storage: SO2 prem@0.8 |
Kennecatt » 0507 Barge Cahokia 1500 | ; PYE z S % b ! by 4.00% | 0.38% ] 9,350 | 22.36% | 3t.26%| 61 o.80 | 4 | am | 3 .
Arch v 1/05-12/07 Thunder Basln 1500 500. f 500 ] 0 § g S § ] 5.50% | 0.30% | 8,800 | 28.00% | 30.78%{ 50| 0.68 | § Bl BMv | AN 4 g f d SO2 prem@0.8
Triton ¥ 05 PRB N. Rochelle | 1000 1000 ; é 1] § [ ; 5 ’ 5.20% | 0.35% | 8,800 | 28.50% | 31.50% | 63| 080 | 1 BM _; ‘\ :‘ 3 z $02 prem@0.8
Triton__ ¥ 0507 PRB-Buckskin 3000 .| 1000 1000 5l [ 4 1§_ <] . 5.50% } 0.34% 8,400 | 30.00% | 31.00% | 65| 0.80 | : b BM] ] " 5 502 prem@0.8
Triton ¥ 05-07 PRB N. Rachelle { 3000 1000 4 | 1000 § 0 j ? Al | 5.20% | 035% | n.000 | 28.50% | 31.50% | 53] om0 j 84 ] ! ; § 4 ‘ S02 prem(@0.8_
Peabody s 05-07 Aatelape 900 300 | *j ) 300 | J 5 300, [] é i 5 ; 5.50% | 0.27% ! 8,900 | 28.00% | 30.00%| 56| 0.60 | : :, BV | { 5 3 ;}) $02 prem@0.8
K w o osor Barge Cahokia 1000 |} 200 400 X I 400 5 ) 1 5 ;i 5.00% | 0.59% | 9963 | 13.22% | 30.75% | 61| 148 .| awv 4 i ; 5 8 Check vol on B Goal
Oxbow. 05-08 Colorado 1550 Ll so 500 ; il soo0 i so0 i} ‘i‘ 12.00%) 0.72% | 14,900 } 9.00% | 31.00% | 50] 1.20 ] % 3 ) q ﬁ k| R ‘); ground storage included
Inerocean 07 Colombla-Moblle | 1000 | o 0 % i 1000 f [} ; ?. 5.50% | 0.70% | 11,700 | 14.00% | 31.00%1 43 | 1.20 : BM 4
Central __1/0512/06 Winifred Dock 800 300 a0 | % f [ } [ i g % 12.00% 0.74% | 12,300 | 8.00% | 31.00%| 42 1.20
Massey 05 FOB Ceredo 720 |3 720 | 4 o |4 i o ‘ [} §' 13.00%) 0.73% | 12,100 | 8.00% | 31.00% | 42 | 1.20 Al 3 k| 18 moath
Massey 05 Sydney-Gereto 800 600} 4 [} o ] ’ § ! | 12.50% | 0.74% ] 12 300 | 8,00% | 31.00%] 42| 1.20 A 18 month
cMC 05 Colombia-Mobile 200 200 |34 [ j il [} [} ‘ 8.30% [ 071% | 11,800 | 12.00% | 33.00%| 45| 120 ’1 SM F
Glencore 2005 Colombla-MT 150 2| 150 ] o 1] i [ o i i 9.00% | 0.69% | 12,000 | 10.00% | 34.00% | 46| 1.15 5 . ; S02 al 0.8
cMC 05 Colombla-ECT 200 i 200 | [} .o [ f é g i | 8.30% | 0.74% | 11,800 | 12.00% | 33.00% | 45| 1.20 { | L SM i |
i H d
Glencore 2005 Col 150 f 150 [ o |4 [ f it i} 8.00% | 0.75% | 12,400 | 9.00% | 35.00% | 46 120 s )
Guasare 0507 Pasa Diablo - IMT_| 990 § 330 330 530 |4 [ §% 7.00% 1 0.77% ] 12,600 | 8.00% | 34.00%) 45| 1.20 (
Guasare 9507 Mina Norte-IMT 700 200 250 | 250 |7 [ § 3.00% | 0.78% | 13,000 | 5.00% | 31.00%! 45| 1.20 |}
Massey, 05 NS-Sydney 600 690 o ! [} [} % 12.50%| 0.74% | 12,300 | 6.00% | 31.00%| 42 120 | 4 LYE | l NS Move--
Massey 05 Bandmill 720 720 o | [ E [} : 7 13.00%] 0.73% | 12,100 | 8.00% | 31.00%| 42| 1.20 Al g A 18 month
] 5 4 & T
Progress 0507 Diamond May 1080 360 [ as0_i ] 360_{] [ 12.00%) 0.75% | 12,500 | 8.00% | 32.00% | 43| 120 g i
Alflance 0507 MC Mining 900 ;] 150 150 _ 600 }; [ 4 ® 10.00% 0.74% | 12,300 | 9.00% | 32.00%[ 39 1.20 4 w " R 06 & 07 reopener
CR 45 ics Dase
" Ash Sulfur Blu tolslure Vol HGH
10.00%  0.70% 12000 B0D%  31.00% 40 [h?
Total Yans 20584 s FUN so: Revisad, 52002004 11:25

$8v000-TdNd-d4dd



PROUGRESS FUELS CORPORATION

May

2004

Solicitation

CR Units 4 and 5

ALL BIDS by Rail/Water

= = S = 5 5 g =
" B
i€ Gal 5] (&) L.
[t TR @i iy Hiice o s g S ofs| WV olaE 50 Oles; =
Water
= . o =
DIE 2005 PRB/Cora 504 | [ 0 i §.64% | 0.30% 8,800 | 26.70% | 31.65%| 51} 0.68 BM | | Incl ground storage- S02 prem(@0.8
K | 0507 Barge Cahokla 500 |4 500 s00 |} Y 4.00% L a3a% | 9350 | 22.36% | 11.26% 61 080 BM *__T____h__;
5} 2 3
3 4 d
Arch 1/05-12/07 Thunder Basin 500 il __s00 500} 3 i 5.50% | 0.30% | 8,800 | 26.00% | 30.78% | S0 0.68 BMV S02 prem@0.8
H g g 3 —1*‘1
Triton 05 PREB N. Rochelle 1000} i o L o | 520% | 0.35% )  Ba00 r_gg_sw. 31.50% | 63| 0.80 M . 502 prem@0.8
E L & 7 ] .; i
Tiiton 0507 PRB-Buckskin 3000 | 3 1000_ |34 L 1000 41000 ] 5.50% | 0.34% {8,400 | 30.00% | 31.00%| 65| 0.80 8M $02 prem@0.8
1 g o B ]
Triton 05:07 PRBN. Rochelle | 3000 | 1000 (3 1000 =) 1000 | | 21 5.20% | 0.35° 3,800 | 28.50% | 31.50% ) 63| 0.80 BM |SO2 prem@0.8
B 2 5 ] 48
Peabody 05-07 Antelope 300__ | el 300 L 300 | § L | 5.50% | 0.27% | 8,900 | 28.00% [ 30.00% | 56 | 0.60 BMV. SQ2 prem@0.8 —_—
B 71
g 8 A
08597 Barge Cahokia R 200__Ji 21400 oL 400 5.00% § 0.59% ] 9,983 ) 13.22% § 30.75% | 61 ] 1.18 BMV j: Check vol on 1B Coal
Oxbow 05-08 Colorado 550 1 50 &l 500 Fl 500 |3 12.00%| 0.72% | 11,900 | 9.00% | 31.00%) 50| 1.20 sl round storage included
Interocean o7 Colombla-Mobile | 1000 | | [} o il 100014 : 5.50% | ©.70% ) 11,700 { 14.00% | 31.00% | 43] 1.20 BM ] B
o q 3 o
Centeal 1/05-12/06 Winllred Dock 600 ; 300 [ 1 DL o |l 12.00%} 0.74% | 12,300 | 8.00% | 31.0 :
al [ #/05-12/06 | Winilred Dock | ] | ; 12,300 | 31,00 42| 1.20 I —]
Massey 05 FOB Ceredo B 120 é 3 ] £ L] 13.00% 0.79% ] 12,100 | 8.00% | 31.00% | 42| 1.20 LY ¥ i, 18 month
B { B ] :
Massey 05 Sydney-Ceredo 500 __f| o 5o b2 12.50%{ 0.74%{ 12,300 | 8.00% | 31.00%( 42 | 1.20 A 8 month
4 i & 5
cMe 05 Cotomnbia-Mabile 200} 1) H IR i 8.30% | 0.74% | 11,800 | 12.00% | 33.00%| 45) 1.20 M i
E %] 3]
< i ) k
Glengore 2005 | Colombla-MT 150 | [ o [ g f 9.00% | 0.69% [ 12,000 | 10.00% | 34.00% | 46 1.15 ¢ 502 alo.8
B E 8 i N ;
Mg 0§ Calombia-ECT 200 {8 0 §_ ok i 8.30% | 0.71% | 11,800 | 12.00% | 33.00% | 45| 1.20 J§ M
a1 b ; :
Glencore 2005 Colombia- 14T 150 I3 9 o s ;| 8.00% | 0.75% | 12,400 | 9.00% {35.00%| 45| 1.20 Ji s
g i i
Guasare 0597 Pasa Diabio - IMT 330 33p 330 Ji i 7.00% | 0.77% | 12,800 | 8.00% | 34.00%| 45] 1.20 - ..
4 B g 3
i g 3
Guasare 0507 Mina Norfe IMT 200 250 250 | g 8.00% | 0.76% | 13,000 | 8.00% | 31.00%| 45| 1.20 [ i | B
. i B = a
B i f E 7 b 1
Rall i . 5
;f 5] [
Massey 95 | Bandmilt 720 |1 i o [ 3 13.00%] 0.73% | 12,100 | 8.00% | 31.00% | 42 A E 18 month I—
] H o i
i B F
Progress 05-07 Diamond May 360 f a0 360 [ . i 12.00% | 0.75% | 12,500 | 8.00% | 32.00%| 43
it f i ; 3
Alliance 0507 MG Mining 150 150 600 J; § i 10.00%] 0.74% | 12,300 | 8.00% | 32.00%} 39| 1.20 || H 95 & 07 reopener
Massey | 05 | Ns-Sydney 600} o 0 12.50%] 0.74% | 12,300 ] 8.00% | 35.00%] 42 1.20 | -3 ALY : NS Move.-NO FREIGHT included !
CR 45 Base
Ash Sulfur Bty Malsture Vol HGI
10.00% 0.70% 12,000 8.00% 31.00% 40
Total Tons 19984 |S02 Price Revised; S/202004 11:25

98%000-T1d1d-d44dd



FRUUKEDD FUELY GURPUKATION

i
03}
S UnpIorliEtapeaaT R0 T ons fiE i
Biack Gold 0507 CSX Harlan 600 120 240 240
‘B&W Resources 05-07 CSX Jellico 720 240 240 240
Ceantral App 4507 CSX BS 720 i 240 240 240
Centra) Coal Co 05-06 Barg, 480 i 240 240 0
cMe 05 Golombia-ECT ﬂ‘ | 400 | | 400 [\ [ ]
- CcMC 05 Colombla-Moblle 200 ] 200 o 0
CMC 05 Colombia-ECT 400 400 0 ¢
CMC 05 Colombia-Mobile 20_0__‘ :: 200 0 0
Horizon 0507 | Evergreen 1500 500 500 500 £
Horizon | 05-07 CSX Haz- Typo 1500_| 500 500 500
Logan&Kanawha | 0507 CSX Kan 1080 360 360 360 E
Marshatl 05-06 CSX Clinchfletd 500 250 250 q
i Massey 05 CSX Kan 720 720 0 0
| Massey 05| CSX 8S 720 720 0 [ 1
Peabody i 05-07 CSX Kan 720 240 240 240
Smokey Mtn 05 | csxian_ | 240 240 0

Total Tons 10700

£3%000-Ta0A-ddd

)

AER

CR 1 ana 2
May 2004
Solicitation
ALL BIDS _
}
Sanealfeafons] X
Biu tice: It 0 df i
M. | 10.00% | 1.34% | 12700 | 8.00% |31.00%| 45} 240 s
| 11.50%] 1.25% | 12,500 | 7.00% |32.00%| 42| 2.00 i s
12.00%] 1.32% | 12,500 | 8.00% | 32.00%| 42 2.10 s i
12.00%( 1.00% | 12,300 | 8.00% |32.00%) 45 S
9.20% | 0.79% | 11,800 | 12.30% | 33.00% | 45 sM
) 9.20% | 0.79% | 11,800 | 12.30% | 33.00% | a5 SM 2
b 520% | 0.73% 11,600 | 12.30% | 33.00% | 45 SBM L
9.20% | 0.78% | 11,600 | 12.30% | 33.00%{ 45 sBM | B
13.00%] 1.20% | 12,300 ] 6.00% |3 | 45| A5 | b
13.00%| 1.27% | 12,100 | 8.00% 42 AS .
13.00%] 1.00% | 12,500 | 8,00% | 30.00% | 42 Asvf
13.00%| 1 12,500 | 7.00% | 29.00%] 50 Asv ] :
N 12.50%] 1.28% ) 12,000 | 8.00% | 30.00%] 4z ASY § §
12.50%| 1.26% | 12,000 | 5.00% | 31.00%] 42 AS i
13.50%) 0.98% | 12,200 | 6.70% | 30.00%] 40 d AsV ;f
b1 13.00% [ 1.26% ] 12,000 8,00% | 31.00%| 42| 2.10 ¥l as L
CR 45 Base
Ash Sulfur Bty Moisture Vol HGY
10.00% 1.05% 12000 3.00%, .00 40

reopener 46 and 47

jreopener 06 and 07

Snap Creek
Apex 3

Specs way off

Sulfur Premiumit




FRlRpletnfe
Rait

PROGRESS FUELS CORPORATION
CR 1 and 2
May 2004

Solicitation

ALL BID

by Rail/Water

o ] ]
B&W Resources 05-07 CSX Jellico 720 uo\‘ 24/0 ’ $0.00 11.50%] 1.25% | 12,500 / 7.00% | s2.00% | 42
o 1 g A
Massey /é*() 95 CSX BS 720 720 [ $0.00 12.50%] 1.26% | 12,000 |)8.00% | 31.00% | 42 | 20~ &
= /fl e B
Marshalt 05-06 CSX Cli 500 250 250 b 5$0.00 13.00%}1.31% | 12,500 | 7.00% | 29.00%| §0 I\2.10 | 3
i r R —
Central App 05-07 CSX BS 720 240 240 0.00 2] 12.00%) 1.32% | 12,500 | 8.00% | 32.00%| 42
Black Gold 05-07 CSX Harlan 600 120 240 $0.00 E b 10.00% ] 1.34% | 12,700 | 8.00% | 31.00%] 45
] f
Horizon 05-07 Evergreen 1500 500 500 $0.00 | i | 13.00% | 1.29% | 12,300 | 8.00% | 31.00%{ 45
1
Massey _ 05 CSX Kan 720 720 [ 50,00 |4 | 12.50%| 1.26% { 12,000 | 8.00% {30.00%} 42| 2.10 | 3
: B 3 ; i
g ; 3 .
Logan&Kanawha 05.07 CSX Kan 1080 160 360 |3 ] $0.00 |3 3 L] 13.00%( 1.00% | 12,500 | 8.00% | 30.00%] 42} 1.60 |_
i B 3 i i
Peabody 05-07 CSX Kan 720 240 r 240 |8 s0.00_| | 13.50%) 0.98% | 12,200 | 6.70% | 30.00% | 40| 1.60 |
i i ¥ ] 3 g
Horizon 05-07 CSX Haz- Typo 1500 . 500 | s0o $0.00 § E F113.00%) 1.27% | 12,100 | 8.00% | 31.00% | 42 | 2.10
4 4
Smokey Min 05 GSX Kan 240 : 0 $0.00_|F i 13.00%} 1.26% | 12,000 | 8.00% {31.00%| 42| 2.10
A RailTotal 9020 | B ;
g B g
Water sl ] {
g I 2
Central Goal Co 05-06 Barge-Kanawha 480 i 240 240 so.00 % ] 12.00% 1.00% | 12,300 | 8.00% | 32.00% | 45 1.63 |
4 i2 =
cMe 95 Colombia-Moblte | 200 i 200 [} $0.00 [ ; 51 9.20% | 0.78% ] 11,600 ] 12.30% | 33.00% | 45] 1.34 1.3
CMC 05 Colombia-ECT 400 il 400 Lo 50.00 £ 5.20% | 0.78% | 11,600 | 12.30% | 33.00% | 45
5 H i &
cMC 05 Colombla-Mobile | 200 200 [ s0.00 [ ] 9.20% | 0.79% | 11,800 | 12.30% | 33.00% | 45
i B g
CMC 05 Colombla-ECT 400 ® 400 [ 50.00 {<N ! "] 9.20% | 0.79% | 11,860 | 12.30% | 33.00% | 45
A Waler Total 1680
CR S Base
Ash Svlfur By Moisture Vol HGI
10.00%  1.05% 12,000 8.00% 34.00% 40
Euitnzted |

b

o
ey e

Lrans-cost) eede_g reopener 06 and 07
Py

Snap Creek

Specs way aff Sulfr Premigmil

reopener 06 and 07

Ewm P

Revised: 5/132004 048

88¥000~1dNd-d4d



PROGRESS FUELS CORPORATION

{
V’/ (P\M&W’V’}’Q ; CR 1 and 2
Lo May 2004
/ £ o o
< Solicitation
’ ALL BIDS . .
T : 000 fin 5 i
Bic 00 ; 105; BN caflons J S RULH :
RS i hori & Orgins R Tons! By ity EON: 155 FEERE s e RS SR 03] G S PG ST (B U SAIMOIS LT E SaRVO NI H G R 02 ISt@aSISM] (G5 X S =2
- Talag " s = " .
Massey “A\ / 05 CsXBS 720 | 4 720 0 14 0 [\ $0.00 I ol 12.50% | 1.27% | 12,100 | 8.00% | 31.00% | 42} 240 b AS 34 A New Ridge/Goff
B&W Resources X 05-07 CSX Jellico 720 |4 240 240 240 |2 0 $0.50 / A150%} 1.25% | 12,500 | 7.00% | 32.00%]. 12\ 2.00 s PR
f m | Gt/ o D=/
Marshall 05-06 CSX Clinchfield U E 250 250 Lo | ) 0.00 8 13.00% | 131% | 12,500 7007( 29.00% |_504] 2:10 ASV g 7 Q/’LOU‘)L
E B I ———— S — e
Massey ¥4, 05 CSX Kan 720 ] 720 0 / ) [ 50.00 12.50%) 1.27% | 12,100 | 8.00% | 30.00% | 42| 2.10 ASV —
1 ¢ <
__Central App 05-07 CSX BS 720 240 240 i 240 I [ $0.00 & 12.00% 1.32% | 12,500 ] 8.00% |{32.00%} 42 2.10 |J s |3
- = B 3 3 § [ i
Black Gold 05-07 CSX Harlan 600 120 ] 240 ) 240 | L0 50.00_|3 10.00%| 1.34% | 12,700 | 8.00% | 31.00%| 42| 2.10 B N s |3 i .
d 3 £ 5 3 § £ g 3
Horizon 06-07 CSX-Evergreen 1500 | ] 500 i 500 |3 0 50.00 13.00%| 1.29% | 12,300 ] 8.00% | 31.00% | 45 AS {4 i H A Note reopener 05 and 07
% B g i 2
Central Coal Co 05-06 CSX-Kan 480 | 240 o 0 $0.00 )3 12.00%( 0.89% | 12,300 | 8.00% | 32.00%] 45 S02 set o 1.6
7
CMC 05 Colombla-Mobile | 400 0 o[ 0 $0.00 s { 3.20% | 0.78% | 11,600 | 12.30% { 32.00% | 45
i 3 i - g :
L &Kanawha 05-07 C5X Kan 1080 360 360§ [ $0.00 13.00%) 1.00% | 12,500 | 8.00% | 30,00% | 42 Asv | Snap Creek
B B
cMC 05 Colombia-ECT 400 9 P o 0 $0.00 9.20% | 0.78% | 11,600 | 12.30% | 32.00%] 45 sam {3
: B =
Peabody 05-07 CSX Kan 720 240 240 [ $0.00 |3 % 13.50%} 1.28% | 12,200 | 6.70% { 30.00%: 40 AsV | & J i Sulfur Premium@ 1.6 |
Horizon 05-07 CSX Haz- Typo 1500 500 it 500 0 $0.00 11 13.00% | 1.27% 12,100 | B.00% | 31.00% | 42 3 AS i reopener 06 and 07
; ] ;
Smokey Mtn 05 CSX Kan 240 J ) o 0 $0.00 WP | 13.00%] 1.26% | 12,000 | 8.00% | 31.00%] 42 = AS -—
CR 12 Base
Ash Sulfur Bly Molsture Vol HGI
10.00%  1.05% 12,000 B.00% 34.00% 40
Total Tons 10300 Revised: 5/1472004 17:01
R
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PROGRESS FUELS CORPORATION
CR 1 ano 2
May 2004
Solicitation
ALL BIDS by RaillWater

. . - - S . .
b g
B B 20, 5 5, 1 00 5) [CHaSEOY ons; 1 De oy
SUppIo] SRS O I CE S T P TONS i (5 0 LonSESERICE Cos! SIIA S D URRS U oS () 1l OIFASHGIZRS 02 1={RGodaskiCostto/s R oGt
Rail
Zm —a i P S 2 e
- Massey 7 (/05 csxps | 128 7 ‘;lé) ; 0 [\ o 50.00 | 4 i il 12.50%) 1.20% | 12,100 | s.00% | 31.00% | 42| 2.08 _as |
e 9 3 :
H ael | 3 4 ] k
i|_B&w Resources | 05.07 CSX Jellico 720 240 240 240 Lo $0.00 i ) 11.50% | 1.25% | 12500 ] 7.00% | 32.00%] 42| 2.00 I ] E
f 1 ~ ; q E
[ Marshalt ! 05-06 CSX Clinchfield .| 500 250 250 ] = $0.00 13.00%| 1.31% | 12,500 | 7.00% | 20.00%f s0 | 210 ASV
" I { B 3
Massey S = o5 CsX Kar/(ﬁh 720 |} 720 {] 0 0 $0.00 | 12.50% | 1.26% | 12100 | 8.00% | 30.00% | 42| 2.08 ASV
B e 0
[~ I
j Centeal App | 05-07 CSXBS 720 24 1240 240 L o $0.00 12.00%] 1.32% | 12,500 | 8.00% | 32.00%| 42| 2.40 s
E b 7 i ] i C
Black Gold 05-07 CSX Harlan 600 | 120 / 240 240 0 $0.00 10.00% ] 1.34% | 12,700 | 8.00% ] 31.00%| 45] 210 S|
Horizon a5.07 Evergreen 1500 500 500 500 & o 50.00 13.00% | 1.29% | 12,300 | 8.00% | 31.00%] 45[ 2.10 | § AS |, B reopener 06 and 07
Logan&Kanawha 0507 CSX Kan 1080 360 3 t 360 360 i o $0.00 3 13.00% 1.00% | 12,500 | 8.00% ¢ 30.00%] 42| 1.60 ASV | f Snap Creek
S 4 =220 3 : = 3
Peabody 05-07 CSX Kan 720 240_[; L 240 240 $0.00 | . . 13.50%] 0.98% | 12,200 | 6.70% | 30.00% | 40| 160 ASV Sulfur Premiumil
Horizon 05-07 CSX Haz Typo 1500 ! 500 500 500 $0.00_] 13.00%] 1.27% | 12,100 | 8.00% | 31.00%{ 42| 2.10 AS | reopener 06 and 07
Smokey Min 05 CSX Kan 240 240 o [\ $0.00 | i 13.00%) 1.26% | 12,000 | 8.00% | 31.00%| 42 210 AS
E k3
Total:Rait 8030° s
E B
o Wt - J : i
e i ) i
/} 1Central Coal Co 0506 Barge-Kanawha 480 ) {240 0 $0.00/ £12.00%| 1.00% | 12,300 | 8.00% | 32.00%] 45| 1.63
ST = == < Jo!
I CMC 05 Colombia-Mobile | _ 200 200 0 [ 50.00 9.20% | 0.78% | 11,600 | 12.30% | 33.00% | 45| 1.34 SBM
! 4
H cMe 05 Colombia-ECT 400 400 0 L o $0.00 i ,9.20% | 0.78% | 11,600 | 12.30% | 33.00% | 45| 1.34 SBM
1 3
i J ] | .
{ CoMC 05 Colombla-Mobite | 200 200 0 0 50.00 41:9.20% | 0.79% | 11,800 | 12.30% | 33.00% | 451 1.34 sm 5 i
H - ; § q 0 B 3 ,
L CcMC 05 Colombla-ECT 400 400 | o 1 L o $0.00 i %] 9.20% § 0.79% | 11,800 | 12.30% | 33.00% | 45 | 1.34 SM g SR A ’
Total Water 1680
CR 45 Base
Ash Sultur Btu Molsture VoI HGI
10.00%  1.05% 12,000 8.00% 34.00% 40
10700 aeln ERT 502 Prie Revised: 5/13/2004 11:56
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PROGRESS FUELS CORPORATION

o R T R
SACTIONTAKEN S| Nofese e 2
06 and 07
Snap Creek
Sulfur Premivmi!
reopener 06 and 07
Revised: 5/12/2004 11:32

CR 1 and 2
May 2004
Solicitation
ALL BIDS
T FEEpER T S z = : = s
{ 20/ 2008 8; {3 saiSpesiicafiohs Hlize fi
SUppllers orm; & ) Fons %1 Brlca; HIE R K Ice [ on BHCEE D5 heed S YIB! Mals{ite Ry oGRS 02 g F3GO:
Central Coal Co 0506 Barge-Kanawha LN = 240 | 200 0 [} $0.00 || b 4 12.00%| 1.00% | 12,300 | 8.00% { 32.00%{ 45] .63 s 3 |
Massey 05 csx8s 720 720 [ [ 0 s0.00 |4 i 12.50% | 1.26% | 12,100 | 8.00% | 31.00%| 42| 2.08 AS | i ; 1
BAW 0507 CSX Jellico 720 ] 240 240 240 [} s0.00 ] ; 11.50%) 1.25% | 12,500 | 7.00% | 32.00% | 42 2.00 s |3 :
Marshatl 05-06 CSX Clinchfield 500 250 250 0 ] s0.00 |} 13.00% | 1.31% | 12,500 | 7.00% [29.00%| 50| 2.10 ASV. 3
Massey 95 GSX Kan 720 720 [)] (] [ 50.00 12.50%) 1.26% | 12,100 [ 8.00% | 30.00% | 42 | 2.08 ASV |
Centeal App 05-07 CSXBS | 7120 240 .i 240 240 0 $0.00 12.00%] 1.32% ] 12,500 | 8.00% | 32.00%| 42| 2.10 s
Black Gold 0507 CSX Harlan 500 120 | 240 i 240 )] $0.00 |} 10.00%| 1.34% | 12,700 | 8.00% | 31.00%| 45| 2.10 s ;
Horizon 095-07 Evergreen 1500 500 500 500 0 $50.00 i 13.00% | 1.29% | 12,300 | 8.00% |31.00%| 45| 2.10 AS ]
cMC [ Golombia-Mobite | __200__| | 200 o |} [ 0 $0.00 9.20% | 0.78% | 11,600 | 12.30% | 33.00% | 45| 1.34 SBM
Logan&Kanawha 05-07 CSX Kan 1080 , 360 360 14 360 [ $0.00 13.00%) 1.00% | 12,500 | 8.00% | 30.00%| 42| .60 ASV [§ 5
cMC 05 Colombia-ECT 400 |4 a0 |} [ 0 0 $0.00 9.20% § 0.78% | 11,600 | 12.30% | 33.00% | 45 1.34 sem I i
Peabody 05-07 CSX Kan 720 )] 240 240_ |4 240 0 so0 i 13.50%| 0.08% ] 12200 | 6.70% | 30.00%] 40 160 ASV-E 3
Horizon 05-07 CSX Haz- Typo 1s00_| ; 500 500 ! 500 0 $0.00 13.00%) 1.27% | 12,100 | 8.00% | 31.00% | 42| 210 1
cMC 05 Colombia-Moblie | 200 | | 200 {3 o | [} ] $0.00 ] 9.20% | 0.79% | 11,800 | 12.30% | 33.00% | 45| 134
cme 05 Colombia-ECT 400 400 | ‘ 9 ] 0 $0.00 9.20% | 0.79% § 11,800 | 12.30% | 33,00% | 45 i _.-
Smokey Mtn [ CSX Kan 240 | 240 1 o A [ [} $0.00 13.00%] 1.26% ] 12,000 | 8.00% ) 31.00%| 42 ok _
CR45 Base
Ash Suliur Btu Moisture Vol HGH -
10.00% 1.05% 12,000 8.00% 34.00% 40
Tofal Tons 10700 B Y 502 Py ;
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PROGRESS FUELS CORPORATION

CR1 and 2
May 2004
Solicitation
Short List
1 Year Bids
! (0
=k e (e BULchasesspec
et OnSA Clostt O ISRERHASH g FRiMelshie) SHGIES07
Rait )
— 5t
Massey 05 CSXBS 720 720 32:50% | 1.26% | 12,100 | 8.00% | 31.00%| 42| 2.08 3 AS 18 month deal
Marshalt 95-06 CSX Clinchfield 250 250 | 13.00%| 1.31% | 12,500 | 7.00% | 29.00% | 50| 2.10 ASV
Black Gotd 05-07 CSX Harlan 120 120 i 10.00% 1.34% | 12,700 | 8.00% | 31.00% ] 45| 210 s
B&W Rescurees 05-07 GSX Jellico 240 240 11.50% | 1.25% | 12,500 | 7.00% | 32.00%| 42| 2.00 s
— — j ;
Centraf App 05-07 csxBs 240 | 240 di i 12.00%] 1.32% | 12,500 | B.00% | 32.00% | 42| 2.10 ) 5
Water —
Nl
Central Coal Co 05-06 Barge-Kanawha | 240 240 B 12.00% | 1.00% | 12,300 | 8.00% | 32.00%| 45| 1.3 “_su
CR 12 Base Specifications
Ash Suitfur Btu Molsture Voi HG!
10.00% 1.05% 12,000 8.00% 34.00% 40 i
(HEN $02 Price Revised: 5/13/2004 11:31
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PROGRESS FUELS CORPORATION

CR 1 and 2
May 2004
Solicitation
Short List o
1 Year Bids 2.}
l
200 A i hUichasEiSpeeificdtigASI Wtilizatlon
: SCONE R R R IR G0t ekl SU R RSNl e S R O IRR S0 22 GHO B
Rail /
Py B e / | g o
Marshali 05-06 CSX Cli fiel 250 4 . 250 X i i 13.00%] 1.31% | 12,500 | 7.00%/] 29.00%} 50 2.10 3 ASV | § . LAPEX 3
Black Gold 05-07 CSX Harlan 120 K j 120 4 1 10.00% | 1.34% | 12,700 | 8.00% | 31.00%| 45| 2.10 S ]
: : : 4
B&W Resources 05-07 CSX Jelilco 240 ] 240 i 11.50%{ 1.25% 12,520/9400% 32.00% | 42| 2.00 S A
Massey 05 CSX BS 720 720 | 3 12.50% 1.26%,0" 12,000 | /B.00% | 31.00% | 42| 2.10 AS
Gentral App 05-07 CSX BS 240 | 240 |/ | 12.00% 1.32% | 12,500 | 8.00% {32.00%] 42| 2.10 / S| 4 9 ]
Water B |
Central Coal Co 05-06 Barge-Kanawha | 240 l 240 l 12.00% | 1.00% | 12,300 | 8.00% | 32.00%| 45| 163 5|4

CR 12 Economics Base Specifications

Ash Sulfur Btu Moisture Vol HGI

10.00%  1.05% 12,000 8.00% 34.00% 40
Revised: 5/13/2004 10:28

€6v000~TaN4-1a4



FRUGRESY FUELS CURPURATLTION
CR Units 4 and 5§
May 2004
Solicitation
ALL BIDS by Rail/Water

Rail
- g R N g 3 e
Massey 05 Bandmiil. 720° 130 0 [ [] 13.00% ] 0.73% | 12100 | 8.00% ] 31.00%] 42| 1.20 Al i -
F ¥ f [
Prograss 0507 Dilamond May 1080 360 360 360 o i 12.00%| 0.75% | 12,500 | 8.00% |32.00%| 43] 1.20 i
i
Alliance 04-07 MCMining | 900 |3 150 150 600 0 3 i 10.00% | 0.74% | 12,300 | 9,00% {32.00% 39| 1.20 H oY 06 & 07 reopener
EEILE
|~ DTE 2005 PRBJCora 504 504 0 s 0 i E ] 5.64% | 0.30% | 8795 | 26.70% | 31.65%) 51| 0.68 BM | | 4 .
K tt 0507 Barge Cahokla 1500 500 so0 | 500 [ERE ; | qoow | oo essa | 2236% Lsteon| ss | wso 8 | i Ak 4
| Arch 1105-12/07 Thunder Basin 1500 - | 500 500 500 o |4 550% | 0.30% | 8,800 | 28.00% ] 30.78% ] 50| 0.68 BMYV : 3
— 1 & —— E E 3
\ Triton 05 PRB N. Rochelle | 1000 | 1000 0 [ o |8 4 U 5.20% | 0.35% ] 8,800 | 26.50% } 31.50% | 63 | 0.80 BM 5
A Triton, 05-07 PRB-Buckskin 3000 -] 1000 1000 1000 ] k S 5.50% | 0.34% | 8,400 | 30.00% | 31.00% ] 65| 0.80 i BM F
3 ] : S (|
Triton 05-07 PRB M. Rochelle | 3000 {1000 10003, 1000 [ s 5.20% | 0.35% | 8,800 | 28.50% | 31.50% | 63| 0.80 M
E i e ]
i Peabody 05-07 Antelope 900 300 £l 300 300 0 ] 027%] _ 8900 | 28.00% | 30.00% | 56 | 0.61 5l BMV 4
| g i E K & H ]
4 __Kennecott 0507 Barge Gahokia 1000 200 |, § 400 400 | 013 i 0.59%] 8,963 | 13.22% | 32.00% ] 45| 1.18 BM g
S ' m 1 L : ]
_Oxbow 05-08 Colorado 1550 50 |3 HECEERE 500 | 500 | (¥ 0.72% | 11,800 | 9.00% | 31.00% 50} 1.20 s 4 laround storage included |
1 R ] R F 5 ]
Interocean 07 Colombia-Mobile | 1000 o [ o | 1000 0 k i : 5.50% | 0.70% [ 11,700 | 14.00% | 31.00%( 43 | 1.20 BM g —
Contral 1105-12/06 Winifred Dock 500 300 _§] E s00 | 0 0 5 2(12.00% ] 0.73% ) 12,300 | 8.00% | 31.00% | 42| 118 .
g g B i 2y i
Massey 05 FOB Ceredo 720 720 | [ 014 [ B il 13.00%] 0.73% | 12,100 | 8.00% | 31.00%| 42| 1.20 A i L ¥ 3 ———
o~ B g g E % B =~ ot i ] F
/ _cMmc 05 Colombia-Mobile | 200 200 ) ) 0 8.30% h070% | {11600 ['12.00% { 33.00% | 45! 120 BN 3 ]
H CMC 05 Colombia-ECT 400 [ 00 0 o} o | 8.30% §_0.70% |( 11,600- 12.00% | 33.00% | 45| 1.20 BM | ]
E B § B § ¥ S - E
cMe 05 Colombia-Mobile | 200 200 i | o ok [ 8.30% | 0.71% | £11,800 {112.00% | 33.00%{ 45] 1.20 M
S g 3 R
\ Glencore | 2005 Colombia-IMT 150, 150 | 0 [ 0 i 5 9.00% [ 0.69% | 12000 { 10.00% | 34.00% | 46 | 1.15 502 guaranieed at 0.8
7 B & 1 i
/ omc 05 Golombia-ECT 400 a00__ i} [ o | | 8.30% | 0.71% | 11,800 | 12.00% | 33.00% | 45 i.20 SM
: g y 4
: B i
: _ Glencore 2005 Golombia-MT 150 [ 150 o 4§ 0 g i 8.00% | 0.71% ] 12,400 | 9.00% | 35.00% ) 46| 1.15 i
{__ Guasare 05-07 Pasa Dlalo - IMT | gg0 330 330 {] o | 5l 7.00% | 0.77% ) 12,800 | 8.00% |34.00%| 45| 1.20 s : ]
a 1 & 1] ] d (‘
i Guasare . f 05-07 Mina Norte-IMT 700 1 200 250 0 p W/, 8.00% | 0.78% | 13,000} 8.00% [31.00%] 45] 1.20 .
TotalWater 19464
CR45 Base
Ash Sulfur Bly Moisture Vat HGI
10.00%  0.70% 12,000 8.00% 31.00% 40
Total Tons 22164 estitiated i 502 Pdcs Revised: 5/13/2004 11:55
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PRUGKESS FUELS CORPORATION
CR Units 4 and 5

May 2004
Solicitation
ALL BIDS
5 7 5 = % = 5 7 i (Uafetta e d:
b vt 3 ) 0 ] Eifts i50YSpeciticalions i DeL; > sl i
RSt o o T o 5 5 s oIS, 5 5 B 0; 5 Godashlioo IS e[ AR IEFACTIONITA P
oy e o i o ppre—pE- Y E: S aa
DTE 200§ PRB/Cora 504 4 | S04 i 0 1 ¢ "“ i¥ i 1 564% | 0.30% | 8795 | 26.70% | 31.65% | 511 0.68 BM ] e h ’*
Kennecott 0507 _| Barge Cahokla 1500 || 500 |4 3 500 0 ] 4 E 4.00% | 0.38% | 9,350 | 22.36% | 31.00% | 45 | 0.80 BM ! g R
— — 3 5 § T 3 FE 4
Arch 1 1/05-12/07 Thunder Basin 1500 -| 500 ) i 500 )3 500 | [} | 5.50% | 0.3 8800 | 28.00% | 30.78%) 50| 0.58 BMV ] e i
3 § i i 3 - | : i
{___ Triton ] PRB N. Rochelle | 1000 _| | | 1000 o | 9 1] | 5.20% | 0.35% n,sﬂ‘ 28.50% | 31.50% | 63 | 0.80 | BM : ]
Triton 05-07 PRB. L4 o30e8 | 3 1000 41000 1000 [/ | | 4 5.50% | 0.34% | 8400 | 30.00% | 31.00% ! 65| 0.80 | ] BM | 3 1
] 3 E ; { T ! E i ANE :
Triton 05.07 PRB N. Rochelle | 3000 | 3 il 1000 1000 1000_] - il o 5.20%.| 035% | 8,800 | 28.50% | 31.50%] 63| 0.80 | BM ;
Peabody_ 05.07 Antelope 00| | 300 00 d ) i 550% | 0.27% | 8,900 | 28.00% [ 30.00%| 56| 0.61 ] BMY | § : ; 1 S
K 1t 0507 Barge Gahokia 1000 ] ;i 400 |4 , ] | 5 b} 5.00% | ©, 9,963 ) 13.22% | 32.00% | 45| 1.18 BM | .
Oxbow 05-08 Colorado 1550 9 500 |} 500 [ 500 | 12.00%) 0.72% | 11,900 | 9.00% [ 31.00% 1 50| 1.20 S ground storage Included
T g 4 N H- 1 ¥ j g 3
Interocean 07 Cotombia-Moblie | s000 | [ E 1000 i) o p 5.50% | 0.70% | 11,700 | 14.00% | 31.00% | 43| 1.20 BM |
3 E i i 3 B
Central 110512106 Winffred Dock 600 [ 300 | 5 300 ¥ 0__ | 0 g 12.00%] 0.73% | 12,300 | 8.00% |31.00% 42{ 19 € .
Massey 05 Bandmill 120 | o | [} 1] 1 13.00%) 073% | 12,100 | 8.00% {31.00%] 42] .20 §
Massey 05 FOB Ceredo 720 o | 0 S 13.00%) 0.73% ) 12,100 | 8.00% | 31.00%) 42 | 1.20 ;
S TR g e g i .
: | ;| & i
CMC 05 _|_Colombia-Mobife 200 i 0_ | o (1] 3 8.30% | 0.70%§ 11,600 | 12.00% | 33.00% | 45| 1.2¢ BM [ ]
g R i B
Progress Oiamond May | 3080 | 3 AEEIRE | 360 [ A ; 12.00%) 0.75% | 12,500 | 8.00% | 32.00%| 43 1.20 £ 3 K -
 — T | | ] A B 3 B B “_1
cMe Cotombia-ECT 400 o i 0 [ { t 8.30% | 0.70% | 11,600 | 12.00% | 33.00%{ 45| 120 | 8w E !
g E - 5 B T q R
CMC Gotombla-Mobile {_ 200 S el 0 |3 o i 8.30% | 0.71% | 11,800 | 12.00% { 33.00% [ 45| 1.20 [l sM ) E . _____,___J
: ; i ] 3 z ] g T § -
Gleagore 2005 Colombla-MT 150 J L o 0 [) 3 9.00% } 0.69% | 12,000 | 10.00%  34.00% ! 48] 1.15 B i 5 502 guaranteedal 0.8 |
L g = q G i [ 3 b :
Ctac 05 Golombia-ECT 400 | oo | o |8 0 1 8.30% | 0.74% | 11,800 | 12.00%; 33.00% | 45 1.20 | | 5 M L) ¢ ] R —
& |- g 3 I 9
E b 3 i K K 3 2
|__Glepcore 2605 Solombla-IMT 150 i .o 0 i | 8.00% | 0.71% | 12,400 | 9.00% |3500%| 46| 1.15 | B ; 3 S
g ¢ ] i 5 i :
Guasare 0507 Pasa Dlablo - iMT | 99 3 L 330 i [} [} 7.00% 1 077% ! 12,600 | 8.00% | 36.00%[ 45| 1.20 | : i 3 NN W
sa Dlablo 0 3 d i A A 8 3 2 3 7
Guasare 05-07 Mina Norte-IMT 700 || i 5 250 0 | 8.00% | 0.78%{ 13,000 | 8.00% [31.00%] 45| 1.20 | | § L} i -
Alllance | 04-07 MC Mining 900 3 AR Wl 150 5 500 | i} o h B, 110.00'/. 0.74% | 12,300 | 9.00% | 32.00%) 39{ 1.20 1 06 & 07 reopaser
&= T e —— = ) i
CR 45 Base
Ash Sultur ;10 Molsture Vol Gl
10.00%  0.70% 12,000 8.00% 31.00% 40
Total Tons 22164 .o NI 502 el Revised: SOM2004 1136 |
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FRUGRESS FUELS CORPORATION
CR Units 4 and 5

May 2004
Solicitation
ALL BIDS by Rail/Water
E ) elaht J 2
0! 7 2 S B enase: DAS) 3 i B y yilize0] 4
| =B SUPPlER SR le M 5 Oelgin olis: g 53 i 0! Huls ons: ol {ifsf 0! RS 6]s" & @ & G i} Gorlty/stalikGos| lotak: A 5
Water - 2
DTE 2005 PRBICora 504 & 504 ) 3 1 0 il o 3 5.64% | 0.30% | 8,800 | 26.70% | 31.65%( 51} 068 BM Incl ground storage- $02 prem@0.8,
0507 Barge Cahokta 1500 | 3 500 | _so0 | 500} 3 [} : 4.00% | 0.38% | 9,350 | 22.36% | 31.26% | 61| 0.80 |} BM E :
g g i :
; ] & : 1
Arch 1/05-12/07 Thunder Basin 1500 | 500 500, 500 0 £ 5.50% | 0.30% | 8,800 | 28.00% | 30.78% | 50| 0.68 BMY 4 d ) S02 grem@0.8
; g 3 g 15 i 4
Triton 05 PRB N. Rochefle 1060 g 1000 o 0 3 i 0 ¥ 5.20% | 0.35% 8,800 | 28.50% | 31.50% ] 63! 0.80 BM S : 3 502 prem@0.8
4 & | ] 1 3 b |
Triton 05-07 PRB-Buckskin 3000 | 1000 1000 i 1000 | 0 3 §.50% | 0.34% [ 8400 § 30.00% | 31.00% | 65| o.80 | BM 1 ' K i 502 prem@9.8
E— ] i 3 — [ ] ] ig ] 3
Triton 0507 PRB N. Rochefle 3000 1000 1000 |3 | 1000 [} K .5.20% { 0,35% | 8,800 | 28.50% | 31.50% ] 63| 0.80 1 BM 4 AN d SO2prem@0.8 -
| __Peaboay 05-07 | Antelope 900 300 b 300 | 300 0 3 £.50% 1 0.27%] 6,900 | 28.00% | 30.00% | 56 ( 060 {1 BV al ;. 502 prem@0.8
05-07 Barge Cahokla 1000 200§ 400 ] 400 0 3 & 5.00% | 0.59% 9,963 § 13.22% [ 3 614 1.18 BMV | ] i ¥ 3 Check vol on |B Coal
) j [ 3 i R ; 3 ]
| Oxbow 05-08 Colorado 1550 D) E 500 | 500 500 1200%! 072% | 11,900 | 9.00% }3100%) So 1.20 s 3 around storage included
] i g b A 3
Interocean 07 Colombia-Moblle 1000 i [\ 0 1000 |3 ] F | 5.50% § 0.70% | 11,700 | 14.00% | 31.00% | 43| 1.20 ! BM I -~ —
- i 3 E i £ 5 ;
Central 10512106 Winilred Dock 600 300 300 o_ {3 [ : 12.00%) 0.74% | 12,300 | 8.00% | 31,00% ) 42 1.20 ; - S
:: [ i ]
Massey | o5 FOB Ceredo 720 t) 720 o | 0 0 I | 13.00%1 0.73% | 12,100 { 8.00% [31.00% | 42 1.20 I A 118 month
Massey 05 Sydney-Ceredo 600 L1 600 o 3 o | [ 12.50%) 0.74% | 12,300 ] 8.00% | 31.00% : 3 18 month
cMe o5 Cofombla-Mobile | 200 (| 200 [ [ [ ; 8.30% | 0.71% | 11,800 | 12.00% | 33.00% g
3 3 q .
It
Glencore 2005 Colombla-IMT. 150 L | 150 9 i 9 [} 3 9.00% | 0.69% | 12,000 | 10.00% 3 502 at0.g
oMe 05 Colombia-ECT 200, 200 o i ;o | o |3 } 8.30% | 0.71%| 11,800 | 12.00%
E g 1 s
3 !
Glencore | 2005 Colombla-(MT 150 i r_ﬁb 0 o | o _ [ E 8.00% | 0.75% | 12,400 9.00% | 35.00%
] 8 E
[ it
Guasare 0507 Pasa Dlablo - IMT_| 990 i} 330 (] 330 330 _ff 0 : 7.00% | 0.77%) 12,800 | 8.00% | 34.00%| 45| 1.20
Guasare 0507 Htina Norte IMT 708 | 4 A 200 J; 250 250 o I | 8.00% | 0.78% | 13,000 | 8.00% | 31.
o " }‘—— & & = l 1
L T S S
Raif ——
Massey 05 Bandmtll 720 0.73%| 12,100} 8,00% |31.00%| 42| 1.20 g 18 month
Progress 0507 Oiamond May 1080 0.75% | 12,500 | 8.00% | 32.00% | 43| 1.20 | j -
Alllance ‘1 95-07 ____MC Mining 12,300 | 9.00% { 32.00 1.20 g 95 & 07 reopener
Massey 05 NSSydney | 600 . 12,300 | 8.00% | 31.00 42] 1.20 NS Move-NO FREIGRT inctuded
CR A4S ics Base
Ash Sulfur Bty Hoisiure Vol HGI
10.00%  0.70% 12,000 8.00% 31.00% 40
Total Tans 15984 e v 502 Pt 4 Ravised: 51472004 17:18 R

96%000-TdN4-d9d
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0 AP May 2004 4§ ’
Nl &7,007 /N i Solicitation
_,/ N v / 0, 204 . !
A sl Short List / _
B X ed:
/- i 6] 0. i gelficationss lzod
g R ORI, d (GTS) RIG i0 Shlfur Bl NolstiiedamVo Rl G IR S0 Bz 605ty FACTIONETAKENES NG Rl
Rail/ —
\5- assey 05 CSX Kan (Bmill) /| 720._ /] { 720 0.73% | 12,100 | 8.00% | 31.00% | 42! 1.20 18 Month deal
VZ Progress 05-07 Diamond May | 360 0.75% | 12,500 | 8.00% | 32.00% | 43| 1.20
Alliance 04-07 MC Mining 150 0.74% | ~ 12,300 | 9.00% { 32.00% 391 1.20 B i 06 & 07 reopener
a5
Water {Central App On/
2l .
Central 1/05-12/06 Winifred Dock 300 300 | ] ’  12.00%| 0.73% | 12,300 | 8.00% | 31.00% | 42
Massey 05 FOB Ceredo 720 ] i1 720 l ) | 13.00% 0.73% | 12,100 | 8.00% | 31.00%| 42 A
CR 45 Economics Base Specifications
Ash Sulfur Btu Moisture Vol HGI B
. 1000% 0.70% 12,000 8.00%  31.00% 40 )
i K 507 Price Revised: 5/13/2004 11:31
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A

PSUppler Gl e =
Rail
Massey 25 Bandmlit
Progress 05-07 Dlamond May 1080
Alliance 04-07 MC Minlng 300
1 RailD Totat 2700
Water

2005 ____PRBICora 504
05-07 Barge Cahokla_| 1500

.05.07 PRB-Buckskin
. 05.-07 PRB N. Rochelfe

| Arch | 1/05.12107
Triton 05
) Tritan
Triton
Peabody | 9507
Kennecott _ 0507 |
Oxbow 4508

o7

} 105-12/06

| __Thunder Basin 1500

PRB N. Rochelle 1000

3009 _|

! 3000
Antelope 900

| .Barge Cahokia
Colorado

_Colombia-Mobite

Winlired Dock

95 | FOBCerege |
95} Colombla-Mobile
| 05 |_ Colombia-ECT
cMC 05 | Golombla-tobite | 200 |
Glencore 2005 Colombia-MT 150
i CMC 05 | ColomblaECT 400
Glencore 2005 | _ColomblaIMT 150
Guasare 05-07 Pasa Diablo - IMT. 930 |
Guasare 05-07 Mina Norte-IMT 700
Waler D Total 19464
e —_—
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720 [ o |3 0 Bp - it] 13.00% | 0.73% ¥ 12,100 |} 8.00% | 31.00%) 42 1.20 d 4
360 L/ 360 380 |3 AN S & HE § 12.00%] 0.75% | 12,500 | 8.00% | 32.00%| 43| 1.20 i ] ]
150 il 150 600 {3 ] 3 £]10.00%] 0.74% | 12,300} 9.00% | 32.00%| 39 1.20 _EB, 06 & 07 reopener
q 0 0 0 5.64% § 0.30% 8,795 | 26.70% | 31.65% | 51 0.68 BM | i ] ,@ ground storage included
7 i i j 3
il 500 500 A 1 .00 | 0.38% 9,350 | 22.36% | 31.00% | 45| 0.0 BM |- i
i 2| B
500 500 Kl o &l 5.50% | 0.90% [ 8,800 | 28.00% | 3078% | s0 0.68 BMV 1
i 5
] [ 0 3 il 5.20% | 035% | 8,800 | 25.50% | 31.50% 63| 080 . BM | L5
3 ; - : ; :
1000 1000 [} 5.50% | 0.34% | _ 8,400 | 30.00% | 31.00% | 65| 0.80 H
e o + ;
1000 i|_1000 | o 1. 5.20% 1 0.05% | 8,800 | 2m.50% [ 31.50% ] 63 0.80 1 ,
300 5. 300 |4 [ 5.50% { 0.27% | 8,900 ] 28.00% | 30.00% | 58] 064 BMV [
5| 400 o a0 [} 0 5.00% | 0.59% | 9,963 | 13.22% | 32.00% | 45| 1.18 am 3 ] e .
I so0 b _so0 | 500 ] 12.00%) 0.72% ] 11,900 9.00% [31.00% | 50 1.20 s 8 4
g I i ] 1 E q
0 {1000 | o 5.50% | 0.70% ] 11,700 | 14.00% | 31.00% | 43| 1.20 1 BM] ¥ k AN I
g 5 i 3 3 ‘
300 o |4 0 12.00%) 0.73% | 12300 | 8.00% | 31.00% | 42| 149 4 £ 9 PR .
) 2 3 N 2 :
| o o |4 E o 5| 13.00%| 0.73% | 12,100 | 8.00% | 31.00%| 42| 120 A E : . —
] 2 3 a1 P Ir K
3o N a f 8.30% | 0.70% [ 11,600 | 12.00% | 33.00% | 45{ 1.20 2 BM ki a —
z 4 £ = 1
] 0 [ i 5 8.30% | 0.70% | 11,600 | 12.00% | 33.00%] 45 120 ki BM | ] L ]
: B g 5 T ;
o [ o__ : : 8.30% | 0.71% [ 11,800 | 12.00% | 33.00%| 45| 1.20 SM | ; | ; —
9 o 0 9.00% | 0.6 12,000 ) 10.00% | 34.00% | 45| 1.15 ; [
g i W
0 il o [ i 11,800 ) 12.00% | 33.00% | 45| 1.20 t SM ] ]
8 B ) . i
[ S [ . 8.00% | 071% | 12,400 | 9.00% | 35.00% 46| 115 H . ]
i ; q : :
330 330 30| 9 5 7.00% | 0.77% | 12,800 | 8.00% | 34.00%] 45| 1.20 pu - ]
200 250 250 0 Ak Fil 8.00% | 0.78% | 13,000 | 8.00% | 31.00%| 45| 1.20 r ..
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Alliance 0407 MC Minin: 900 150 ;] 150§, 18K il © ¢ o 10.00% | 0.74% | 12,300 | 9.00% | 32.00% | 39§ 1.20 H k. 3 . 06 & 07 reopener
| Aance 19980 M Minng S am—— 5 4 q
Massey 05 Bandmiff 720 720 it 0 0 E 0 i ] 91 13.00% 0.73% | 12,100 | 8.00% | 31.00% | 42 1.20 3 A -
" ; g P E 3 1 3
Progress 05-07 Dilamond May 1080 160 A 366 d o 13 E i112.00%) 0.75% | 12,500 | 8.00% | 32.00%| 43| 1.20 E | | : 8
: i "
Arch 1105-12/07 Thunder Basin 1500 500 L 500 500 [\ ; : [ | 5.50% | 0.30% | 8,800 | 28.00% | 30.78%] 50| 0.68 .l BMY | ] Sl q
+ g pnte 2 ST
§ | ) A 4
Central 1105-12/06 Winifred Dock souj 300 {300 [} 3 [N 3 : 12.00%| 0.73% | 12,300} B.00% | 31.00%| 42| 1.19 ] | A R 5 5 y -
CMC 05 Colombla-ECT 400 400 S el 0 | [\ A ; 8.30% | 0.71% | 11,800 | 12.00% { 33.00% | 45| 1.20 SM | I R
cme 05 Calombla-Mablie | zooj 200 I a 3 [ | ! 8.30% | 0.71% | 11,800 | 12.00% | 3 45| 1.20 AN E ! 4 2
cMC 05 Colombla-ECT 400 400 b o o |3 0 E 1 8.30% | 0.70% 1 11,600 | 12.00% | 33.00%| 45| 1.20 | | SH:UAE i
3 E ] 4 " R
A 3
CMG 05 Colombia-Mobite zou] ; 200 A o |4 [ . 830% § 0.70% | 11,600 ] 12.00% | 33.00% | 45 1.20 1 BM | 4 §
E ; d 3 i | 5.64% | 0.30% % | 31.65% X 4 4 E:
DTl 2005 PRBICora 504 | 504 o I ‘ o |3 ) i ; 5.64% | 0.30% | 8,795 | 26.70% | 31.65 51| 0.68 ; BM ] E
Glencore 2005 | Colombia-IMT 150 | | 150 | 0 0 k q 3 : | 4 i 9.00% | 0.69% | 12,000 | 10.00% [ 34.00%1 46 1.15 . ; k
M " S g B i E A ; 3 3
Glencare 2005 __Colombia-IMT 150 | 150 [] 2] o0 |3 0 [ 8.00% | 0.71% | 12,400 | 9.00% |35.00%) 46| 1.15 2 F
Guasare 05-07 PasaDiablo - IMT | 990 |: | 330 i il 330 330 0 | | 7.00% 1 0.77% | 12,800 | B.00% ) J4.00%| a5} 1.20 3 s o
| Guasace | 05:07 | Pas; g g S 2 ; 2 £
Guasare __| 05.07 Mina Norte IMT 700 200 250 | § 250 | 4 ) | 8.00% | 0.78% § 13,000 { 8.00% | 31.00%| 45 1.20 3 i
3 E F i k 3
Interocean 74 Gotombla-Moblle | 1000 | : [ A 1000 |3 [ ! i | 5.50% | 070% | 11,700 ) 14.00% | 31.00%| 43| 120 BM g b
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Ki 05-07 Barge Cahokia 1500 | 500 | 500 500 [ el 0 | i | 4.00% | 0.38% | 9,350 | 22.36% | 31.00%( 4s] 080 BM |3 3 b
4 i ! 2 E i !
Massey 05 FOB Ceredo 720 |3 G0 720 [3 o 0 i3 Lo | 13.00%) 0.73% | 12,100 | B.00% j31.00%} 42| 1.20 Al § ; [
Oxbow 05-08 Colorado 1550 AN [| 500 500 |3 | 500 12.00% 0.72% | 11900 | 9.00% | 31.00%4 sol s20  } 3 s i .
- E g B B 1 & [ 7 4
Peabody 05-07 Antelope 900 ] 100 300 [ o |H i i} 5.50% { 0.27% | 8,900 | 28.00% | 30.00% | 56 | 0.61 A BMV |3 8
Triton 05-07 PRB-Buckskin 3000 N 1000 1000 | A 0 4 5,50% | 0.34% 8,400 | 30.00% [ 31.00%) 65! ¢80 { 4 B B | 2 3§ 3 502 guaranteed at 0.8
H § E B B g | 7 i E
Triton 05-07 PRBN. Rochelle | 3000 i El 10003 F 1000 [} o1 ' 1 i n| 5.20% | 0.35% | B,800 | 28.50% | 31.50% | 63| 0.80 BM i g
d g 3 : B ] : i 2 14
Triton 05 PRB N. Rocheile | 1000 1000_ |4 SRR [ A 0 | 4 ] s.20% | 035w | 8,800 { 28.50% | 3150% ] s3] es0 h{  BMm [N ]
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Pitcher, Al (PFC)

From: Pitcher, Al (PFC)

Sent: Friday, August 05, 2005 5:15 PM
To: Weintraub, Sasha (Energy)

Cc: Phipps, Brett (Energy)

Subject: FW: Guasare Re-opener

Importance: High

CONFIDENTIAL

We have received the CMC three year bid. The BTU’s offered were not 11300 but 11400. Also, their previously submitted one year
bid of 11800 coal is still valid; however, that bid was not competitive when compared to either the Glencore or Guasare bids.Upon
evaluation, the Glencore bid is #1, CMC is #2, and Guasare is #3. Originally, | thought CMC would have evaluated higher based
upon the BTU's and their previous price indication, but this was not the case. However, although the CMC bid evaluated better than
anticipated and they were more economical than Guasare, their low BTU and high moisture trigger plant de-rate codes in our
evaluation. Our evaluation model triggers de-rate codes for BTU less than 12000, Ash higher than 10.0%, Moisture greater than
8.0%, and Volatile less than 31%. Although we do not assign a cost for these de-rate codes, they are a waming that the plant may
have problems with coals exceeding the parameters noted. Effectively, the CMC bid will aliow ug te use their price to negotiate the
other bids down. | would recommend the tonnages noted below for Glencore and Guasare at ;,Enmbtu or

—— Wpoer short ton
based on 12800 BTU and Glencore at $§/mmbtu based upon 12400 BTU or Wper short ton. With these prices, Glencore wi
evaluate at $‘nmbtu cash cost and® mmbtu evaluated cost and Guasare will evaluate at mmbtu cash cost and

Fmmbtu evaluated cost. Each of these prices is delivered to the plant and will be less than the CMC coal on either a cash or
evaluated basis.

A. W. Pitcher

Vice President-Coal Procurement
Progress Fuels Corporation

One Progess Plaza, BT10C

St. Petersburg, FL 33701

Phone No. 727-824-6692

Fax No. 727-824-6601

E-mai! al.pitcher@progressfuels.com
——-Original Message-—-
From: Pitcher, Al (PFC)

Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2005 11:48 AM
To: Weintraub, Sasha (Energy)
Cc: Phipps, Brett (Energy)
Subject: Guasare Re-opener
Importance: High

CONFIDENTIAL

I want to get a jump on the Guasare re-opener and therefore, | am providing yoy and Brett some thoughts_before the final CMC bid is
received. Drymmond has nothing for 2006 and their price for 2007-2008 was Yiielivered compared with a range f!'om the other
suppliers of {il $/mmbtu. PFC still has not provided us with a bid; and thHerefore, | am assuming they have nothing to offer us
in regards to this re-opener.

With the one year bids we have in hand, Glencore is #1, CMC #2, and Guasare is #3. This rating is on both the cash and the
evaluated basis. See the attached evaluations. Guasare has the right to match the lowest evaluated bid for a one year cpntrgact and
would have to reduce their price of Melivered to IMT by approximately mton. On the three year bjd Glencore is still the
lowest price, CMC’s wili not be until Friday but | believe they will be high priced because of the status of the:r. cylrrer}t bid, .and they
have previously communicated that their BTU going forward will be closer to the 11300 BTU. The Guasare bid is still behind

Glencore. Guasare will need to reduce their Sljilorice by about SiJiser ton to be competitive with Glencore for a three year
contract.

My approach to this re-opener would be to award, pending further discussion with suppliers and receiving the CMC bid, a three year
contract as follows:

Guasare
v 13 cargoes or approximately 645,000 tons to Guasare, providing they reduce their price to match Glencore, for 2006.

8/5/2005 PEF-FUEL-000541
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AV

¥ 11 cargoes each year as offered by Guasare or approximately 500,000 tons each year for 2007 and 2008, once again
providing they match the Glencore price.

¥ 8 additional optional cargoes as offered by Guasare for each year of 2007 and 2008 with the price to be determined by
August 30 of each year. The price will be mutual, but Guasare should not have the right to match.

Glencore
v 2 cargoes or approximatety 100,000 tons to Glencore for 2006.

v 13 cargoes or approximately 645,000 tons to Glencore each year for 2007 and 2008.

The reasons for above recommendations is both the CMC and the Drummond contracts expire at the end of 2006 and each of them
have changed their mining plans such that the coals offered will be of the 11300 BTU variety. Therefore, Giencore will alfow us to
maintain a Colombian supplier with high quality coal that is currently under production. | recognize that there are other parties that
will have potential supply from Colombia during 2007 and beyond, but we need to cover our pogitions now. With the above plan, we
would have approximately 20% of our requirements for 2007 and 2008. The purchase in 2006 of Glencore would increase our
current hedge above the guidelines, but that would insure us of *locking down” Glencore for future years. The optional cargoes woulc

further allow us to hedge eur position. We can also close the gap needed to meet the Risk Committee guidelines with our domestic
supplier re-openers.

1 would recommend that Brett decide whether the existing contract is sufficient for a three year arrangement or a new contractin a
different format needs to be implemented. The current contract is fairly simple and was originally provided by Guasare and modified
by us during the negotiation process. | would not allow Guasare, as requested, the “right to match” for price re-openers or mutual
price agreement. Guasare has this provision in their gurrent contract, but it does not work to our benefit. Any price re-openers negd.
to be mutual with no right to match. Also, | would recommend revisiting the “Bunker Clause,” which has a free range of 58 J'o $!
based upon the IFO Plat’s Quotation for Norfolk, Virginia. Brett may want to compare the wording in the PEC contract and See if
there are any advantages we can gain. Once we provisionally notify the suppliers of their “success,” |would recommend Brett take
the ball and run with it. | am certainly here to assist, but this will further “jump start” the transition and training schedule.

By the terms of the Guasare contract, a new price must be esteblished by August 30", | have spoken with Eladio (Guasare) and
Andrew (Glencore) and told both of them we would have a provisional answer by late this week for early next week. | informed both
parties that we were waiting for one additional bid to artive. Also, | informed Glencore that Guasare has the “right to match” for 2008
but not for future years. Also, my opinion is Guasare does not have the right to match for a three year contract. This first re-opener

will be a good one for Brett to “get his feet wet,” and it will expose him to the import side of the business. Let me know your thoughts
or if you have any additions to the direction recommended.

CONFIDENTIAL

A. W. Pitcher

vice President-Coal Procurement
Progress Fuels Corporation

One Progess Plaza, BT10C

St. Petersburg, FL 33701

Phong No. 727-824-6692

Fax No. 727-824-6601

E-mail al.pitcher@progressfuels.com

PEF-FUEL-000542

8/5/2005



PROGRESS FUELS CORPORATION
Guasare Reopener Offer Analysis
CR45
Quarter 3 - 2005

Supolier fi : “’_—TV. £
07/21/05 Guagars 1yt (06} 843 Cul | cson | 0sw 423001 B.00% | 3n.00% 45 Convayor veszel..IMT.
0721105 Guasare 2yr(0807) | Pasa Diablo 1,009 Gull L _ssom | o67% 12800 | 800% | 31.00% | 45| 105 g 8 add cargoss - {match plant low pricalnotineluded |
o07i21105 Guasare 3yr(06-08) | Pasa Diablo 1,637 Guif 5.50% | 0.67% 12,800 | 8.00% | 31.00% | 45] 105 | (T Qren 16 addi cargoos - (match plant low prico)-not Included |
07/22/05 Glencore 2008 Lalagua 400-650 ! Gulf 1.00% | 0.711% 12400 | B50% | 35.00% 45! 415 = 3my ;MA‘—»
07/28/05 Glencore 2006-2007 LadJagua 400-650 Gulf 7.00% 0.71% 12,400 8.50% 35.00% 45 1.15
07/26/05 Glencore 2000-2008 lajagua | 400650 Gull 4 7.00% 0.71% 12,400 8.50% 35.00% 45 1.15 W ‘}&V‘
07/26/05 CMc 2006 Carrejon 500 Gult | 7.30% 0.62% 11,800 11.00% 34.00% 49 105 “ UM"‘ LW‘
08/04/05 cMe 2008-2008 Cerrejon 660 Gulf 8.10% 0.55% 11,400 12.80% 34.00% 48 0.98 m L‘RM
07/28/05 Orummond 2007-2008 Pribbenow 1,000 | Gulf 7.50% 0.60% 11,300 14.00% 32.00%- 3 1.08
|
Notes: §
Regarding Guasare Bids Only: [ J
Bid 06" is 14 firm cargoes calculated at 50,000 short tons each. g"a 7“
Bid 06-07 is 14 cargoes in 06" and 11 in 07' at 50000 short tons each. 07 has an additional option for 8 cargoes that match the lowest plant price. On o onra ?m\- Gimbras
Bid 06-08 is 14 cargoes in 06",11in 07", and 11 in 08’ at 50000 short tons each. 07' and 08' each have an additional option for 8 cargoes that match. g ~ /z:_\{)w é&«
the lowest plant price. . b

&m < égm %eq/» G;wa.wmv_ ¥ @ng‘,‘#\;ﬂ’w y
'm,uof‘ ﬁ%q‘&é&{ CPIC, Gvagad /M,]'
S ‘ uéwcmﬂww%/wogmx é, W
7

CR 45 Economics Base Specifications
Ash  Sulfur  Btu Molst Vol  HGI
10.00% 0.70% 12,000 8.00% 31.00% 40
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PROGRESS FUELS CORPORATION
Guasare Reopener Offer Analysis
CR45

uarter 3 - 2005

Bid 06 is 14 firm cargoes calculated at 50,000 short tons each. \
Bid 06-07 is 14 cargoes in 06' and 11 in 07" at 50000 short tons each. 07-hag an additional option for 8 cargoes that match the lowest plant price.

the lowest plant price.

. Yerm . Bl

0724185 Guasars 1y2{05) | Pasa Diabie 845 | il 2 8.50% | 0.67% 12,800 | 8.00% | 21.00% Conveyor vessel.IMT
07/21/05 Guasare 2yr (08-07) | Pasa Diablo 1,001 | Gulf _‘ ! 6.50% | 0.87% 12,800 | 8.00% 31.00% 451 1.08 B add'l cargoss - (match plant low price}-not included
07721105 Guasare 3yr{06-08) | PasaDlable 1,897 | . Gur | ; 6.50% | 0.67% 12,800 | 8.00% 31,00% 45| 1,05 d 16 add'l cargoes - {match plant low price)-notincluded |
07/22/05 Glencore 2006 LaJagua 400630 ;Gul! l a | 7.00% | 0.71% 12400 | 8.50% | 35.00% 45] 118

07/26/05 Glencore 2006-2007 | tadagua ) 400650 suf x | ; [ I 7.00% | 0.71% 12400 | 8.50% | 35.00% 45] 148

07/28/05 Glancore 2008-2008 | LaJagua 00-850 | Guit 1k - ro0% | 0.74% 12400 | 8.50% | 35.00% asl 195 | .

0742605 cMC 2008 Cereejan 500 |] Gair_|} i 7.30% | 0.62% 11000 | 11.00% | 3600 | 40| 105

07/26/05 | _Drummond | 2007-2008 | Pribbenow Yoo | | G i ¢ 7.50% | 0.60% 11,300 | 14.00% ‘_32':'607. 43] 108

kY d
A\ o
ol
\ e
\ )
\ 7
17
4]
/
\ /
Notes: \ /
Regarding Guasare 8lds Only: \ N

Bid 06-08 is 14 cargoes in 06',11 in 07', and 11 In 08" at 50000 short tons each. 07' and 08' each have an additional option for 8 cargoes that match.

CR 45 Economics Base Specifications
Ash  Sulfur Bty Molst Vol  HGI
10.00% 0.70% 12,000 B8.00% 31.00% 40
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PROGRESS FUELS CORPORATION

Offer A

j

" CRd5
uarter 3 - 2005

i
34

Supiliar -
07721103 Guasare iyr(d6) | PasaDiablo 645 | § Gult 6.50% | 0.67% 12,800 | 8.00% 31.00% Conveyor vassel.IMT
07/21/05 Guasare 2yr (08-07) | Pasa Diablo 1091 | Gulf 8.50% | 0.67% 12,300 | 8.00% | 31.00% 8 2dd7 cargoes - (match plant low price}-notincluded |
07721105 Guasera 3yr(06-08) | Pasa Diablo 1,637 Gulf 6.50% { 0.67% 12,800 ! 8.00% 31.00% 18 add') cargoas - {malch plan tow price)-not Included
07722/05 Glencore 2008 LaJagua 400-650 Gulf 7.00% 0.71% 12,400 8.50% 35.00%
07/26/05 Glencora 20062007 LaJagua 400650 Gult 7.00% 0.71% 12,400 8.50% 35.00%
07/28/05 | Glencore 2008-2008 LaJagua 400-650 Guif 7.00% 0.71% 12,400 8.50% 35.00%
07/26/05 CMC 2006 Cerrejon 500 Gulr T1.30% 0.62% 14,800 11.00% 34.00%
| 07/29/05 | Drummond 2007-2008 Pribbenow 1,000 |3 Gull 7.50% 0.60% 11,300 14.00% 32,00%
]
—
Notes:
Regarding Guasare Blds Only: [ - .l
Bid 06" is 14 firm cargoes calculated at 50,000 short tons each.
Bid 06-07 is 14 cargoes in 06' and 11 in 07" at 50000 short tons each. 07 has an additional option for 8 cargoes that match the lowest plant price.
Bid 06-08 is 14 cargoes in 06,11 in 07', and 11 in 08’ at 50000 short tons each. 07* and 08' each have an additional option for 8 cargoes that match.
the lowest plant price.

CR 45 Economlcs Base Specifications
Ash  Sulfur  Btu Molst Vol HG)
10.00% 0.70% 12,000 8.00% 31.00% 40

SH$000-TaNd-Jdd
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PROGRESS FUELS GORPORATION
Guasare Reopener Offer Analysls
CR45

Quarter 3 - 2005

07/21/05 Guasare 1yr{06) | PasaDiablo 694 8.50% | 0.67% 12,800 |  B.00% 31.00% Conveyor vesssl.IMT
07/21/05 Guasare 2yr (0807} | Pasa Diablo 1,240 Gult 6.50% | 0.67% 12,300 B.00% | 31.00% 45| 1.05 8 add'i cargoes - {match plant low pricoj-notingluded |
07121105 Guassra 3yr (06-08) | Pasa Diablo 1,785 |} | _Gun 6.50% | 0.67% 12,800 |  B.00% 31,00% 45| 1.05 18 add'l cargoes - {match plant low price)-not Included
07122005 Glencore 2008 Ladagus 400650 1  cuy T.00% | 0.1% 12400 ] 8.50% | 35.00% 65| 145
07126/05 Glencoro 20082007 | _Ladague 400650 |8 o |4 7.00% | 0.11% 12400 | B.50% | 35.00% 5] 1157 I
07126105 Glencore 20082008 | _ Lolagua 400-650 | Gulf 7.00% | 0.71% 12,400 | 8.50% | 35.00% 5] 118
07126105 cMe zodq Cerrefon 500: 3 ’( Guif 7.30%_ | 0.62% 11,800 ] 3o 4] 1.05
oi2oms | Drummond | 2007:2008 | pubbanow 1,000 Gulf 7.50% | 0.50% 11,300 32.00% 43) 1.06
.u-‘//;‘
-
Notes:

Regarding Guasare Blds Only:
Bid 06" is 14 firm cargoes calculated at 50,000 short tons each.
Bid 06-07 is 14 cargoes in 06' and 11 in 07" at 50000 short tons each, 07 has an additional option for 8 cargoes that match the lowest plant price.

Bid 06-08 is 14 cargoes in 06',11in 07", and 11 In 08’ at 50000 short tons each. 07’ and 08' each have an additional option for 8 cargoes that match.
the lowest plant price.

CR 45 Economics Base Spscifications
Ash  Sulfur Btu Molst Vol  HGI
10.00% 0.70% 12,000 - 8.00% 31.00% 40

9%5000-TANd-ddd

7728720055:30 PM
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MESSAGE CONFIRMATION AUG-22-05 17:10 MON

FAX NUMBER :
NAME :
FAX NUMBER : 919195463208
PAGE : 002
ELAPSED TIME : 00 39"
MODE : G3 STD ECM
RESULTS H [ O.X}
Giencore Ltd, Fax:2033283156 Aug 10 2005 15:59 P. 02
.; Progress Energy
August9, 2005

Mr. Andrew Lawson

Glencore Lid.

Three Stamford Plaza

301 Tresser Boulsvard

Stamford, Connectizut 06901-3244

RE:  JULY 22, 2005 R¥SPONSE TO REQUEST FOR COAL
Dear Andrew:

Thus letter I8 a revision of my letter duted August 5, 2005, As previously noted, Progress Fuels
Corporation (PFC) has completed its evalustion of the offers recetved durdng the contract price
Te-opernr with one of our supplers. PPC has decided to enter one or more mult-year contracts
13 opposed (o only & one year arrangement a5 previously discusesd. Further, we would bike to
begin discussians with Glencure Ltd (Glencore), pending the successful negotintions of all
contractual terms and conditions and «ll recessary managwment and board of director's
approvls, for a three (3) year contract beginning January 1, 2006 and contimuing through
Dacember 31, 2008, The necestary paramaters of an arrangement will contain the following:

= Prce
- ST based upon 12400; the is DFS Internaticnal Marine Terminals
and will remain fixed for the duration. The term DES, as used herein, means
that PFC will take tite to tha product as it crosses the il of the ship. However, FPC
Is fully resporuible for translcading the product to grotnd storage at IMT.

s Tormagw ’
- 2006  Two(2) frm cargoes or approxdmatoly 100,000 MT

- 2007  Thirieen (13) firm cargoes or approximately 630,000 MT.
~ 2008 Thirteen (13) Srm cargoes or approximataly 650,000 MT.
¢ Other Contract Items:
~ The cargoes shall be 65,000 to 75,000 MT at Seller’s option; each cargo to be +/- 10K,
The anmual tormage will be spread everily over each calendar year.

~ Any prica re-opaners will be based upon mutual agreament with Saller having no

sight to match the lowest price, /

o
Progrees Fuels Corparstion // S
20y Cerion) et .
= Pyowsirury, K. 33701
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CONFIDENTIAL

I want to get a jump on the Guasare re-opener and therefore, | am providing you and Brett some
thoughts before the final CMC bid is received. Drummond has nothing for 2006 and their price for
2007-2008 was SEBEelivered compared with a range from the other suppliers of&
$/mmbtu. PFC still has not provided us with a bid; and therefore, | am assuming they have
nothing to offer us in regards to this re-opener.

With the one year bids we have in hand, Glencore is #1, CMC #2, and Guasare is #3. This rating
is on both the cash and the evaluated basis. See the attached evaluations. Guasare has the right
to match the lowest evaluated bid for a one year contract and would have to reduce their price of
elivered to IMT by approximately Slii/ton. On the three year bid Glencore is still the
lowest price, CMC’s will not be until Friday but | believe they will be high priced because of the
status of their current bid, and they have previously communicated that their BTU going forward
will be closer to the 11300 BTU. The Guasare bid is still behind Glencore. Guasare will need to

reduce their S4lllprice by about e ton to be competitive with Glencore for a three year
contract.

My approzach to this re-opener would be to award, pending further discussion with suppliers and
receiving the CMC bid, a three year contract as follows;

Guasare

v" 13 cargoes or approximately 645,000 tons to Guasare, providing they reduce their price
to match Glencore, for 20086.

v 11 cargoes each year as offered by Guasare or approximately 500,000 tons each year
for 2007 and 2008, once again providing they match the Glencore price.

v 8 additional optional cargoes as offered by Guasare for each year of 2007 and 2008 with
the price to be determined by August 30 of each year. The price will be mutual, but
Guasare should not have the right to match.

Glencore
v’ 2 cargoes or approximately 100,000 tons to Glencore for 2006.

v 13 cargoes or approximately 645,000 tons to Glencore each year for 2007 and 2008.

The reasons for above recommendations is both the CMC and the Drummond contracts expire at
the end of 2006 and each of them have changed their mining plans such that the coals offered
will be of the 11300 BTU variety. Therefore, Glencore will allow us to maintain a Colombian
supplier with high quality coal that is currently under production. | recognize that there are other
parties that will have potential supply from Colombia during 2007 and beyond, but we need to
cover our positions now, With the above plan, we would have approximately 20% of our
requirements for 2007 and 2008. The purchase in 2006 of Glencore would increase our current
hedge above the guidelines, but that would insure us of “locking down” Glencere for future years.
The optional cargoes would further allow us to hedge our position. We can also close the gap
needed to meet the Risk Committee guidelines with our domestic supplier re-openers.

| would recommend that Brett decide whether the existing contract is sufficient for a three year
arrangement or a new contract in a different format needs to be implemented. The current
contract is fairly simple and was originally provided by Guasare and modified by us during the
negotiation process. | would not allow Guasare, as requested, the “right to match” for price re-
openers or mutual price agreement. Guasare has this provision in their current contract, but it
does not work to our benefit. Any price re-openers need to be mutual with no right to match. Also,

PEF-FUEL-000548
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{ would recommend revisiting the “Bunker Clause,” which has a free range of 3’ to S@iased
upon the IFO Platt’s Quotation for Norfolk, Virginia. Brett may want to compare the wording in the
PEC contract and see if there are any advantages we can gain. Once we provisionally notify the
suppliers of their “success,” | would recommend Brett take the ball and run with it. | am certainly
here to assist, but this will further “jump start” the transition and training schedule.

By the terms of the Guasare contract, a new price must be established by August 30™. | have
spoken with Eladio {(Guasare) and Andrew (Glencore) and told both of them we would have a
provisional answer by late this week for early next week. | informed both parties that we were
waiting for cne additional bid to arrive. Also, | informed Glencore that Guasare has the “right to
match” for 2006 but not for future years. Also, my opinion is Guasare does not have the right to
match for a three year contract. This first re-opener will be a good one for Brett to “get his feet
wet,” and it will expose him to the import side of the business. Let me know your thoughts or if
you have any additions to the direction recommended.

CONFIDENTIAL

A. W. Pitcher

Vice President-Coal Procurement

Progress Fuels Corporation

One Progess Plaza, BT10C 4
St. Petersburg, FL 33701

Phone No. 727-824-6692

Fax No. 727-824-6601

E-mail al.pitcher@orogressfuels.com

PEF-FUEL-000549
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

importance: High

CONFIDENTIAL

! waqt to get a jump on the Guasare re-opener and therefore, | am providing you and Brett some thoughts before the final CMC bid is
received. Drummond has nothing for 2006 and their price for 2007-2008 was @ delivered compared with a range from the other

suppliers of $/mmbtu. PFC still has not provided us with a bid; and therefore, | am assuming they have nothing to offer us
in regards to this re-opener.

With the one year bids we have in hand, Glencore is #1, CMC #2, and Guasare is #3. This rating is on both the cash and the
evaluated basis. See the attached evaluations. Guasare has the right to match the lowest evaluated bid for a2 onez year contract and
would have to reduce their price of @il delivered to IMT by approximately S@llfton. On the three year bid Glencore is still the
lowest price, CMC’s will not be until Friday but | believe they will be high priced because of the status of their current bid, and they
have previously communicated that their BTU going forward will be closer to the 11300 BTU. The Guasare bid is still behind

Glencore. Guasare will need to reduce their Siiil#orice by about wper ton to be competitive with Glencore for a three year
contract.

My approach to this re-opener would be te award, pending further discussion with suppliers and recef"\/ing the CMC bid, a three year
contract as follows: '

Guasare
v 18 cargoes or approximately 645,000 tons to Guasare, providing they reduce their price to match Glencore, for 20086.
¥ 11 cargoes each year as offered by Guasare or approximately 500,000 tons each year for 2007 and 2008, once again
providing they match the Glencore price.
v

8 additional optional cargoes as offered by Guasare for each year of 2007 and 2008 with the price to be determined by
August 30 of each year. The price will be mutual, but Guasare should not have the right to match.

Glencore
v 2 cargoes or approximately 100,000 tons to Glencore for 20086.

V13 cargoes or approximately 645,000 tons to Glencore each year for 2007 and 2008.

The reasons for above recommendations is beth the CMC and the Drummond contracts expire at the end of 2006 and each of them
have changed their mining plans such that the coals offered will be of the 11300 BTU variety. Therefore, Glencores will allow us to
maintain a Colombian supplier with high quality coal that is currently under production. | recognize that there are other parties that
will have potential supply from Colombia during 2007 and beyond, but we need to cover our positions now. With the above plan, we
would have approximately 20% of our requirements for 2007 and 2008. The purchase in 2006 of Glencore would increase our
current hedge above the guidelines, but that would insure us of “locking down” Glencore for future years. The optional cargoes would

further allow us to hedge our position. We can also close the gap needed to meet the Risk Committee guidelines with our domestic
supplier re-openers.

| would recommend that Brett decide whether the existing contract is sufficient for a three year arrangement or a new contract in a
different format needs to be implemented. The current contract is fairly simple and was originally provided by Guasare and modified
by us during the negotiation process. | would not allow Guasare, as requested, the “right to match” for price re-openers or mutual
price agreement. Guasare has this provision in their current contract, but it does not work to our benefit. Any price re-openers need
to be mutual with no right to match. Also, | would recommend revisiting the “Bunker Clause,” which has a free range of mto
sased upon the IFO Platt’'s Quotation for Norfolk, Virginia. Brett may want to compare the wording in the PEC contract and see if
ihere are any advantages we can gain. Once we provisionally notify the suppliers of their “success,” | would recommend Brett take
‘he ball and run with it. | am certainly here to assist, but this will further “jump start” the transition and training schedule.
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September 12, 2005

Sefior Hernando Torrealba S.
Guasare Coal International, NV
Edificio Banco Industrial

Av. 9B entra calles 77 (5 de Julio)
y 78, Piso N° 10,

Maracaibo - estado Zulia
Codigo postal: 4001

RE: LETTER AGREEMENT FOR THE PURCHASE AND SALE OF COAL DURING CALENDAR YEAR
2006

Senor Torrealba:

This letter is to memorialize the agreement reached between Progress Fuels Corporation
(“PFC") and Guasare Coal International, NV (“Guasare”) with respect to the purchase and sale
of coal for Calendar Year 2006 (as defined below).

As you are aware, PFC and Guasare previously entered into that certain Coal Supply
Agreement dated August 7, 2003, (the “Agreement”) pursuant to which Guasare agreed o sell
and deliver to PFC and PFC agreed to accept and purchase from Guasare, certain amounts of
coal subject to the terms and conditions contained therein. As you are also aware, Section 12 of
the Agreement provides that the contract price for the coal to be sold by Guasare and purchased
by PFC during the period beginning on January 1, 2006, and ending on December 31, 2006,
(“Calendar Year 2006”) must be mutually agreed to between Guasare and PFC prior to August
30, 2005, (the “2006 Price”). For the record, Guasare and FPFC have, in fact, mutually agreed to a
2006 Price of SYI USD per million Btu which agreement was reached prior to August 30,
2005, as required by the Agreement. The 2006 price is based on a Btu specification of 12,800 Btu
and is a delivered price including all of Seller's cost to transport the coal and deliver it in
accordance with the provisions of Section 4 of the Agreement. PFC and Guasare agree that the
2006 Price is subject to the “Bunker Clause” adjustment as provided in the last paragraph of
Section 12 of the Agreement.

In addition to the aforementioned 2006 Price, PFC and Guasare agree as follows:

1. PFC and Guasare reaffirm the contract quantity of thirteen (13) firm cargoes as
provided in Section 3(c) of the Agreement.

2. Notwithstanding the provision of Section 3(d) of the Agreement, the cargoes
delivered during Calendar Year 2006 shall be from 35,000 to 50,000 metric tons at
Seller’s option; provided, however, that Guasare acknowledges and agrees that the

Progress Fuels Corporation

200 Cantrz! Avenve PEF-FUEL-000552

St. Petersburg, FL3Z701



Contract Quantity: Eleven (11) firm Shipments in each Calendar Year, or
approximately 385,000 to 550,000 Metric Tons each Calendar Year,
depending on the actual size of each Shipment. Seller acknowledges
and agrees that the actual size of each Shipment is dependent only
upon finding suitable Vessel sizes and shall not be construed as a
right by Seller to take advantage of economic opportunities and
market fluctuations that are beneficial to Seller.

In addition, to the foregoing, eight (8) additional Shipments may be
Shipped in each Calendar Year (the ‘fAddmonal Shipments™);
provided that the Parties can mutuallyagree t6 the Contract Price

with respect to such Additional S_,‘ 330 ts ) by not later than

Loading Point Price
(to be used for BTU
calculations):

aid by;.Buyer to Seller hereunder shall be
cept as otherwise may be adjusted in

Contract Price:

¢ Coal shall be produced by Carbones del Guasare, S.A. (“'CdQ”)
from the mine Paso Diablo located near Maracaibo, State of Zulia,
Venezuela.

Production Sources

My personal opinion is the companv does not need the services of Coal Export Services.
Progress Fuels has done business in Venezuela with out there
services with no negative repercussions. Please as Brett his
opinion. I would insert Buver wherever we have used Export
Serivces.

JF-FUEL-000555
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an adjustment to the Contract Price (either an increase or decrzase, as
the case may be), shall be made with respect to such Coal in an
amount as determined in accordance with the following formula:

Loading Point Price X (Actual Btwib. — Quality Specification
Btu/lb.)

Quality Specification Btu/lb.

The Contract Price applicable to such Coal shaH be adjusted upward if

tion. If the mean delivered
1last.quoted at Norfolk, VA,

eliveréd;gr more than USD $-. per
“Free Réange™), the Contract Price for the
Shipment shall be adjusted respectively
D SE for each USD $-and pro

ave caused this Agreement to be executed (including
es), by their respective duly authorized representatives as of

AGREED TO AND AGCEPTED BY:

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. Guasare Coal International N.V.
By: By:

Name: Name:

| Draft Contact 09-09-05Bsef-Contact 6 PEF-FUEL-000559



Contract Quantity:  Eleven (11) firm Shipments in each Calendar Year, or
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
Shipped in each Calendar Year (the “Addmonal Shipments™);
provided that the Parties can mutually, zrgfee t6 the Contract Price
with respect to such Additional Sk ents (i) by not later than
August 30, 2006 for the Calendar:¥ear 2607, Additional Shipments

: alendar Year 2008

and (ii) by no later than August.3!

Additional Shipments.
Loading Point Price
(to be used for BTU SN .
calculations): For the purposes of calculatirig:fhie price adjustments due to BTU

to the provi 15 of this Confirmation, the
ade based on Loadmg Point Price of USD $

content pursua
calculation sh

Contract Price:

‘a delivered price including all of Seller’s cost
e Coal to and offload such Coal at the Delivery Point

Delivery Po elivery Point shall be the point of delivery specified in the
: ry Specifications attached hereto as Exhibit 1.

Production Source: e Coal shall be produced by Carbones del Guasare, S.A. (“CdG”)
from the mine Paso Diablo located near Maracaibo, State of Zulia,

Venezuela.

Loading Point: “Bulk Wayuu”, Santa Cruz Terminal, Maracaibo Lake, Venezuela.
At Seller’s request and with the prior written consent of Buyer,
which consent may be withheld in Buyer’s sole discretion, Seller
may load the Coal from El Bajo Terminal, Maracaibo Lake,
Venezuela or Palmarejo Terminal, Maracaibo Lake, Venezuela,

Draft_Contract 2 PEF-FUEL-000584



The Contract Price applicable to such Coal shall be adjusted upward if
the Actual Btu/lb. exceeds the Quality Specification for Btu/lb. and the
Contract Price applicable to such Coal shall be adjusted downward if
the Actual Btw/Ib. is less than the Quality Specification for Btu/lb.

(2) Moisture Price Adjustment Calculation. If the moisture content
of any Shipment of Coal delivered hereunder exceeds 7.5%, then the
Contract Price for the Coal contained in such Shipment shall be
decreased by USD er Ton for each o ercent (1%) in excess
of the Quality Specification calculated pro

If the mean delivered

(3) Bunker Fuel Adlustment Cal;)}latxo 3

Coal delivered in such Shlp
downwards or upwards by US
rata variance in the Bunker Price

aH:- be adjusted respectively
[pior each USD $‘ and pro
or above the Free Range.

Guasare Coal International N.V.

By:
Name:
Title: Title:
PEF-FUEL-000588
Draft_Contract
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L2 Progress Energy

August 18, 2005

Mer, Eladio Bueno

Chief Exocubive Qfficer
Guasare Coal International n.v.
Lincoln House

137 - 143 Hammersmuith Road
London W140QL

UNITED KINGDOM

~

RE: PasoDiaBLo COAL PURCHASE FOR 2007 AND 2008
Dear Bladio:

As outlined in my letter dated August 18, 2005 regarding the price re-opener for the contract
between Progress Fuels Corporation (PFC) and Guasare Coal International {CCl), the parties
have agreed t0 & new price effective January 1, 2008, (See Attached) Further, the parties have
agreed o an additional two years, which will be covered ina new contract between GCl and
Progress Energy Hlocda. The terms are 1o be negotiated. In general, the terms agreed 1o are as
follows:

» Price:

SN pev million BTU basis 12800; the price is DES International Marine
Terminals' (IMT) hoppers and will remain {ixed for the duration.

« Tonnage:
~ 2007 - Eleven {(11) firm cargoes or approximately 385,000 MT to 550,000 MT
depending upon vessel size. Eight (8) optional carpoes subject to mutual
agreement on price prior to August 30, 2006.

- 2008 Eleven (11} firm cargoes or spproximately 385,000 M1 to 550,000 MT
depending upon vessel size. Right (8) optionad cargoes subject to mutual
agreement on price prior to Aagust 30, 2007,

« Other Contract ltems:
~ ‘The cargoes shall be 35,000 to 50,000 MT st Selter’s option; each cargo o be +/ - 10%.
The range of cargo size is dependent oaly upon finding suitable vessel sizes and not
an economic opportunity to reduce shipments to PFC based upon market
fluctuations. The annual tonnage will be spread evenly over each calendar year.

- Any price re-openers will be based upon mutual agreement with Seller having no
right to match the lowest price.

pEF-FUEL-000610
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2 Progress Energy

August 18, 2005

Mer. Eladio Bueno ok
Chief Executive Officer

Guasave Coal International nv.

Lincoln House

137 - 143 Hamnersmith Road

London W140QL ©

UNITED KINGDOM

Re PRICE RE-OPENER FOR 2006 FOR COAL SUPPLY AGREEMENT BETWEEN GUASARE COAL
INTERNATIONAL, NV AND PROGRESS FUELS CORPORATION (Paso DiasLO)

Dear Bladio;

This letter will summarize our recent discussions regarding the establishment of a price for 2006, in

ith Secton 12 of the contract between Progress Fuels Corporation (PFC) and Guasare Coal
wrnatonal (GCL) dated August 7, 2003, The terms agreed ( are per the existing contract and those
lems noted below:

accordance w

e Price
- 4 er million BYU basis 12800, the price is DES International Marine
Terminals’ (IMT) hoppers.

»  Tonnage:
~ 2006 — Thirteen (13) firm cargoes.

« Other Contract Items:

- The cargoes shall be 35,000 to 50,000 MT at Seller’s option; each cargo o be +/-10%. The
annual tonage will be spread evenly over the calendar year. The runge of cargo size is
dependent only upon linding suitable vessel sizos and not an econonic opportunity to reduce
shipments to PEF based upon market fluctuations.

S
- Anindependent surveyor will observe each cargo discharge; the discharee report will bi nd all
P ) ) B e rep
parties; the cost of the surveyor will he split between Buyer and Seller.
If you are in agreement with the contents of this letter, please print two originals, and sign both originals
on behall of GCTin the signature block provided below and return one original 1o me via fax and reygalax
mail. '
Best regards,
AW Pltcher
Vice President — Coal Procusenient
AiAasD -
AWP/ro o7 Y, -
Agreed to and accepted the _A__l\_ day of | «io\} V5 2005.
Guasare Ceal Internatiogal nv. / .
— . / i
By; /Z/é:/AJV/VL’cb < /o 1L ER ,/él\// ( N\
N — v
Title: Drafelorl
s o Riion
PEF-FUEL-000612
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

V\/e have received the CMC three year bid. The BTU’s offered were not 11300 but 11400. Also. their i i

bid of 11800 coal is still valid; however, that bid was not competitive when compared to either t’he Gwe}rgg;:u(ﬁgzt;irggebcgdc’snsgg,:z '
evaluation, the Glencore bid is #1, CMC is #2, and Guasare is #3. Originally, | thought CMC would have evaluated higher bésed
upon the BTU’s and their previous price indication, but this was not the case. However, although the CMC bid evaiuated better than
antucquted and they were more economical than Guasare, their low BTU and high moisture trigger plant de-rate codes in our
evaluation. Our evaluation model triggers de-rate codes for BTU less than 12000, Ash higher than 10.0%, Moisture greater than
8.0%, and Volatile less than 31%. Although we do not assign a cost for these de-rate codes, they are a waming that the plant may
have problems with coals exceeding the parameters noted. Effectively, the CMC bid will allow us to use their price to negotiate the
other bids down. | would recommend the tonnages noted below for Glencore and Guasare at S/ mmbtu or s per short ton

based on 12800 BTU and Glencore at mmbtu based upon 12400 BTU or $~per short ton. With these prices, Glencare wil
evaluate at SEMMPmmbtu cash cost and /mmbtu evaluated cost and Guasare will evaluate at Sglllfmmbtu cash cost and
$ /mmbtu evaluated cost. Each of these prices is delivered to the plant and will be less than the CMC coal on either a cash or

evaluated basis.

A. W. Pitcher

Vice President-Coal Procurement
Progress Fuels Corporation

One Progess Plaza, BT10C

St. Petersburg, FL 33701

Phone No. 727-824-6692

Fax Nog. 727-824-6601

E-mail al.pitcher@progressfuels.com

-----Qriginal Message-----

From: Pitcher, Al (PFC)

Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2005 11:48 AM
To: Weintraub, Sasha (Energy)

Cc: Phipps, Brett (Energy)

Subject: Guasare Re-opener
Importance: High

CONFIDENTIAL

| want to get a jump on the Guasare re-opener and therefore, | am providing you and Brett some thoughts before the final CMC bid is
received. Drummond has nothing for 2006 and their price for 2007-2008 was $-delivered compared with a range from the other
suppliers of G S/ mbtu. PFC still has not provided us with a bid; and therefore, | am assuming they have nothing to offer us
in regards to this re-opener.

With the one year bids we have in hand, Glencore is #1, CMC #2, and Guasare is #3. This rating is on both the cash and the
evaluated basis. See the attached evaluations. Guasare has the right to match the lowest evaiuated bid for a one year contract and
would have ‘o reduce their price of S¢illBdelivered to IMT by approximately 3l/ton. On the three year bid Glencore is still the
lowest price, CMC’s will not be until Friday but | believe they will be high priced because of the status of their current bid, and they
have previously communicated that their BTU going forward will be closer to the 11300 BTU. The Guasare bid is still behind
Glencore. Guasare will need to reduce their Sl price by about JIP per ton to be competitive with Glencore for a three year
contract.

My approach to this re-opener would be to award, pending further discussion with suppliers and receiving the CMC bid, a three year
contract as follows:

Guasare
v 13 cargoes or approximately 845,000 tons to Guasare, providing they reduce their price to match Glencore, for 2006.

8/5/2005 PEF-FUEL-000613
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rage Zot.

11 cargoes each year as offered by Guasare or approximately 500,000 tons each year for 2007 and 2008, once again
providing they match the Glencare price.

8 additional optional cargoes as offered by Guasare for each year of 2007 and 2008 with the price to be determined by
August 30 of each year. The price will be mutual, but Guasare should not have the right to match.

Glencore
v’ 2 cargoes or approximately 100,000 tons to Glencore for 20086,

v 13 cargoes or approximately 645,000 tons to Glencore each year for 2007 and 2008.

The reasons for above recommendations is both the CMC and the Drummond contracts expire at the end of 2006 and each of them
have changed their mining plans such that the coals offered will be of the 11300 BTU variety. Therefore, Glencore will allow us to
maintain a Colombian supplier with high quality coal that is currently under production. | recognize that there are other parties that
will have potential supply from Colombia during 2007 and beyond, but we need to cover our positions now. With the above plan, we
would have approximately 20% of our requirements for 2007 and 2008. The purchase in 2006 of Glencore would increase our
current hedge above the guidelines, but that would insure us of “locking down” Glencore for future years. The optional cargoes woulc

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
by us during the negotiation process. { would not allow Guasare, as requested, the “right to match” for price re-openers or mutual
price agreement. Guasare has this provision in their current contract, but it does not work to our benefit. Any price re-openers need
to be mutual with no right to match. Also, | would recommend revisiting the “Bunker Clause,” which has a free range of R to Y
based upon the IFO Platt’s Quotation for Norfolk, Virginia. Brett may want to compare the wording in the PEC contract and see if
there are any advantages we can gain. Once we provisionally notify the suppliers of their “success,” I'would recommend Brett take
the ball and run with it. | am certainly here to assist, but this will further “jump start” the transition and training schedule.

By the terms of the Guasare contract, a new price must be established by August 30", | have spoken with Eladio (Guasare) and
Andrew (Glencore) and told both of them we would have a provisional answer by late this week for early next week. 1 informed both
parties that we were waiting for one additional bid to arrive. Also, | informed Glencore that Guasare has the “right to match” for 2006
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

Progress Fuels Corporation !
One Progess Plaza, BT10C

St. Petersburg, FL 33701

Phone No. 727-824-6682

Fax No. 727-824-6601

E-mail 2l.pitcher@progressfuels.com

PEF-FUEL-000614
8/5/2005
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07721105 Guasare 1yr(08) | PasaDisblo 0.87% 12,800 | 8.00% " 3 -%‘gm_v\ﬁw
07121106 Guasare 2yr (0807) | Pasa Diablo 1,091 sulr 0.67% 12,800 | B00% | 31.00% 48] 105 8 add'i cargoos - (match plant low price)-not Included |
ori21/05 Guasare 3yr{08-08) | Pasa Diablo 1,637 Gulf 0.67% 12800 oo | 3toow | a5 105 T grany 1“—%" cargoes - {match plant low price}-not Includad
07/22/05 Glencore 2008 LaJagua 400-850 |1 Gult 9.71% 12,400 |  8.50% 35.00% 45] 115 == Dy theon
07/26005 Glengore 20062007 | Ladagus | 400-650 Gult 7.00% | 0.71% 12400 asow | aseon | 45{ 145 -
o7/26/05 Glencore 20082008 | LaJagua | 40050 Gult 7.00% | 0.71% 12400 | 850% | 3s00% | 4a5) 115 E Gea
07/26/05 cMC 2008 Cerrejon 500 Gull 7.30% | 0.62% 11,800 | 11.00% | 3s00% | 49| 1.05 ] o Ot Ytna,
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07/29/05 Drummond 2007-2008 __l)bbannw 1,000 Guif 7.50% 0.80% 11,300 14.00% 32.00% 43 1.08 BEM - “

[

Notes:

Regarding Guasare Bids Only:

L ]

Bid 06" is 14 firm cargoes calculated at 50,000 short tons each. o g«,,/u
AN AV
Bid 06-07 is 14 cargoes in 06" and 11 in 07" at 50000 short tons each. 07 has an additional option for 8 cargoes that match the lowest plant price. \Q’l o dnd ';ﬁ o

Bid 06-08 is 14 cargoes in 08",11 in 07", and 11 in 08" at 50000 short tons each. 07 and 08' each have an additional option for 8 cargoes that match, W reaee ~ /L(,.DC«J Con
the lowest plant price,
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CR 45 Economlcs Base Specifications
Ash  Sulfur Bty Molst Vol HG)
10.00% 0.70% 12,000 8.00% 31.00% 40

$19000-TdNd-44d

8/4720054:28 PM




PROGRESS FUELS CORPORATION
re Ri Offor Analysl

CR45
Quarter 3 - 2005
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Regarding Guasare Bids Only:
Bid 06 is 14 firm cargoes calculated at 50,000 short tons each.
Bid 06-07 is 14 cargoes in 06" and 11 In 07" at 50000 short tons each. 0%ha< an additional option for 8 cargoes that match the lowest plant price.

Bid 06-08 is 14 cargoes in 06',11 in 07, and 11 in 08" at 50000 short tons each. 07 and 08' each have an additional option for 8 cargoes that match.
the lowest plant price.

AN

AN
N

919000-1dNA-4dd

8/2/200510:50 AM

CR 45 Eq Ics Base Specifi
Ash  Sulfur  Btu Moist Vol  HG}
10.00% 0.70% 12,000 8.00% 31.00% 40

07121105 1yr(06) | PasaDiablo 645 | § Gult 6.50% 12800 | so0% | stoow | 45] 105
o7/21/05 Guasare 2yr{08.07) { Pasa Diablo 1,001 aut 5.50% | D6T% 12800 | BO0% | 31.00% | 45| 1.05 1 8 addl cargoes - {match plant low price}-not included
01/21105 Guasare 3yr(06-08) | Pasa Diablo 1,097 | | Gull 6.50% | 0.67% 12800| Bo0Y | 31.00% 45| 105 18 add'l cargoes - {match plant low price)-not Includad
07/22/05 | __ Glencors 2008 Lodagu | 400-650 cut | 7.00% | 0.71% 12400 | B850% | asoowm | 45| 145 ] «‘
07/26005 | __Glencora 20062007 | Ladagua ) 400650 Guit T.00% | 071% 12400 | _8.50% 4s] 115
712805 | Glangose 20082008 | Ladagua 00-650 Gult_J3 r.00% | 071% 12400 | w.50% 4] 115 | L

1
07126005 cMC 2008 Gerrejon 500 cult 7.30% | 0.62% 11,800 | 11.00% 49] 105 !
0729105 | _ Drummond | 2007-2008 | Pribbenow 1000 Gl b 7.50% | 0.60% 11,300 | 14.00% ] 108

\
\\ e
4
} o4
/‘,
Notes: /




PROGRESS FUELS CORPORATION
Gi Ry Offer Analysi.

" CRa5
uarter 3 - 2005

Sappiter g By 1
07121105 | Quasare 1yr{o8) | _Pasa lablo 645 | cur [ N | M sso% |oer%| 12800 soo% | stoow | 45| 105 | |Convoyorvessol WY |
07121105 Guasare 2y (08-07) | Pasa Olablo 1,091 cult | ] } 6.50% | 0.67% 12800 | B.OO% | 31.00% 25| 1.05 4 8 add! cargoos - fmatch plant low prige)not Included
e cussare 3yr (0008 | Pasa Disblo 1837 t _' Gult eson | o.67% 12800 ] soow | atoow as| 105 | | 3 16 add'l cargoss - {match plant low price)-not ingtudad
o722/ | Glencore | 2008 LaJagua | 400650 Guf | 7o0% | 0w 12400 | B50% | 3500% | 4s) 138 ! 1 ——
07/26/05 Glencore 20062007 LeJagua 400650 it Gulf b | 1.00% | 0.71% 12400 | 8.50% 35.00% 451 115 3
0772605 | Glencore | 20082008 | Lasagua | 400-650 | Gurr g ] R o | o 12400 850% | 3500% | 45| 115
07126105 GMc | 2o Carrejon 500 Gult ! | 700w | oson 19,800 | 11.00% | 3400% | 49| 105 |} |
07/29/05 | Drummond | 2007-2008 | Pribbenow 1,000 Gulf v50% | 0.60% 1,200 1a00% | sz00m | 43| 100
|-out_ - T50% |
— j
F—
Notes:

Regarding Guasare Bids Only:

Bid 06" is 14 firm cargoes calculated at 50,000 short tons each.

Bid 06-07 is 14 cargoes in 06" and 11 in 07" at 50000 short tons each. 07 has an additional option for 8 cargoes that match the lowest plant price.
Bld 06-08 is 14 cargoes in 06’11 in 07", and 11 in 08’ at 50000 short tons each. 07' and 08' each have an additional option for 8 cargoes that match.
the lowest plant price.

CR 45 Ei ics Base Specifl .
Ash  Sulfur  Btu Moist Vol HG}
10.00% 0.70% 12,000 8,00% 31.00% 40

L19000-T1dNA-1dd

B/1720056:56 PM




PROGRESS FUELS CORPORATION
Guasare Reopener Offer Analysis
CR45
Quarter 3 - 2005
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N Notes s

Regarding Guasare Bids Only:

the lowest plant price.

Bid 06" is 14 firm cargoes calculated at 50,000 short tons each.
Blg 06-07 is 14 cargoes in 06° and 11 1n 07 at 50000 short tons each. 07 has an additional option for 8 cargoes that match the lowest plant price.
Bid 06-08 is 14 cargoes in 06',11 in 07, and 11 in 08" at 50000 short tons each. 07' and 08’ each have an additional option for 8 cargoes that match.

819000-1d1d-d4dd

1120720055:30 PM

CR 45 Ecc

Base Specifi

Ash  Sulfur
10.00% 0.70%

Btu Molist Vol  HGI
12,000 8.00% 31.00% 40

pivier 2Torin
07121105 Guasars 1yr{06) | PasaDlable 694 Gulf 850% | 0.67% 42,800 | 8.00% | 31.00% 45 1.05 - b b Conveyor vessel..IMY
7121108 Guasarg 2yr{08-07) | Pasa Disblo 1,240 | 3 | cur 6.50% | 0.67% 12,800 | 8.00% | 31.00% 45] 105 | |8addlicargoos-(matchplantlow price}notincluded |
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07122105 Glencore | \ 2008 LaJagua 400-850 18 700% | 6.T4% 42400 | B50% | 35.00% 45] 445 l ; ‘
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07/26/05 Glongore 2008-2008 |  LaJagua 400-650 | % | Gut 7.00% | 0.71% 12400 | 8.50% | 350 145 | ; ‘ -
07/26/05 EMe 295’9 CerreJon 500 | | curt 14 7.30% | 0.62% 11,800 | 11.00% |.-34.00% a9 105 | 4 ] 3
07/29/05 | _ Orummond | 2007-2008 | Pribbanow 1,000 ] I 7.50% | 0,60% 14,000 | .14%50% | 3200% )l 1.08 1
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August 18, 2005

Mr, Eladio Bueno

Chief Executive Officer
Guasare Coal International n.v.
Lincoln House

137 - 143 Hammersmith Road
London W140QL

UNITED KINGDOM

RE: PAsO D1ABLO COAL PURCHASE FOR 2007 AND 2008

Dear Eladio:

As outlined in my letter dated August 18, 2005 regarding the price re-opener for the contract
between Progress Fuels Corporation (PFC) and Guasare Coal International (GCI), the parties
have agreed to a new price effective January 1, 2006 (see attached). Further, the parties have
agreed to an additional two years, which will be covered in a new contract between GCI and
Progress Energy Florida (PEF). The terms are to be negotiated. In general, the terms agreed to
are as follows:

s Price:
~ QRo=: million BTU basis 12800; the price is DES International Marine
Terminals’ (IMT) hoppers and will remain fixed for the duration.

s Tonnage:
~ 2007  Eleven (11) firm cargoes or approximately 385,000 to 550,000 MT
depending upon vessel size. Eight (8) optional cargoes subject to mutual
agreement on price prior to August 30, 2006.

~ 2008  Eleven (11) firm cargoes or approximately 385,000 to 550,000 MT
depending upon vessel size. Eight (8) optional cargoes subject to mutual
agreement on price prior to August 30, 2007.

o Other Contract Items:

— The cargoes shall be 35,000 to 50,000 MT at Seller’s option; each cargo to be +/- 10%.
The range of cargo size is dependent only upon finding suitable vessel sizes and not
an economic opportunity to reduce shipments to PEF based upon market
fluctuations. The annual tonnage will be spread evenly over each calendar year.

- Any price re-openers will be based upon mutual agreement with Seller having no
right to match the lowest price.

Progress Fueis Corperation PEF-FUEL-000621

200 Central A
St. Petershurg
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August 18, 2005

Mr. Eladio Bueno

Chief Executive Officer
Guasare Coal International n.v.
Lincoln House

137 - 143 Hammersmith Road
London W140QL

UNITED KINGDOM

RE: PRICE RE~OPENER FOR 2006 FOR COAL SUPPLY AGREEMENT BETWEEN GUASARE COAL
INTERNATIONAL, NV AND PROGRESS FUELS CORPORATION (PASO DIABLO)

Dear Eladio:

This letter will summarize our recent discussions regarding the establishment of a price for 2006, in
accordance with Section 12 of the contract between Progress Fuels Corporation (PFC) and Guasare Coal

International (GCI) dated August 7, 2003. The terms agreed to are per the existing contract and those
items noted below:

¢ Price:
~ I o= miltion BTU basis 12800; the price is DES International Marine
Terminals’ (IMT) hoppers.

¢ Tonnage:
— 2006 —Thirteen (13) firm cargoes.

o Other Contract Items:

— The cargoes shall be 35,000 to 50,000 MT at Seller’s option; each cargo to be +/-10%. The
annual tonnage will be spread evenly over the calendar year. The range of cargo size is
dependent only upon finding suitable vessel sizes and not an economic opportunity to reduce
shipments to PEF based upon market fluctuations.

- Anindependent surveyor will observe each cargo discharge; the discharge report will bind all
parties; the cost of the surveyor will be split between Buyer and Seller.

If you are in agreement with the contents of this letter, please print two originals, and sign both originals
on behalf of GCI in the signature block provided below and return one original to me via fax and regular

mail.
Best regards,
A. W. Pitcher
Vice President — Coal Procurement
AWP/ro
Agreed to and accepted the day of , 2005.
Guasare Coal International n.v.
By:
Title: PEF-FUEL-OOO623

Progress Fuels Corporation
200 Central Avenue
St. Petersburg, FL 23701
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Ott, Robin (PFC)

From: Eladio Bueno [E.Buenoc@GCI-UK.NET]
Sent:  Thursday, August 11, 2005 11:56 AM

To: brandy pitchr
Cc: V\égaintraub, Sasha (Energy); Phipps, Brett (Energy); Ott, Robin (PFC); Hernando Torrealba: Catarina Carrasquinho;
ebjrops

Subject: RE: Contract Renewsal
Al
Thanks for your note, all points mentioned in your e-mail attached are acceptable to GCI NV .
On behalf of GCI NV and CDG we appreciate the opportunity to continue the good commercial relationship between all parties.

Best regards,

Bladio Bueno
Chief Executive Officer

Guasare Coal International - UK Branch
Phone: ++44 (0)20 7471 3806
Fax: ++44 (0)20 7471 3809
Mobile: +44 (0)7939 136 831
B-mail: e.bueno@gci-uk.net

From: brandy pitchr [mailto:brandypitcher@comcast.net]
Sent: 11 August 2005 16:21
To: Eladio Bueno

Cc: sasha.weintraub@pgnmail.com; brett.phipps@pgnmail.com; ROtt@progressfuels.com
Subject: Contract Renewal

The email is in response to your communication Wednesday August 10 regarding our contract re-opener discussions. My
response is in order of your new proposal:

1. Progress Fuels Corporation (PFC) recognizes Guasare Coal International’s (GCl) desire to have flexibility in
obtaining various size vessels during the term of this agreement. However, GCI| must also recognrize PFC is
concerned with purchasing a particular quantity of coal for Progress Energy Florida’s Crystal River facility. We can
agree with GC! on the range of 35,000 to 50,000 MT for 13 firm cargoes in 2008, 11 firm cargees for 2007 and 2008,
and 8 optional cargoes for each year of 2007-2008 providing the quantity to be shipped is based upon only finding
suitable vessel sizes and not an econcmic opportunity to reduce shipments to PFC based upon market fluctuations.
Since you mention a previous agreement with the ship owners, this should not be an issue. If you can agree with this
provisicn, consider the matter resolved.

2. PFC is required to purchase from the lowest cost supplier(s). In order to satisfy our Floridg Public Commission
concerns and our fiduciary responsibility to our rate payers, we can agree to a price o&per million BTU based
upon 12800, DES IMT hoppers fixed from January 1, 2006 through December 31, 2008. This price is based upon the
lowest evaluated cost at Crystal River including consideration for BTU, sulfur, ash, and moisture.

3. PFC agrees with contractual terms as per the existing contract for 2006. However, the contract for 2007 and 2008 will
consist of an entirely new contract determined by Progress Energy Florida but should include most of the basic terms
of the existing contract.

4. PFC can accept the existing Bunker Clause providing it is back to back with your ship owner’s agreement. As
indicated earlier, this would imply that you have fixed your agreement for freight as indicated in (1) above.

5. The other terms as indicated in your email dated July 20, 2005 were previously acceptable.

Based upon the above five points, PFC is ready to begin negotiations with GCI for the new agreement. As you indicated time is of
the essence in finalizing this phase of the process. | need to resolve whether we have an understanding of the basic terms of our

agreement by today’s close of business. Please convey your acceptance via email. You may be able to reach me on my mobile,
but I am not sure of the reception.

PEF-FUEL-000624
8/11/2005
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Phone No. 727-824-6670
Fax No. 727-824-6601

E-mail Address: robin.ot@progressfuels.com

From: Ott, Robin (PFC) On Behalf Of Pitcher, Al (PFC)
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2005 4:06 PM

To: 'Eladio Bueno'

Cc: Phipps, Brett (Energy); Weintraub, Sasha (Energy)
Subject: RE: Contract Price Re-opener

Eladio, Al is currently on vacation, but when he checked in | was able to relay your e-mail below to him, He requested that |
send you the following response:

"We agree with your understanding regarding discharge terms as laid out in your e-mail below, and will look forward to
receiving the letter containing your signature that we sent to you on August 8. By copy of this e-mail, | am requesting Brett
Phipps to assemble the contract that Progress Energy Florida will want to use for this agreement. As previously discussed,
this contract will be in the name of Progress Energy Florida, not Progress Fuels Corporation.

"Eladio, we have approvals from management to purchase this coal as discussed. However, all of the terms and conditions
must be agreed to in contractual format before final approval can be obtained."

if you have any additional concerns, Eladio, please let me know and | will make sure the information gets to Al

Robin Ott

Progress Fuels Corporation
One Progress Plaza, BT10C
200 Central Avenue

St. Petersburg, FL 33701
Phone No. 727-824-8670
Fax No. 727-824-6601

E-mail Address: robin.ott@progressfuels.com

From: Eladio Bueno [mailto:E.Bueno@GCI-UK.NET]

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2005 5:57 AM

To: Pitcher, Al (PFC)

Cc: Phipps, Brett (Energy); htorrealba@carbozulia.com.ve; Catarina Carrasquinho; ebjrops
Subject: RE: Contract Price Re-opener

Al,

As per our yesterday telecom, first thanks for your counter offer, pls. find below our new proposal:

1. Quantity as per your letter dated Aug. 5, 2005, However the contractual volume shall be as per each cargo

delivered and the total volume indicated per year will only be used as indication.

2. Price: US QiJJi# per million BTU basis 12,800, DES IMT hoppers fixed from Jan 1%, 2006 to Dec. 31,

2008.

3. Contractual terms for 2006 as per existing contract with corresponding Addendum. Contractual terms and

conditions for 2007 and 2008 to be mutually agree using as basic terms the existing contract.

4. Bunker Clause as per our offer in e-mail dated July 20, 2005. This is a back to back with ship owners.
Other terms as per our e-mail dated July 20, 2005. Validity up to 5 pm New York time August 19, 2005.
6. We trust that the above revision is satisfactory to your company, whereby we are meeting mid way, which

consolidate the good and excellent commercial refationship build through the years.

n

Best regards,

Eladio Bueno
Chief Executive Officer
SUEL-000626
Guasare Coal International - UK Branch -PEF—FLHﬂ
Phone: ++44 (0)20 7471 3806
Fax: ++44 (0)20 7471 3805
Mobile: +44 (0)7939 136 831

8/11/2005



S

Laxse i vl 4

brandy pitchr

From: Eladio Bueno [E.Bueno@GCI-UK.NET]
Sent:  Thursday, August 11, 2005 10:56 AM
To: brandy pitchr

Cc: sashg.weintraub@pgnmail.com; brett.phipps@pgnmail.com; ROtt@progressfuels.com; Hernando Torrealba:
Catarina Carrasquinho; ebjrops ’

Subject: RE: Contract Renewal
Al
Thanks for your nots, ail points mentionsd in your e-mall attacher ars accedtable 1o GCI NV

) sy F vt } YD o - Y P . . v . .
On behalf of GCI NV and TDG we apprecizie the opportunity to conBinue the good commercial retationship between alf pariss

Guasare Coal Internaticnal - UK Branch

Phone: ++44 (0)20 7471 233078

Fax: ++44 (B} 20 TF47L 330¢ !
Moblle: +44 (05)7939 12& 831

E-rrail: e . buenolgoi~uk. net

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

1. Progress Fuels Corporation (PFC) recognizes Guasare Coal International’s (GCI) desire to have flexibility in
obtaining various size vessels during the term of this agreement. However, GCl must also recognize PFC is
concerned with purchasing a particular quantity of coal for Progress Energy Florida’s Crystal River facility. We can
agree with GCl on the range of 35,000 to 50,000 MT for 13 firm cargoes in 2006, 11 firm cargoes for 2007 and 2008,
and 8 optional cargoes for each year of 2007-2008 providing the quantity to be shipped is based upon only finding
suitable vessel sizes and not an economic opportunity to reduce shipments to PFC based upon market fluctuations.
Since you mention a previous agreement with the ship owners, this should not be an issue. If you can agree with this
provision, consider the matter resolved.

2. PFCisrequired to purchase from the lowest cost supplier(s). In order to satisfy our Florida Public Commission
concerns and our fiduciary responsibility to our rate payers, we can agree fo a price of’er million BTU based
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

8/11/2005 PEF-FUEL-0006238
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brandy pitchr

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

brandy pitchr [brandypitcher@comcast.net]
Thursday, August 11, 2005 10:21 AM
'E.Bueno@GCI-UK.NET'

'sasha.weintraub@pgnmail.com’; 'brett.phipps@pgnmail.com’; 'ROt@progressfuels.com’

Subject: Contract Renewal

The emalil is in response to your communication Wednesday August 10 regarding our contract re-opener discussions. My
response is in arder of your new proposal:

1.

Progress Fuels Corporation (PFC) recognizes Guasare Coal International’s (GCI) desire to have flexibility in
obtaining various size vessels during the term of this agreement. However, GCl must also recognize PFC is
concerned with purchasing a particular quantity of coal for Progress Energy Florida's Crystal River facility. We can
agree with GCI on the range of 35,000 to 50,000 MT for 13 firm cargoes in 2008, 11 firm cargoes for 2007 and 2008,
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

PFC is required to purchase from the lowest cost supplier(s). In order to satisfy our Flarida Public Commission
concerns and our fiduciary responsibility to our rate payers, we can agree to a price of- per million BTU based
upon 12800, DES IMT hoppers fixed from January 1, 2006 through December 31, 2008. This price is based upon the
lowest evaluated cost at Crystal River including consideration for BTU, sulfur, ash, and moisture.

PFC agrees with contractual terms as per the existing contract for 2006. However, the contract for 2007 and 2008 will
consist of an entirely new contract determined by Progress Energy Florida but should include most of the basic terms
of the existing contract.

PFC can accept the existing Bunker Clause providing it is back to back with your ship owner’s agreement. As
indicated earlier, this would imply that you have fixed your agreement for freight as indicated in (1) above.

The ather terms as indicated in your email dated July 20, 2005 were previously acceptable.

Based upon the above five points, PFC is ready to begin negotiations with GCI for the new agreement. As you indipated time is of
the essence in finalizing this phase of the process. | need to resolve whether we have an understanding of the basic terms of‘our
agreement by today’s close of business. Please convey your acceptance via email. You may be able to reach me on my mobile,
but | am not sure of the reception.

8/11/2005

PEF-FUEL-000630
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From: Eladio Bueno [mailto:E.Bueno@GCI-UK.NET]

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2005 5:57 AM

To: Pitcher, Al (PFC)

Cc: Phipps, Brett (Energy); htorrealba@carbozulia.com. ve; Catarina Carrasquinho; ebjrops
Subject: RE: Contract Price Re-opener

Al

st thanks for your counter offer, pls. find below our naw Nropesal:

I, Quantity as per your lefter dated Aug. 5, 2005, However the contractual volume shail be 25 per each cargo
delivered and the total volume indicated per year will oply be used as indication,

2. Price: US-par mitlion ETU basis 12,800, DES #T hoppers fived froma Jan 15 t, 2006 to Dec. 215,

A
ZLWQQ

3. Contractual terms for 2008 as per existing cantract with cormesponding Addendum. Contractus! terms and
conditions for 2007 and 2008 to be mutually agree using as basic terms the existit g ont acﬁ

4. Bunker Clause as par our offer in e-mait dated July 20, 2005, Tis is & back to hack shily owners.

5. Otherterms as per our e-mail dated July 20, 2005, Val fidity up to § prn New York time Augusz 19, 2005,

6. We trust thet the above revision is safisfactory to your company, whereby we are maating mid way, which

consofidate the good and excellent commercial relationship build t!::_/ugh the vears

Bestregards,

Tladioc Bueno
Chief Executive Officsr

Guasere Ccal Internaticnzl - U¥ Eranch
Fhone: ++44 {{0)}20 7471 380¢%
Fax: +4+44 (DYZC 7471 280¢
Mobile: +44 (0)783%8 138 231
E-mail: e.buenolgeci-uk.net

From: Pitcher, Al (PFC) [mailto:APitcher@progressfuels.com]
Sent: 05 August 2005 20:19

To: Eladio Bueno

Cc: Phipps, Brett (Energy)

Subject: Contract Price Re-opener

Per our discussion this morning, attached is Progress Fuels Corporation counter offer to your previously submitted
proposal for the Paso Diablo contract re-opener.

A. W, Pitcher

Vice President-Coal Procurement

Progress Fuels Corporation

One Progess Plaza, BT10C

St. Petersburg, FL 33701

Phone No. 727-824-6692

Fax No. 727-824-6601 T 9
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From: Eladio Bueno [E.Bueno@GCI-UK.NET]
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2005 12:24 PM
To: Pitcher, Al (PFC)

Cc: Weintraub, Sasha (Energy); Phipps, Brett (Energy); Catarina Carrasquinho; ebjrops
Subject: RE: Paso Diablo 2008 price neg. & offer for 2007/8.

Al

a, Our offer for the 2006 firm cargoes, DES IMT, is USSR per million BTU.

b. Our offer for the 2008 and 2007 firm cargoes, DES IMT, is USSR per million BTU
¢. Other conditions as per attached e-mail dated July 20th, 2005

Best regards,

Bladioc Bueno
Chief Executive Officer

Guasare Coal International - UR Branch
Phone: ++44 {(0)20 7471 3806
Fax: ++44 (0)20 7471 3809
Mobile: +44 (0)7939 136 831
E-mail: e.bueno@gci-uk.net

From: Pitcher, Al (PFC) [mailto:APitcher@progressfuels.com]
Sent: 20 July 2005 22:48

To: Eladio Bueno

Cc: Weintraub, Sasha (Energy); Phipps, Brett (Energy)
Subject: RE: Paso Diablo 2006 price neg. & offer for 2007/8.

Thank you for your offer noted below. In order to begin evatuation of this offer, | need to have the following:
** A separate price for the 2006 renewal only.
** A separate price for 2006 and 2007 only.

We want to evaluate the renewal under the existing contract separate from your offer for multiple years. Per the existing contract, we
need to at least look at whether we will move forward with Guasare for 2006 or select another supplier. Your prompt attention to this
will be greatly appreciated.

A. W. Pitcher

Vice President-Coal Procurement
Progress Fuels Corporation

One Progess Plaza, BT10C

St. Petersburg, FL 33701

Phone No, 727-824-6692

Fax No. 727-824-6601

E-mail al.pitcher@progressfuels.com

----- Original Message-----

From: Eladio Bueno {mailto:E.Bueno@GCI-UK.NET]

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2005 11:24 AM

To: Pitcher, Al (PFC)

Cc: Catarina Carrasquinho; ebjrops PEF-FUEL-000634
Subject: Paso Diablo 2006 price neg. & offer for 2007/8.

Al,

As per several telecom, we are pleased to provide the following offer as service provider to GCI NV:
7/21/2005
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1. Quantity: L

a) Price negotiation (January 15t to Dec. 31, 2006) Fourteen (14) firm cargoes. Pls. note we are offering one
more cargo than under the existing contract.

b) Incremental offer (January 15t to Dec. 31 2007) Eleven (11) firn cargoes. Plus 8 cargoes subject to mutual
agreement on price prior August 30, 20086.

c) Incremental offer (January 15t to Dec. 31, 2008) Eleven (11) firm cargoes. Plus 8 cargoes subject to mutual

. r agreement on price prior August 30, 2007.

//n@ ﬁif ! i d) Seller shall have the_right of first refusal and Seller shall have the right to match the lowest price calculated
N2 at the power plant boiler for all cargoes which requires price mutual agreement to be delivered in 2007 and
P i 2008. Seller shall have the right to match and sale the coal but shall not have the obligation to sale if do not
e match the lowest price at the plant boiler.
o e) The above mentioned cargoes shall be 35 to 50.000 metric tons at Selier's option and each cargo to be +/-
1’ ! 10% at Seller’s option, evenly spread through the each 12 month period. Loading laycan of each cargo to be
mutually agreed. ‘
2. Price:

The price of the coal shall be, Gross as Received, DES at International Marine Terminal (IMT) hoppers, New

Orleans, USA , for all firm cargoes from January 15 2006 to December 315!, 2008, US$.>er million BTU, basis
12.800 Btu/lb,

uw' ' Bunker clause as per existing contract indicated in Clause 12 Price.
Discharge at IMT shall be monitor by an Independent Surveyor. Cost of the surveyor shall be paid by
Buyer/Seller/Owner in equal portion. The discharge report of the independent surveyor for each cargo shall be
3 :~‘ \ binding to all parties including the terminal IMT.

4  Other terms and conditions as per existing Coal Supply Agreement dated 7 August 2003, applicable for Paso
Diablo coal.

5  The validity of this offer is up COB (5.0pm) London time on August 24, 2005.

6 This offer is subject to Seller concluding a suitable COA with vessel owners and GCI NV and CDG Board
approvals.

it will be a pleasure to see you next Tuesday 26 July, for early dinner and to initiate some discussion on this offer.

Best regards,

Eladio Bueno

Chief Executive Officer

Guasare Coal International - UK Branch
Phone: ++44 (0)20 7471 3806

Fax: ++44 (0)20 7471 3808

Mobile: +44 (0)7939 136 831

E-mail: e.buenoc@gci-uk.net

PEF-FUEL-000635
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c¢) Incremental offer (January 1% to Dec. 31, 2008) Eleven (11) firm cargoes. Plus 8 cargoes subject to mutual
agreement on price prior August 301, 2007.

Seller shall have the right of first refusal and Seller shall have the right to match the lowest price calculated

at the power plant boiler for all cargoes which requires price mutual agreement to be delivered in 2007 and

2008. Seller shall have the right to match and sale the coal but shall not have the obligation to sale if do not
match the lowest price at the plant boiler.

e) The above mentioned cargoes shall be 35 to 50.000 metric tons at Seller's option and each cargo to be +/-

10% at Seller’s option, evenly spread through the each 12 month period. Loading laycan of each cargo to b
mutually agreed.

d)

2. Price:

The price of the coal shall be, Gross as Received, DES at International Marine Terminal {IMT) hoppers, New

Orleans, USA , for all firm cargoes from January 1% 2006 to December 31%!, 2008, US$ (@il per million BTU, basi
12.800 Btu/lb,

Bunker clause as per existing contract indicated in Clause 12 Price.

Discharge at IMT shall be monitor by an Independent Surveyor. Cost of the surveyor shall be paid by
Buyer/Seller/Owner in equal portion. The discharge report of the independent surveyor for each cargo shall be
binding to all parties including the terminal IMT. :

4  Other terms and conditions as per existing Coal Supply Agreement dated 7™ August 2003, applicable for Paso
Digblo coal.

5  The validity of this offer is up COB (5.0pm) London time on August 279, 2005.

&  This offer is subject to Seller concluding a suitable COA with vessel owners and GCl NV and CDG Board
approvals. :

3

It will be a pleasure to see you next Tuesday 26 July, for early dinner and to initiate some discussion on this offer.

Best regards,

Eladio Bueno

Chief Executive Officer

Guasare Coal Internatiomal - UK Branch
Phone: ++44 (0)20 7471 3806

Fax: ++44 (0)20 7471 3808

Mobile: +44 (0)7983% 136 831

E-mail: e.buenoc@gci-uk.net

PEF-FUEL-000637

7/21/2005



Pitcher, Al (PFC)

From: Pitcher, Al (PFC)

Sent:  Wednesday, July 20, 2005 5:48 PM

To: 'Eladio Bueno'

Cc: Weintraub, Sasha (Energy); Phipps, Brett (Energy)
Subject: RE: Paso Diablo 2006 price neg. & offer for 2007/8.

Thank you for your offer noted below. In order to begin evaluation of this offer, | need to have the following:
** A separate price for the 2006 renewal only.
** A separate price for 2006 and 2007 only.

We want to evaluate the renewal under the existing contract separate from your offer for multiple years. Per the existing contract, w
need to at least look at whether we will move forward with Guasare for 2006 or select another supplier. Your prompt attention to thi
will be greatly appreciated.

A. W. Pitcher

Vice President-Coal Procurement
Progress Fuels Corporation

One Progess Plaza, BT10C

St. Petersburg, FL 33701

Phone No. 727-824-6692

Fax No. 727-824-6601

E-mail al.pircher@progressfuels.com

————— Qriginal Message-----

From: Eladio Bueno [mailto:E.Bueno@GCI-UK.NET]
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2005 11:24 AM

To: Pitcher, Al (PFC)

Cc: Catarina Carrasquinho; ebjrops

Subject: Paso Diablo 2006 price neg. & offer for 2007/8.

Al
As per several telecom, we are pleased to provide the following offer as service provider to GCI NV:

1. Quantity:
a) Price negotiation (January 1% to Dec. 31, 2006) Fourteen (14) firm cargoes. Pls. note we are offering on
more cargo than under the existing contract.
b) Incremental offer (January 15t to Dec. 31 2007) Eleven (11) firm cargoes. Plus 8 cargoes subject to mutt
agreement on price prior August 30, 2006.
¢) Incremental offer (January 1%t to Dec. 31, 2008) Eleven (11) firm cargoes. Plus 8 cargoes subject to mutt

agreement on price prior August 30, 2007.
d) Seller shall have the right of first refusal and Seller shall have the right to match the lowest price calculat
at the power plant boiler for all cargoes which requires price mutual agreement to be delivered in 2007 ar
2008. Seller shall have the right to match and sale the coal but shall not have the obligation to sale if do r
match the lowest price at the plant boiler.
e) The above mentioned cargoes shall be 35 to 50.000 metric tons at Seller’s option and each cargo to be
10% at Seller's option, evenly spread through the each 12 month period. Loading laycan of each cargo tc
mutually agreed.
2. Price:
The price of the coal shall be, Gross as Received, DES at International Marine Terminal (IMT) hoppers, New
Orleans, USA , for all firm cargoes from January 15 2006 to December 315, 2008, USSJjiji§ per million BTU, b
12.800 Btu/lb,
Bunker clause as per existing contract indicated in Clause 12 Price.
3 Discharge at IMT shall be monitor by an Independent Surveyor. Cost of the surveyor shall be paid by
Buyer/Seller/Owner in equal portion. The discharge report of the independent surveyor for each cargo shall be
binding to all parties including the terminal IMT.

PEF-FUEL-000638
7/20/2005
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
Subject: RE: Pasc Diablo 2008 price neg. & offer for 2007/8.

Thank you for your offer noted below. In order to begin evaluation of this offer, | need to have the following:
** A separate price for the 2006 renewal only.

" A separate price for 2006 and 2007 only.

We want to evaluate the renewal under the existing contract separate from your offer for multiple years. Per the existing contract, we
need to at least look at whether we will move forward with Guasare for 2008 or select another supplier. Your prompt attention to this
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
a) Price negotiation (January 1 to Dec. 31, 2006) Fourteen (14) firm cargoes. Pls. note we are offering one
more cargo than under the existing contract.
b) Incremental offer (January 1% to Dec. 31 2007) Eleven (11) firm cargoes. Plus 8 cargoes subject to mutual
agreement on price prior August 30, 2006.
c) Incremental offer (January 1% to Dec. 31, 2008) Eleven (11) firm cargoes. Plus 8 cargoes subject to mutual
agreement on price prior August 301", 2007.
d) Seller shall have the right of first refusal and Seller shall have the right to match the lowest price calculated
at the power plant boiler for all cargoes which requires price mutual agreement to be delivered in 2007 and
2008. Seller shall have the right to match and sale the coal but shall not have the obligation to sale if do not
match the lowest price at the plant boiler.
e) The above mentioned cargoes shall be 35 to 50.000 metric tons at Seller’s option and each cargo to be +/-
10% at Seller’s option, evenly spread through the each 12 month period. Loading laycan of each cargo to be
mutually agreed.
2. Price:
The price of the coal shall be, Gross as Received, DES at international Marine Terminal (IMT) hoppers, New
Orleans, USA | for all firm cargoes from January 15 2006 to December 315t, 2008, US$‘ per million BTU, basis
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
PEF-FUEL-000639
7/20/2005
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Pitcher, Al (PFC)
From: Eladio Bueno [E.Bueno@GCI-UK.NET] _
Sent:  Wednesday, July 20, 2005 11:24 AM — T d;:«“’;
. i ,~7‘:~“,
To: Pitcher, Al (PFC) Ty d
Cc: Catarina Carrasquinho; ebjrops IRIAS z oo i T
Subject: Paso Diablo 2006 price neg. & offer for 2007/8. (el & = ‘ ' o i
15 2 BEE R
Al / @ 59 geox
As per several telecom, we are pleased to provide the following offer as service/é/rovider to GCINV: T

o
-

-
-

1. Quantity:

a) Price negotiation (January 15 to Dec. 31, 2006) Fourteen (14) ﬁ/rm-«cargoes. Pis. note we are offering one more
cargo than under the existing contract. g

Incremental offer (January 15t to Dec. 31 2007) Eleven (11) firm cargoes. Plus 8 cargoes subject to mutual
agreement on price prior August 30, 2006.

Incremental offer (January 15t to Dec. 31, 2008) Eleven (11) firm cargoes. Plus 8 cargoes subject to mutual
agreement on price prior August 301, 2007.

Seller shall have the right of first refusal and Seller shall have the right to match the lowest price calculated at the
power plant boiler for all cargoes which requires price mutual agreement to be delivered in 2007 and 2008. Seiler

shall have the right to match and sale the coal but shall not have the obligation to sale if do not match the lowest
price at the plant boiler.

The above mentioned cargoes shall be 35 to 50.000 metric tons at Seller’s option and each cargo to be +/- 10% at

Seller’s option, evenly spread through the each 12 month period. Loading laycan of each cargo to be mutually
agreed.

b)
c)

d)

e)

2. Price:
The price of the coal shall be, Gross as Received, DES at international Marine Terminal (IMT) hoppers, New Orleans, USA ,
for all firm cargoes from January 15t 2006 to December 31%, 2008, US_ per million BTU, basis 12.800 Btu/lb,
Bunker clause as per existing contract indicated in Clause 12 Price.
3 Discharge at IMT shall be monitor by an Independent Surveyor. Cost of the surveyor shall be paid by
Buyer/Seller/Owner in equal portion. The discharge report of the independent surveyor for each cargo shall be binding to all
parties including the terminal IMT.
4  Other terms and conditions as per existing Coal Supply Agreement dated 7' August 2003, applicable for Paso Diablo coal.
5  The validity of this offer is up COB (5.0pm) London time on August 274 2005.
6  This offer is subject to Seller concluding a suitable COA with vessel owners and GC! NV and CDG Board approvals.

it will be a pleasure to see you next Tuesday 26% July, for early dinner and to initiate some discussion on this offer.

Best regards, -
///éfu
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Eladioc Bueno ZO0- GEPK

Chief Executive Officer
Guasare Coal International -~

Phone: ++44 (0)20 7471 3806
Fax: ++44 (0)20 7471 3809
Mobile: +44 (0)793% 136 831

E-mail: e.buenoc@gci-uk.net

7/20/2005
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Pitcher, Al (PFC) Sua Zare
From: Eladio Bueno [E.Bueno@GCI-UK.NET] AR DR N
Sent:  Tuesday, August 02, 2005 12:43 PM '
To: Pitcher, Al (PFC)
Ce: Weintraub, Sasha (Energy); Phipps, Brett (Energy); Catarina Carrasquinho; ebjrops

Subject: RE: Paso Diablo 2008 price neg. & offer for 2007/8.
Al

As ri)er our discussions last week and yesterday we are pleased to extend our attached offer up to 5 pm New York time on August
19", 2005.

Best regards,

Bladio Bueno
Chief Executive Officer

Guasare Coal International - UK Branch
Phone: ++44 (0)20 7471 3806
Pax: ++44 (0)20 7471 3808
Mobile: +44 (0)7939 136 831
B-mail: e.bueno@gci-uk.net

From: Eladio Bueno

Sent: 21 July 2005 17:24

To: 'Pitcher, Al (PFC)

Cc: Weintraub, Sasha (Energy); Phipps, Brett (Energy); Catarina Carrasquinho; ebjrops
Subject: RE: Paso Diablo 2006 price neg. & offer for 2007/8.

Al,

a. Our offer for the 2006 firm cargoes, DES IMT, is US$ @ilyper million BTU.
b. Our offer for the 2006 and 2007 firm cargoes, DES IMT, is USSQI per million BTU
¢. Other conditions as per aftached e-mail dated July 20th, 2005

Best regards,

Bladioc Bueno
Chief Executive Qfficer

Guagare Coal Intermational - UK Branch
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

PEF-FUEL-000642
** A separate price for 2006 and 2007 only.

8/2/2005
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

a) Price negotiation (January 15t to Dec. 31, 20086) Fourteen (14) firm cargoes. Pls. note we are offering one
more cargo than under the existing contract.

b) Incremental offer (January 1% to Dec. 31 2007) Eleven (1 1) firm cargoes. Plus 8 cargoes subject to mutual
agreement on price prior August 30, 20086.

¢) Incremental offer (January 1% to Dec. 31, 2008) Eleven (11) firm cargoes. Plus 8 cargoes subject to mutual
agreement on price prior August 301, 2007.

d) Seller shall have the right of first refusal and Seller shall have the right to match the lowest price calculated
at the power plant boiler for all cargoes which requires price mutual agreement to be delivered in 2007 and

2008. Seller shail have the right to match and sale the coal but shall not have the obligation to sale if do not
match the lowest price at the plant boiler.

e) The above mentioned cargoes shall be 35 to 50.000 metric tons at Selier’s option and each cargo to be +/-

10% at Seller’s option, evenly spread'through the each 12 month period. Loading taycan of each cargo to be
mutually agreed. o
2. Price:

The price of the coal shall be, Gross as Received, DES at International Marine Terminal (IMT) hoppers, New

Orleans, USA , for all firm cargoes from January 15t 2006 to December 31, 2008, USS#l per million BTU, basis
12.800 Btu/lb,

Bunker clause as per existing contract indicated in Clause 12 Price.

3  Discharge at IMT shall be monitor by an independent Surveyor, Cost of the surveyor shall be paid by
Buyer/Seller/Owner in equal portion. The discharge report of the independent surveyor for each cargo shall be

binding to all parties including the terminal IMT.

4 Other terms and conditions as per existing Coal Supply Agreement dated 7fth August 2003, applicable for Paso
Diablo coal. y

5  The validity of this offer is up COB (5.0pm) London time on August 27¢, 2005.

6 This offer is subject to Seller concluding a suitable COA with vessel owners and GCI NV and CDG Board
approvals.

It will be a pleasure to see you next Tuesday 26" July, for early dinner and to initiate some discussion on this offer.

Best regards,

PEF-FUEL-000643

8/2/2005



GUASARE (2)COAL 2005

VESSEL  BALDER Paso Diablo Mine Rate
pd-#1 7/19/2005 Voyage 7
08/03/05 )

PRICE PER GUARANTEE PRICE METRIC

MBTU BTU METRIC PER TON TONS AMOUNT
DUE TO ROUNDING HERE
sqm X 12800 X 22046 / 1000 = $ R x 4299873 =3 TYPE IN RED -
invit 05-046 ‘
AS RECEIVED
pd-#2 BTU
ACTUAL TONS
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invit

[VARIANCE __ §
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VARIANCE - METRIC Vs sHORTTONS i
per contract DUE TO ROUNDING HERE
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wWiticiadi £ oal International n.v.

Corporate Headquarters, Aruba

Subsidiary of Carbozulia filial of Corpozulia
Lincoin House
4137 - 143 Hammersmith Road
London W14 QQL., United Kingdom
Fhone: + 44 (0) 20 - 7471 3807, Fax: + 44 (0) 20 - 7471 3809
E-mail address: all.gci@gci-uk.net } o
Commercial Register no.: FC022481 England and Wales '

§ P

PASC DIABLO MINE [ DATE [ DEBTNOTE NBR, ]
| 0612972005 | 06-05-037 !
[MINE NAME AND N, ]

[PASO DIABLO 2820 ]

08/07/2003

SOLD TO
PROGRESS FUELS CORPCRATION
200 Central Ave, St. Petersburg, Florida 33701
Attn.: Mr. AL PITCHER. Telephone (1) 727 - 824-6673

PORT OF DISCHARGE

ONE (1) SAFE BERTH MISSISIPP! RIVER
IMT BERTH, USA

Telefax: (1) 727 - 824 6692

GUASARE COAL INTERNATIONAL N.V.
GUASARE-COAL INTERNATIONAL N.V.
ACCOURNT NUMBER: 36964596
CITIBANK N.A. NEW YORK, N.Y.
ABA NUMBER: 021 0000 89

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: TERMS:
WIRE TRANSFER
INSTRUCTIONS and
COPY OF INVOICE TO

T THE FOLLOWING

30 DAYS AFTER B/L DATE

Y

P

[CRIGIN OF COAL: PASO DIABLO, STATE OF ZULIA, COUNTRY OF VENEZUELAISHIPMENT METHOD:

PRICEMET AMOQUNT U.S.$

PRCDUCT DESCRIPTION

PRICE DESCRIFTION

CALORIFIC VALUE ADJUSTMENT FOR COAL
SHIPPED ON 15-JUN-2005

VESSEL: BALDER

wmacoes (D
BTWLB AS RECEIVED 13125
BTVLB CONTRACTED 12800
LBRAS PERMT 2,2046
MT: 43.402,38
PRICE ADJUSTMENT FORMU .

FINAL DES

3

LESS: INVCICE NBR. 05039

TRAIM #
LOADDATE: /7 ,
ToNS: YV ew2.9/

SUPPLIER: |

COAL Tro=. " oy o o P

o e IRl cca TN PROCTISE FURLE CORP

DELNERY MUDE Asde o ; ; .

INMALS: s /" i .
e mv e,

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE U.S.$

o

PLERSE PRY-FROM THIS INVOICE. NO STATEMENTS WILL BE ISSUED
PLEASE NOTIFY US THE DAY THAT THE FUNDS WERE TRANSFERRED
TG OUR ACCQOUNT IN CRDER TO CHECK WITH THE BANK.

PREFARED 8Y:

DESCRIPTION(20)__________ -
PEF-FUEL-000646  ~

Lincoln House, 137 - 143 Hammersmith Road, London W14 0QL U. K.



Response to GCl regarding price re-opener

Progress Fuels Corporation (PFC) has completed its evaluation of the offers received during the
contract price re-opener with Guasare Coal International (GCI). PFC has decided to enter one or
maore muflti-year contracts as opposed to only a one year arrangement as previously discussed.
Further, we would like to begin discussions with GCI, pending the successful negotiations of afl
centractual terns and conditions and all necessary management and board of director's
approvals, for a three (3) year contract beginning January 1, 2006 and continuing through
December 31, 2008. The necessary parameters of an arrangement will contain the following:

v Price - per million BTU basis 12800; the price is DES Intemational Marine
Termminals (IMT) hoppers and will remain fixed for the duration.

+ Tonnage 2006 Thirteen (13) firm cargoes or approximately 600,000 MT

2007 Eleven (11) firm cargoes or approximately 450,000 MT
Eight (8) optional cargoes subject to mutual agreement on price
prior to August 30" 2006

2008 Eleven (11) firm cargoes or approximately 450,000 M7
Eight (8) optional cargoes subject to mutual agreement on price
prior to August 30" 2007.

¥ Cther Contract items

“ The cargoes shail be 35,000 to 50,000 MT at Seller’s option; each cargo to
be+/- 10%. The annual tonnage will be spread evenly over each calendar
year.

< Any price re-openers will be based upon mutual agreement with Seller
having no right to match the lowest price.

< Anindependent surveyor will observe each cargo discharge; the discharge
report will bind alt parties including IMT; the cost of the surveyor will be spiit
between Buyer and Seiler.

<+ The contract will contain a "Bunker” clause to be negotiated by the Buyer and
Seller.

PEF-FUEL-000647
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S/'% Progress Energy

August 5, 2005

Mr. Eladio Bueno

Chief Executive Officer
Guasare Coal International n.v.
Lincoln House

137 - 143 Hammersmith Road
London W140QL

UNITED KINGDOM

RE:  PRICE RE-OPENER FOR COAL SUPPLY AGREEMENT BETWEEN GUASARE COAL
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
more multi-year contracts as opposed to only a one year arrangement as previously discussed.
Further, we would like to begin discussions with GCI, pending the successful negotiations of all
contractual terms and conditions and all necessary management and board of director’s
approvals, for a three (3) year contract beginning January 1, 2006 and continuing through
December 31, 2008. The necessary parameters of an arrangement will contain the following:

» Price:
~ 4 <+ illion BTU basis 12800; the price is DES International Marine
Terminals’ (IMT) hoppers and will remain fixed for the duration.

» Tonnage:
~ 2006  Thirteen (13) firm cargoes or approximately 600,000 MT

~ 2007  Eleven (11) firm cargoes or approximately 450,000 MT
Eight (8) optional cargoes subject to mutual agreement on price
prior to August 30t 2006.

- 2008  Eleven (11)firm cargoes or approximately 450,000 MT
Eight (8) optional cargoes subject to mutual agreement on price
prior to August 30th 2007.

o (Other Contract Ilftems:

~ The cargoes shall be 35,000 to 50,000 MT at Seller’s option; each cargo to be + /-10%.
The annual tonnage will be spread evenly over each calendar year.

PEF-FUEL-000648
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DRAFT- for discussion purposes only

COAL PURCHASE CONFIRMATION

Confirmation #: Glencore
Buyer: Progress Energy Florida, Inc. Seller:  Glencore Ltd.
Brett Phipps Andrew Lawson
410 S. Wilmington St. PEB10A Three Stamford Plaza
Raleigh, NC 27601 301 Tresser Boulevard
(P) 919-546-7750 (F) 919-546-2590 Stamford, CT 06901-3244

(Ph) 203-328-3113

The purpose of this letter is to confirm the agreement entered into this __ day of August, 2005, between Glencore
Lid. (“Seller”) and Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (“Buyer”), md1v1dua11y a “Party” and collectively the “Parties”,
regarding the sale and purchase of Coal (the “Transaction™) under the terms specified herein.

This Coal Purchase Confirmation (the “Confirmation”), and the General Terms and Conditions (“GTC”) that each
are attached hereto or transmitted herewith and which shall supplement and are incorporated into this Confirmation,
shall be referred to herein as the “Agreement”. Any capitalized term used in this Agreement and not defined in the
Section in which it appears shall have the meaning set forth in Section 1 of the GTC. Commencement of deliveries
of Coal (as defined herein) by Seller under the Transaction described herein shall constitute acceptance of the terms
set forth in this Agreement, without regard to whether or not Seller has actually signed this Confirmation. In the
event of any conflict between this Confirmation and the GTC, the terms of this Confirmation shall prevail.
Notwithstanding any other agreement between the Parties to the contrary, any terms and conditions proposed by
Seller that purport to modify, supplement or amend this Agreement shall not be binding upon Buyer unless Buyer
has expressly agreed to such terms and conditions in writing.

Product Description:  Physical-Colombian Coal- Vessel-Delivered to International Marine Terminal, Myrtle
Grove, Louisiana, approximately mile post 57 AHP (above head passes) on the west bank

of the Mississippi River
Seller: Glencore Ltd.
Buyer: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Term: January 1, 2006 through December 31, 2008, inclusive
Contract Quantity: 2006 = approximately 100,000 Metric Tonnes (as defined in the GTC) *

2007 = approximately 650,000 Metric Tonnes*
2008 = approximately 650,000 Metric Tonnes*

*Delivered in cargoes of approximately 65,000 to 75,000 Metric Tonnes + 10% at
Seller’s option.

Contract Price: The Contract Price to be paid by Buyer to Seller hereunder shall be USD- per Ton
(as defined in the GTC), based on 12,400 Btw/lb on an “as received” basis in accordance

with ASTM standards. The Contract Price is a delivered price including all of Seller’s
costs to transport such Coal to the Delivery Point. The Contract Price shall remain fixed

PEF-FUEL-OOO6SO
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DRATFT- for discussion purposes only

Progress Energy

COAL PURCHASE CONFIRMATION

Confirmation #: Glencore
Buyer: Progress Energy Florida, Inc. Seller:  Glencore Ltd.
Brett Phipps ' Andrew Lawson
410 S. Wilmington St. PEB10A Three Stamford Plaza
Raleigh, NC 27601 301 Tresser Boulevard
(P)919-546-7750 (F) 919-546-2590 Stamford, CT 06901-3244

(Ph) 203-328-3113

The purpose of this letter is to confirm the agreement entered into this ___ day of August, 2005, between Glencore
Ltd. (“Seller”) and Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (“Buyer”), individually a “Party” and collectively the “Parties”,
regarding the sale and purchase of Coal (the “Transaction”) under the terms specified herein.

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
Buyer: Progress Energy Florid'a, Inc.
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

Contract Price: The Contract Price to be paid by Buyer to Seller hereunder shall be USD-per Ton
(as defined in the GTC), based on 12,400 Btw/lb on an “as received” basis in accordance
with ASTM standards. The Contract Price is a delivered price including all of Seller’s
costs to transport such Coal to the Delivery Point. The Contract Price shall remain fixed

PEF-FUEL-000669
| 6TL701 #326983+1—Coal-Glencore-RER Coal-lmpemt-8:23-05 1
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DRAFXT- for discussion purposes only

Progress Energy

COAL PURCHASE CONFIRMATION

Confirmation #: Glencore
Buyer: Progress Energy Florida, Inc. Seller: Glencore Ltd.
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

This Coal Purchase Confirmation (the “Confirmation”), and the General Terms and Conditions (“GTC™) that each
are attached hereto or transmitted herewith and which shall supplement and are incorporated intg this Confirmation,
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

Product Description: Physical-Colombian Coal- Vessel-Delivered to International Marine Terminal, Myrtle
Grove, Louisiana, approximately mile post 57 AHP (above head passes) on the west bank

of the Mississippi River
Seller: Glencore Ltd.
Buyer: C Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
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
(as defined in the GTC), based on 12,400 Btw/Ib on an “as received” basis in accordance
with ASTM standards. The Contract Price is a delivered price including all of Seller’s
costs to transport such Coal to the Delivery Point. The Contract Price shall remain fixed

PEF-FUEL-000686
Glencore Draft—-08-26-05#226983-+1 —Coal-Glencere-PER Coat lmport $-23.65



GLEN CORE Ltd 200 ;

Mr A W Pitcher

Vice President-Coal Procurement
Progress Fuels Corporation

One Progess Plaza, BT10C

St. Petersburg, FL 33701

By Email

July 22, 2005

Dear Al
Re: Request for Coal

Glencore Ltd is pleased to offer coal to Florida Progress for Calendar Year 2006 in accordance
with the following terms and conditions:

Product: La Jagua Brand Thermal Coal
Quantity: 400,000 ~ 650,000 Short Tons (exact quantity to be agreed
at time of booking) +/- 10% Shipping Tolerance
Delivery: Calendar Year 2006 (evenly spread, with exact shipment
schedule to be mutually agreed).
Disport: IMT, New Orleans, LA
T e,
Specifications (as received basis): icab Min/Max R
Moisture: 8.5 00) 11.0% max N
Ash:- 6.0 % 7.0% max pacol &8
Volatiles: 36.0% 35.0% min Lo R
Sulfur: 0.72 % 0.75% max S
SO2: Li6lbs  AZlbsmax> 4 2 F
Btu/Lb. (12,400 2 712,200 min
HGI 48 45 min
AFTIDT Red 2,500 °F 2,450 °F min
Size 07 x2”
Unit Price: USS @i/ Short Ton CIF IMT basis 12,400 Btu/Tb GAR.

Three Stamford Plaza e 301 Tresser Boulevard o Stamford, CT 06901-3244 ¢ U.S.A.
Telephone (203) 328-4900 o Telefax (203) 978-2630 o Telex 6815406 .
PEF-FUEL-000704
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GLENCORE Ltd.

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
Quantity: 400,000 - 650,000 Short Tons (exact quantity to be agreed
at time of booking) +/- 10% Shipping Tolerance
Delivery: Calendar Year 2006 (evenly spread, with exact shipment
schedule to be mutually agreed).
Disport: IMT, New Orleans, LA
Specifications (as received basis): Typical Min/Max
Moisture: 8.5% 11.0% max
Ash: 6.0 % 7.0% max
Volatiles: 36.0 % 35.0% min
Sulfur: 0.72 % 0.75% max
S0O2: 1.16 Ibs 1.2 Ibs max
Btu/Lb. 12,400 12,200 min
HGI 48 45 min
AFT IDT Red 2,500 °F 2,450 °F min
Size 07 x27
Unit Price: USSSIF/ Short Ton CIF IMT basis 12,400 Brw/Ib GAR.

Three Stamford Plaza 301 Tresser Boulevard e Stamford, CT (06901-3244 s U.S.A.
Telephone (203) 328-4500 o Telefax (203) 978-2630 e Telex 6819406

PEF-FUEL-000707
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Pitcher, Al (PFC) 20D (- <29/
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From: Andrew Lawson/stamford/glen [Andrew.Lawson@glencore-us.com] 2 DOG -~ = w2

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2005 4:49 PM

To: Pitcher, Al (PFC)

Cc: John McConaghy/stamford/glen

Subject: RE: Offer of Coal for CY 06

Al

We would be comfortable offering 400,000 - 650,000 short tons for delivery in 2007 and

2008 as well (with actual contract tonnage to be declared at time of booking, same as our
2006 offer).

The issue is that the freight is actually in significant contango for 2007 and 2008
compared to 2006. Therefore, our pricing increases in we make it multi-year.

What we could offer 1s as follows:

2006 Only  USD4JJii¥ short ton CIF IMT basis 12400 btu arb (as per our
existing offer made on Friday)

2006 - 2007 USD{/short ton CIF IMT basis 12400 bru arb 2006 - 2008 USD W shore
ton CIF IMT basis 12400 btu arb

211 other terms and conditions as with our 2006 offer. Validity until 5pm EST July 28,
05.

If you took a bigger volume in 06 compared to the later years this would reduce the multi-
year pricing.

Regards
Andrew

————————— e i it g
"pitcher, Al
\ (PFC\) "
<APitcher@progres

sfuels.com>

07/25/2005 01:55

PM

————————— D Rt
RS
————————————————————————————————————— |
o
|

i To: nandrew Lawson/stamford/glen" <Andrew.Lawscon@glencore-us.com>
7

| cc:
| B —

| Subject: RE: Offer of Ccal for CY 06 PEF-FUEL-000710
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gf% Progress Energy

August 9, 2005

Mr. Andrew Lawson

Glencore Ltd.

Three Stamford Plaza

301 Tresser Boulevard

Stamford, Connecticut 069071-3244

RE:  JULY 22,2005 RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR COAL

Dear Andrew;

This letter is a revision of my letter dated August 5, 2005. As previously noted, Progress Fuels
Corporation (PFC) has completed its evaluation of the offers received during the contract price
re-opener with*one’of our suppliers. PFC has decided to enter one or more mult-year contracts
as opposed to only a one year arrangement as previously discussed. Further, we would like to
begin discussions with Glencore Ltd (Glencore), pending the successful negotiations. of all
contractual terms and conditions and all necessary management and board of director’s
approvals, for a three (3) year contract beginning January 1, 2006 and continuing through
December 31, 2008. The necessary parameters of an arrangement will contain the following:

e Price:

—SR per ST based upon 12400; the price is DES International Marine Terminals
(IMT) and will remain fixed for the duration. The term DES, as used herein, means
that PFC will take title to the product as it crosses the rail of the ship. However, PFC
is fully responsible for transloading the product to ground storage at IMT.

¢ Tonnage:
- 2006  Two (2) firm cargoes or approximately 100,000 MT

- 2007  Thirteen (13) firm cargoes or approximately 650,000 MT.

~ 2008  Thirteen (13) firm cargoes or approximately 650,000 MT.

e Other Contract [tems:
~  The cargoes shall be 65,000 to 75,000 MT at Seller’s option; each cargo to be +/-10%.
The annual tonnage will be spread evenly over each calendar year.

— Any price re-openers will be based upon mutual agreement with Seller having no
right to match the lowest price.

) PEF-FUEL-000727
Frogress Fueis Corporation
200 Centra! Avenug

St Petersburg, FL 23701
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@ Progress Energy

August 9, 2005

Mr. Andrew Lawson

Glencore Ltd.

Three Stamford Plaza

301 Tresser Bounlevard

Stamford, Connecticut 06901-3244

RE:  JULY 22, 2005 RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR COAL

Dear Andrew:

This letter is a revision of my letter dated August 5, 2005. As previously noted, Progress Fuels
Corporation (PFC) has completed its evaluation of the offers received during the contract price
re-openter with one of our suppliers. PFC has decided to enter one or more multi-year contracts
as opposed to only a one year arrangement as previously discussed. Further, we would like to
begin discussions with Glencore Ltd (Glencore), pending the successful negotiations of all
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

—~ 8P o<: ST based upon 12400; the price is DES International Marine Terminals
(IMT) and will remain fixed for the duration. The term DES, as used herein, means
that PFC will take title to the product as it crosses the rail of the ship. However, PFC
is fully responsible for transloading the product to ground storage at IMT.

s  Tommage:
- 2006 Two (2) firm cargoes or approxdmately 100,000 MT

~ 2007  Thirteen (13) firm cargoes or approximately 650,000 MT.
- 2008  Thirteen (13) firm cargoes or approximately 650,000 MT.
¢ Other Contract Items:
— The cargoes shall be 65,000 to 75,000 MT at Seller’s option; each cargo to be + /~10%.
The annual tormage will be spread evenly over each calendar year.

- Any price re-openers will be based upon mutual agreement with Seller having no

right to match the lowest price. /
Progress Fuelg Corporation : . /" ' N
260 Centrat Avenue PEF-FUEL-000734 L

&, Petersburg, FL 33701
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gl& Progress Energy

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
re-opener with one of our suppliers. PFC has decided to enter one or more multi-year contracts
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

»  Price:

- - per ST based upon 12400; the price is DES International Marine Terminals
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
~ 2006  Two (2) firm cargoes or approximately 100,000 MT

- 2007  Thirteen (13) firm cargoes or approximately 650,000 MT.
- 2008  Thirteen (13) firm cargoes or approximately 650,000 MT.
¢ Other Contract Items:
- The cargoes shall be 65,000 to 75,000 MT at Seller’s option; each cargo to be +/- 10%.

The annual tonnage will be spread evenly over each calendar year.

- Any price re-openers will be based upon mutual agreement with Seller having no
right to match the lowest price.

Progress Fuels Corporation PEF-FUEL—@OO746
200 Centret Avenue
St Petersburg, FL 23701



TN
&% Progress Energy

August 5, 2005

Mzr. Andrew Lawson

Glencore Ltd.

Three Stamford Plaza

301 Tresser Boulevard

Stamford, Connecticut 06901-3244

RE: JULY 22, 2005 RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR COAL

Dear Andrew:

Progress Fuels Corporation (PFC) has completed its evaluation of the offers received during the
contract price re-opener with one of our suppliers. PFC has decided to enter one or more rnulti-
year contracts as opposed to only a one year arrangement as previously discussed. Further, we
would like to begin discussions with Glencore Ltd (Glencore), pending the successful
negotiations of all contractual terms and conditions and all necessary management and board of
director’s approvals, for a three (3) year contract beginning January 1, 2006 and continuing
through December 31, 2008. The necessary parameters of an arrangement will contain the
following:

s Price:
— er ST based upon 12400; the price is DES International Marine Terminals
P P P
(IMWM and will remain fixed for the duration.

s Tonnage:
- 2006  Two (2) firm cargoes or approximately 100,000 MT

- 2007  Thirteen (13) firm cargoes or approximately 650,000 MT.
- 2008  Thirteen (13) firm cargoes or approximately 650,000 MT.
s Other Contract Items: @5 75‘ od?
— The cargoes shall be 45,000 to/SﬂyﬁmT at Seller’s option; each cargo to be +/-10%.

The annual tonnage will be spread evenly over each calendar year.

~ Any price re-openers will be based upon mutual agreement with Seller having no
right to match the lowest price.

~ An independent surveyor will observe each cargo discharge; the discharge report
will bind all parties; the cost of the surveyor will be split between Buyer and Seller.

Progress Fuels Corporation PEF'FUEL-OOO748
200 Ceptrel Avenue
St. Petersburg, FL 23702
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Response to Glencore regarding price re-opener

Progress Fueis Corporation (PFC) has completed its evaluation of the offers received during the
contract price re-opener with one of our suppliers. PFC has decided o enter one or more mutti-
year contracts as opposed {o only @ one year arrangement as praviously discussed. Further, we
would like to begin discussions with Glencore Lid (Glencore), pending the successful negotiations
of all contractual terms and conditions and all necessary management and board of director's
approvals, for a three (3) year contract beginning January 1, 2606 and corntinuing through
December 31, 2008. The necessary parameters of an arrangement will contain the following:

v Price - per ST based upon 12400; the price is DES Intemational Marine Terminals
(IMT) hoppers and will remain fixed for the duration.

v Tonnage 2006 Two (2) firm cargoes or approximately 100,000 MT

2007 Thirteen (13) firm cargoes or approximately 650,000 MT

2008  Thirteen (13) firm cargoes or approximately 650,000 MT
¥ Cther Contract items

< The cargoes shall be 45,000 to 50,000 MT at Seller’s option; each cargo to

be+/- 10%. The annual tonnage will be spread evenly over each calendar

year.

Any price re-openers will be based upon mutual agreement with Seller

having no right to match the lowest price.

An independent surveyor will observe each cargo discharge; the discharge

report will bind all parties; the cost of the surveyor will be split between Buyer

and Seller.

% Payments will be made on or before the 10" of the month following discharge
for all shipments received from the 1% 10 the 15" day of the month; payments
will be made on the or before the 25" of the month following discharge for all
shipments received from the 16" through the end of the month.

% Premiums and penalties for BTU will be computed pro rata based upon the
actual BTU compared to the guaranteed BTU,

< The discharge rate at IMT will be as follows:

= Sefif discharge conveyor belt vessel - 48,000 MT/day

*,
2]

+,

3

s,
+

** Hybrid conveyor belt vessel - 15,000 MT/day
** Geared/Cranes and Grab vessel - 15,000 MT/day
* Gearless vessel - 15,000 MT/day

>

*

Any additional terms and conditions regarding discharge to be discussed
by Buyer and Seller.

PEF-FUEL-000750



Pitcher, Al (PFC)

From: Andrew Lawson/stamford/glen [Andrew.Lawson@glencore-us.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2005 8:23 AM

To: Pitcher, Al (PFC)

Ce: John McConaghy/stamford/glen

Subject: Offer of Coal for CY 06 - 08

Al Legn

hpolegies for not-sending the updated numbers yesterday.

The numbers have not deviated from the below. The freight is steady going forward. So we

are prepared to maintain our offer with a new validity of 5.00pm EST on Monday August 8,
2005.

Please give me a call if you need anything else.

Regards
Andrew

————— Forwarded by Andrew Lawson/stamford/glen on 08/04/2005 08:20 AM ————-
[ mmmmm e o >
Andrew Lawson

!
{
07/26/2005 04:49 |
{
|

PM
| >
> _________________________________________________________________________________________
|
|
! To: “Pitcher, Rl \(PFC\)" <APitcher@progressfuels.com>
|
! ce: John McConaghy/stamford/glen
f
| Subject: RE: Offer of Coal for CY 06(Document link: Andrew Lawson)
!
> —————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
____________________________________ }
Al

We would be comfortable offering 400,000 - 656,000 short tons for delivery in 2007 and
2008 as well (with actual contract tonnage to be declared at time of boocking, same as our
2006 offer).

The issue is that the freight is actually in significant contango for 2007 and 2008
compared to 2006. Therefore, our pricing increases in we make it multi-year.

What we could offer is as follows:
2006 only  usDYM short ton CIF IMT basis 12400 btu arb (as per our

1 PEF-FUEL-000755



existing offer made on Friday)

2006 - 2007 USDAF/ short ton CIF IMT basis 12400 btu arb 2006 - 2008 UsD i/ short
ton CIF IMT basis 12400 btu arb

All other terms and conditions as with our 2006 offer. Validity until Spm EST July 28,
05.

If you took a bigger volume in 06 compared to the later years this would reduce the multi-
year pricing.

Regards
Andrew
fomme e e e e >
| | "Pitcher, Al (
| I \ (PEC\)" [
| | <APitcher@progres|
| | sfuels.com> |
V | }
| | 07/25/2005 01:55 |
| { PM }
| ! i
o ——— e e e e >
> _________________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________ l
|
|
f To: "Andrew Lawson/stamford/glen" <Andrew.Lawson@glencore-us.com>
|
f cec:
|
| Subject: RE: Offer of Coal for CY 06
!
o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e et e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

Thanks your bid; we are evaluating yours as well as others. Additionally, what
availability do you have for 2007 and 200872 If you have coal available, I would like a bid
for 2006-2007 (two year bid) and 2006-2008 (three year bid). I a few other suppliers that
are providing multiple year bids.

B, W. Pitcher

Vice President-Coal Procurement

Progress Fuels Corporation

One Progess Plaza, BT10C

St. Petersburg, FL 33701

Phone No. 727-824-6652

Fax No. 727-824-6601

E-mail al.pitcherfprogressfuels.com
————— Original Message-~—-=-
From: Andrew Lawson/stamford/glen
[mailto:Andrew.Lawson@glencore~us.com]
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2005 5:06 pM

To: Pitcher, Al (PFC) PEF-FUEL-000756
Cc: John McGonaghy/stamford/glen



s

Delivery

Coal would be supplied CIF Electrocoal Terminal, New Orleans. Except as provided
otherwise herein, the provisions of incoterms 2000 would apply.

Quality

Coal would be unwashed, crushed, and would have typical specifications as shown
below on an "as received” basis as sampled at Puerto Bolivar. The average quality of
Buyer's coal may vary due to deviations in the quality of coal being mined at the time of

loading. The term "as received" basis has that meaning defined in ASTM specifications

D3180.

Typical Coal Analysis Typical ASTM Test Nr.
Calorific value (Btu/lb gar) 11,800 D1983
Total moisture (wt percent) 11.3 D3302
Ash (wt percent) 7.3 D3174
Volatile Matter (wt percent) 33.8 D3175
Sulfur (wt percent) 0.6 D42338C
Hardgrove Index 49 D409
Nominal Top Size (mm) 50 D4749
% below 1/4 inch 45

SO2/MBTU 1.02

Carbon (wt percent) 65.5

Hydrogen (wt percent) 4.6

Nitrogen (wt percent) 1.2

Chlorine (wt percent) 0.03

Oxygen (wt percent) 8.1

Price

CMC would supply low sulfur thermal coal, as stated above, at the price of:

- USY per short ton CIF Electrocoal Terminal, New Orleans at 11,800 Btu/lb
gar

Scheduling

Delivery schedule would be mutually agreed.
PEF-FUEL-000766



- 2008: 660,000 short tons +/- 10%

Delivery

Coal would be supplied CIF Electrocoal Terminal, New Orleans. Except as provided
otherwise herein, the provisions of Incoterms 2000 would apply.

Quality

Compliance coal would be unwashed, crushed, and would have typical specifications as

shown below on an "as received" basis as sampled at Puerto Bolivar. The average

quality of Buyer's coal may vary due to deviations in the quality of coal being mined at

the time of loading. The term "as received" basis has that meaning defined in ASTM

specifications D3180.

Typical Coal Analysis

Calorific value (Btu/lb gar)
Total moisture (wt percent)
Ash (wt percent)

Volatile Matter (wi percent)
Sulfur (wt percent)
Hardgrove Index

Nominal Top Size (mm)

% below 1/4 inch
SO2/MBTU

Carbon (wt percent)
Hydrogen (wt percent)
Nitrogen (wt percent)
Chlorine (wt percent)
Oxygen (wt percent)

Price

Typical ASTM Test Nr.
11,400 D1989
12.9 D3302
8.1 D3174
33.5 D3175
0.55 D4233C
48 D409
50 D4749
47
0.96
64.3
4.6
1.2
0.03
8.22

CMC would supply compliance coal, as stated above, at the following prices:
- 2006: USEM per short ton CIF Electrocoal Terminal, New Orleans at 11,400

Btu/lb gar
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- 2007: USH§gilioer short ton CIF Electrocoal Terminal, New Orleans at 11,400
Btu/lb gar

- 2008: US{lfoer short ton CIF Electrocoal Terminal, New Orleans at 11,400
Btu/lb gar

Scheduling
Delivery schedule would be mutually agreed.

Qther

This offer shall not be binding on either party until the parties reach a mutual agreement
on each of the terms proposed above, as well as other contractual clauses covering
payment terms, passage of title, scheduling and shipping, weighing, sampling and
analysis, quality adjustments, taxes, insurance, force majeure, limitation of warranties,
no consequential damages, applicable law, arbitration, assignment, and confidentiality.
This offer shall not be binding on either party until a definitive agreement has been
approved by the management of each company and executed by an authorized
representative of each party.

Expiration

In line with freight validity, freight portion of 2006 price will expire tomorrow, Friday,
August 5, 2005. Freight portion of prices for 2007 and 2008 will expire Tuesday, August
9, 2005.

The upward swing in the freight market explains such short freight validity; nonetheless,
should you need more time for evaiuation please let us know and we will try to obtain
extension from the shipowner in same terms and conditions.

We request that you treat this proposal and supporting information as confidential.
We will be glad to further discuss our offer, at your convenience.
Sincerely,

Francisco J. Garcia¥.
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Pitcher, Al (PFC)

From: Steul, Dennis [djsteul@drummondco.com]
Sent:  Friday, July 29, 2005 5:00 PM

To: Pitcher, Al (PFC) '

Subject: 2007/2008 Drurmmond E‘}olombian Coal

Al
We can offer the following Drummond Colombian ¢coal:

Calendar year 2007 and 2008

Up to one million net tons per year.
Specifications as received basis
Btu 11,300 Minimum

Ash 7.50% Maximum
Sulfur 0.60% Maximum

Price SN FOB barge, Mobile, AL

This offer is valid through August 5, 2005

All terms and conditions of any agreement are subject to mutual acceptance by both parties.

Best regards,
Dennis

Drummond Coal Sales inc.
1000 Urban Center Drive

Suite 300

Vestavia Hills, Alabama 35242
Cffice: 205-845-6411

Fax: 205-845-6440

PEF-FUEL-000779
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QOriginal

Contract
Counterparty Date Term Price Description Process Comment
B & W Resources 6/7/2004 1/1/05 - 12/31/06 $‘ "A" Non-Compliance Rail Coal May '04 RFP
Central Coal Company 9/13/2004 1/1/05-12/31/06 $ <@l "D" Compliance River Coal May '04 RFP
Coal Marketing Company 10/25/2004 9/1/04 - 12/31/06 $ P "D" Import Coal Sept '04 Informal
Massey Energy 8/9/2004 1/1/05-12/31-05 $ Vg "A" Non-Compliance Rail Coal May '04 RFP
Massey Energy 9/8/2004 1/1/05 - 12/31/05 $ <R 'D" Compliance Rail Coal May '04 RFP
Progress Fuels Corporation 1/1/05 -12/31/06 $ <P "O" Compliance River Coal Sept '04 Informal
Progress Fuels Corporation 1/1/05-12/31/06 % = "D" Compliance Rail Coal Sept '04 Informal
Sequoia Energy, LLC 7/8/2004 1/1/05 - 12/31/06  $ "A" Non-Compliance Rail Coal May '04 RFP
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Amendment to the Agreement for the Sale and Purchasc of Coal

This Amendment to the Agreement for the Sale and Purchase of Coal (this
ffAmendment”) is made and entered into as of the 13™ day of I anuary 2006 (the
“Effective Date”) by and between Progress Fuels Corporation (“PFC” or
“Purchaser”) and B&W Resources, Inc, (“B&W?” or “Scller”). Bach of Purchaser or

Sciler may sometimes hercinafter be referred to individually as a “Party” and
collectively as the “Parties”.

WHEREAS, PFC and B&W entered that certain Agreement for the Sale and
Purchase of Coal dated June 7% 2004 (the “Agreement”), pursuant to which B&W

agreed to sell and deliver and PFC agreed to purchasc and aceept certain quantities of
coal, subject to the terms and conditions set forth therein;

WHEREAS, PFC and B&W desire o amend the Agrecment as more specifically
set forth herein;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing ang farh nﬁlt&al
promises and covenanis contained herein, the receipt and sufﬁcigééc % 0% vhit % &hereby
acknowledged by the Parties and intending to be Tegally bound hereby, Purchaser and
Seller hereby agree as follows:

L. Make-up Shipments. During the 2005 term of the Agrecment, shortfalls
occurred and as a result of such shortfalls there remains as of the Effective Date of this
Amendment outstanding obligations for Seller to sell and deliver and Purchaser to
purchase and receive 30,000 tons of coal in make-up obligations (the “Make-up Tons”)
at the 2005 price of Sl per ton. Therefore the parties agree that, notwithstanding the
anything to the contrary, Seller shall include in such Make-up Tons as additional tons to
be delivered during the 2006 term.

All other terms and conditions of the Agreement remain unchanged and in full
force and cffect.

Capitalized terms used but not defined in this Amendment shall have the meaning
given to them in the Agreement.

This Amendment shall supersede and replace all prior agreements, oral and
written between the Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof.  In the event of any
contlict or inconsistency between the Agreement and this Amendment, the terms and
conditions of this Amendment shall prevail.

This Amendment shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the Parties
hereto and their respective successors and permitted assigns.
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2.01 SELLER’S Reserves and Preparations for Selling Coal. SELLER repreéents and
- warrants that SELLER owns or leases the Coél Proper{y‘ SELLER furthér represénts and warrants
that the Coal Property cqntains economically récover_able ‘coa‘l .of a‘quaﬁty and in quantities which,
under present mining laws, practicés, governmental rules and regulations will 5e sufficient to satisfy
all the requirements of this Agréemeni during the entire term of this A‘greemer.wt. ' SELLER agrees

and warrants that it will immediately proceed to mine ‘coal,f‘rom the Coal Property and provide

loading faciliies capable of loading at the rate requfred to oombly with this Agreement, ail on such '

a2 schedule as to put SELLER in position to commence its sales and deliveries of coal to

PURCHASER in accordance with the further provisions hereof. SELLER hereby expressly'
dedicates to PURCHASER sufficient reserves of coa% meetmg the quality specnﬂcat:ons hereof and

lying on orin the Coai Property SO as to fulfi H the quantxty specifi ications hereof SELLER sha!! not' -

ship any coal hereunder mined from any source other than the Coal Property without the prior

written approval of PURCHASER

3.01 Ouanﬁty. During each calendar year during the term hereof, the quantity of coal to be

delivered hereunder shall.-be 240;000 tons, proréted for any partial calendar year. Coal to be '

supplied under this Agreement shall be substantiaiiy from the Coal Property, however Seller may

supplement the same type coal from purch_ased sources.

4.01 Term. The term of this Agreement will commence on January 1, 2005, and will

continue in effect for a period of twenty-four (24) months. -

5.01 Base . Price. The base price pér ton of coal, f.o.b. SELLER'S mine loading site,

(hereinafter "base price”) shall be fixed at QIR per ton, adjusted monthly for the quality of coal in

accordance with the formula and vprbcedures set out in Appendix A hereto, during the term of this |

Agreement.

2
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7.04 Excess Loading Costs Chargeable to SELLER. If SELLER fails to satisfy the .

loading requrrements of the applicable tarrﬂ‘ and such failure is not excused pursuant to force

majeure as provided in Section 10. O‘l hereof or the applicable tariff, SELLER shail pay

PURCHASER or rarlroad any resultrng car detention penaltres demurrage crew charges or

charges ‘or cars not tlmey loaded o marked capacrty whsch PURCHASER is requrred to pay
under the applicable tarrﬁ In addmon SELLER shall pay PURCHASER reasonabie lost raricar

utilization Charges for failure to timety and quy load and/or time lost to unioad overloaded railcars of

PURCHASER Examples of these charges are listed in Appendrx B.

7.05 Excess_Freight Costs Chargeable to SELLER. If SELLER fails to‘ have availablel.

sufficient coal to satisfy the guantity requirements of Section 3.01 on the regularly soheduled basis
referred ro in Section 7.01 and thereby fairs to’ satisfy»the'tonnage requirements of the appiicab(e
contract or tariff (dead freight, volurre incentive threshold, annuai volome guarantee) and such
failure is not excused pursuant ’ro force majeure as provided in,Se‘otion 11‘.01 hereof, SELLER shaﬂ
pay PURCHASER any resuitng frelght charges which PURCHASER is requared by such contract
or tariff to pay in excess of the amount of such oharges that would have been payable wrth respect
to the coa! actually shipped had tonnage requrrements been met. ln the event locomotrves and
train crew are released without a unit train of loaded cars being released to the railroad, detention
charges, which include charges for locomotives,' if any, will cease at the time of notification of such
release. When a train crew and Iocomotrves are again required by SELLER for service, a charge

of SR, s adjusted by the railroad, will be assessed by the railroad and paid by SELLER and

the detention and free time provisions will again be applicab‘ie upon.the arrival of locomotives and '

crew at the mine loading site. Lok

6
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7.06 Payment of. Excess Costs to PURCHASER. Any payments required by Sections
7.04 and 7.05 above shall be promptly paid on receipt by SELLER of a written statement from
PURCHASER itemizing such charges and showing facts necessary to permit SELLER to verify

such charges. At either party's election, such charges may be credited against amounts then owed

by PURCHASER to SELLER hereunder.

7.07 Freeze_Proofing. Wheh required by the river -transferiterminai,.a PURCHASER

approved freeze proofing material will be applied by SELLER at a cost of—‘

per pint per ton to PURCHASER. Freeze proofing will not typically be required on direct rail

shipments. SELLER shall be'advise‘d by PURCHASER as to ameounts of freeze prooﬂng required.

“on an “as needed” basis.

8.01 Weighing. The net weight of coal soid and delivered hereunder shall be determined

by SELLER'S certified scales (if available) at origin for unit train shipments or, if the brig‘in scales

are inoperable or are not ‘cert'xﬂed, PURCHASER may order weighing by‘the carrying railroad over
certified scales or may use the average of the net weights of the five (5) prior unit trains.
Notwithstanding the above, at PURCHASER’S option, 'we_ight‘ may be détermined by certified scale

at discharge point.

8.02 Samplinq and Analysis.

— A Samgling.. Sampling of cba{ subject to this Agreement shall be performed on

each shipment with an automatic sampling system by a third party employed by PURCHASER at
" the mine or, if SELLER is unable to obtain samples in conformance with the specffications of ASTM

Standards, except for deviations agreed to in writing by PURCHASER and SELLER, then the

samples will be obtained at PEF's Crystal River power plant. In case of any failure of the autormatic

7
PEF-FUEL-000912

RIS S



A. RAILRCAD CHARGES:

1. Detention:

2. Dead Freight:

3. Crew Change:

APPENDIX B

Railroad and Railcar Detention Costs

As published in Tarnff iCC CSXT 8200- Seres mcludmg supplements- :

thereto and re- lssues thereof,

Actual railroad charges.

- subject to periodic adjustment by the railroad.

B. PFC RAILCAR CHARGES: - S | W

1. Lost Utllization Charges: Sum of a. and b. below. .

a. Delay of Train =.)er car per day of delay.
b.Failure to Fully Load Cars = (9, 600 + S0 X AC)- AW}>-=

Where: AC = actual number railéars
AW = actual weight of trains
P$ = penaity in dollars

Page 10f 1
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_Amendment to the Coal Purchase Confirmation

This Amendment to the Coal Purchase Confirmation (this “Amendment”) is
made and entered into as of the 157 day of Janvary 2006 (the “Effective Date™) by and
between Progress Fuels Corporation (“PFC” or “Purchaser”) and Coal Marketing
Comgany (US4) Inc., (“CMC” or “Seller™). Bach of Purchaser or Seller may
sc;)metxmes hereinafter be referred to individually as a “Party” and collectively as the
“Parties”. '

WHEREAS, Purchaser and Coal Marketing Cormpany Ltd. (“Coal
Marcketing”) entered that certain Coal Purchase Confirmation dated October 25, 2004
(the “Agreement™), pursuant to which Coal Marketing agreed to sell and deliver and
Purchaser agreed to purchase and accept certain quantities of cozl, subject to the terms
and conditions set forth therein;

WHEREAS, Coal Marketing assigned the Agreement and CMC accepted such
assignment of the Agreement effective July 1, 2005 (“the Assignment”)

WHEREAS, PFC and CMC desire to amend the Agreement as more specifically
sot forth herein; ‘

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and for the mutual
promises and covenants contained herein, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby
acknowledged by the Pardes and intending to be legally bound hereby, Purchaser and
Seller hereby agree as follows:

1. Make-up Shipments. During the 2005 term of the Agrecment, shortfalls
occurred and as a result of such shortfalls there remains as of the Effective Date of this
Amendment outstanding obligations for Seller to sell and deliver and Purchaser to
e TUTohAse and receive SEEIEER tons of coal in make-up obligations (the “Make-up
b TonsMat the 2005 price of. per ton. Therefore the parties agree that,

A, (@ notwithstanding the anything to the contrary, Seiler shell mclude in such Make-up Tons

as additional tons to be delivered during the 2006 term
/

2, Delivery Schedule shall be deleted in its entirety and replaced with the
following:

|
{
Delivery Schednle: September 2004 — December 2005 = 155,883.38 tons +/- 10% , L H
Taruary 2006 ~ December 2006 = SESHTESRET0T 305 000 [ons min ke At CRR Ious we

All other terms and conditions of the Agreement remain unchanged and in full
force and effect.

!

N
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'COAL PURCHASE CON FIRMATION

Progress Fuels Corporation

One Progress Plaza, BT10C |

200 Central Avenue

St. Petersburg, FL 33701 S
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
(P) 727-824- 6692 (F) 727-824-6601

Buyer: ' .Seller "Coal ‘viarkeﬁng Company Lxd,
: . *7 Bachelor's Walk :
-Dublin 1, Ireland

(P)353-1-878-7799 (F)353-1-878-7803

The purpose of this letter is to conﬁrm the agreement entered fnto this 257 day of October, 2004, between Coal
Marketing Company Ltd. (“Seller”) and Progress Fuels Corporation (“Buyer”), individually a “Party” and

collectively the “Pames” regardmg the sale and purchase of Coal (the “Transaction”) under the terms specified
herein. . .

This Coal Purchase Confirmation {the “Confirmation”), and the General Terms and Conditions (“GTC”) that each
are afttached hereto or transmitted herewith and which shall supplement ar.d are incorporated into this Confirmation,
shall be referred to herein as the “Agreement”. Any capitalized term used in this Agreement and not defined in the
Section in which it appears shall have the meaning set forth in Section 1 of the GTC. Commencemeént of deliveries
of Coal (as defined herein) by Seller under the Transaction described herein shall constitute acceptance of the termus
set forth in this Agresment, without regard to whether or not Seller has actually signed this Confirmation. In the
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

Steam Coal in Bulk

Product Description: . '
Seller: Coal Marketing Company Ltd.
Buyer: Progress Fuels Corporation
Term: Qoctober 2004-—December 2006

Contract Quanﬁty:

Contract Price:
Delivery Point:

Production Source(s):
Destination Plant(s):
Delivery Schedule:

Delivery Specifications:

Quality Specifications:

510,000 total tons +/- 10% smpped in lots at Seller’s optlon between 55 000 tons and
75,000 tons.

Shal! be the point des1gpated as such in the Dehv‘*ry Specxﬁcauons attached hereto as
Exhibit 1.

Cerrejon Mines -

Progress Energy Florida’s Crystal River Units 4 & 5.

September 2004—December 2005 = 210,000 tons +- 10%

January 2006—~December 2006 = 300,000 tons +/~ 10%

Shipping schedule to be determined and rutually agreed upon.

The Parties agree to comply with the Dehvery Specifications attached hereto as Exhibit 1.
In the event of any conflict between the Delivery Specifications and the GTC, the terms
of the Delivery Specifications shall prevail.

All Coal delivered hereunder shall meet the Quality Specﬂcanons specified in the
following table for each of the listed criteria. The Rejection Limits shall be as specified
in the following table for each of the listed criteria. All amounts are as measured on an
as-received basis in accordance with ASTM standards.
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Quality Specification Rejection Limit

BTU: 11,800 Bav/lb. moenthly weighted 11,500 Bm/lb
average
© | S0, Ibs./MMBtu: 1.2 Tbs, monthly weighted average greater thanl 2 lbs
| Moisture: 11.3 % maximum , greater than 12.6 %
Ash: - 7.3 % maximum greater than 10 %
Volatile Matter: 33.5 % minimum ‘ less than 31 %
HGIL: 47 minimum ‘ < | less than 42
| AST: 2320°F minimum , less than 2280°F
Pyritic Sulfur less than 0.2 ‘ greater than 0.25
Sizing: %07 S ‘ ‘ greater than 55% by welght fines passmg,
. V4" screen

Qnuality Price
- Adjustments:

(1) BTU Price Adjustment Calculation. If, on @ per shipment basis, the weighted

-average for BTU content for Coal delivered hereunder is either above or below the

Quality Speciﬁcaﬁon for BTU content specified above, an adjustment to the Contract
Price (either an increase or decrease, as the case may be), shall be made with respect to
such Coal as follows:

" Contract 'y (Actual Baylb, — Quality Svecxﬁca ion Btu/lb)
Price +. Quality Specification Btu/lb,

The Contiact Price applicable to such Coal shall be adjusted upward if the Actal Biw/lb.
exceeds the Quality Specification for Biwlb. and the Contract Price applicable to such

Coal shall be adjusted downward if the Actuel Buoib. is less than the Quality
Spccuicanon for Btu/lb ‘ . .

(2) SO, Price Adjustment Calcuiation. If the we1ghted average, On a per sl’upment
basis, for SG; content for Coal delivered hereunder is below the Quality Specification for
S0, content specified above, less a:.2# SO, dead band, an adjustment to the Contract
Price, shall be made with rcspeét to such Coal as follows: '

(Quality Spemﬁcatlon SOZ - Actual SOZ) X (Quahry Specification Btu/ib. x Allowance Pnce)

3 000 000

However, if. the weighted avemge on a per shlprrent basis, is above the Quality
Specifications for SO, content specified above, with no dead band, the cargo will be

rejected in accordance wn:h Section 6(b) In lieu of re;ec'mn, the followmg ad_]ustment
will be made.

Current Contract Pn’ce x 5% = Peﬁalty '

- Where “Allowance Price” means the “SOZ Monthly Price” or “S0, Allowance Price”, as

the case may be, that relates to the applicable month in which such Coal was dehvered as
reflected in Coal Daily as published by Argus Media Ltd. or any successor thereto.

(3) Ash. Moisture, and Grind (HGI) Price Adjustinent Calculations,

Ash.  If the ash content of any Shipment of Coal delivered hereunder exceeds the
Quality Specification for “Ash” in the teble above, the Contract Price for such Coal shall
be reduced by W per ton for each one percent (1%) variation from the Quality
Specification. ~ If the ash content of any Shipment of Coal delivered hersunder is less .
than the Quality Specification for “Ash” in the table above, the Contract Price for such
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Coal shall be mcreased byq'er ton for each ong percent (1%) variation from the'
Quality Spemﬁcanon :

Moisture. If the moistare content of any Shipment of Coal delivered hereunder exceeds
the Quality Specification for “Moisture” in the table above, the weight for such Coal shall

be reduced by one percent (1%) for each one percent (1%) vanaucn from the Quahty ‘
Specification: ,

Grindability. (HGD). If the grindability (HGI) of any Sﬁipment of Coal deh'vered
hereunder is less than the Quality Specification for “HGI” in the table above, the Contract-

Price for such Coal shall be reduced bydiiiiiper ton for each point variation from the
Qua.hty Specification, ' :

Billing and Payment: W1th respect to dehvenes of Coal made under this Agreement, Buyer shall pay Seller .
according to the following schedule: (1) For Coal received at the location desigpated by Buyer for unloading from
the first (1%} day of 2 month in which deliveries are made (“Delivery Month”) through the fifieenth (15) day of
such Delwery Month and for which payment has not previously been received, payment will be made on or before
the tenth (10%) day of the month immediately following such Delivery Month; and (2) For Coal received during the
remainder of such Delivery Month and for which payment has not. previously been received, payment will be made
on or before the twenty-fifth (25) day of thé month meedxately following such Delivery Month. With respect to

the payment of Quality Price Adjustments (as specified above), the calculation of such price adjustments shall be' *

completed by the end of the month meedlately following the applicable Delivery Month. Payment of Quality Price

Adjustments shall be made by the 25" day of the month lmmedlately foilowmg the calculation of such-Quality Price
Ad;ustments ' . .

CEMS: Coal' supplied under this .Agreement shall be reaéonabiy consistent throughout each shipment with respect
10 8O,. If, in the opinion of Buyer, CEMS readings would exceed 1.2LB, then Seller shall reimburse Buyer.
addmona] costs assocxated with ofﬂoadmg, stockpiling, or blendmg the affected cargo

This Confirmation shall supersede any broker conﬁrmatlon concermng this Transaction. _

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the Parties have caused thls Agreement to be executed (including by means of facsimile

signatures), by their respective duly authorized representatives as of the first cate mentioned herein.

Sincerely, - ' AGREEDTOAND ACCEPTED BY:

Progress Fuels Coal Marketing Company [4d.

Copy OO

By: ‘ ‘
Name: AW, Pitcher. Name: H.C. GATISS
Title: = Vice President-Ceal Procurement . - : Title: .

Date: _ 10/25/04 - o | Date: {2 rnov 04
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~ FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE |
COAL SALES AGREEMENT BETWEEN
ELeCTRIC FUELS CORPORATION AND
MasSEY COAL SALES COMPANY, INC. DATED -
| QOCTOBER 30, 2001 |

_ THIS FIRST AMENDMENT {(hereinafter “First Amendment”) effective as of thé first day of Septenﬁber
2003, by and between PROGRESS FUELS CORPORATION {formerly ELECTRIC FUELS CORPORATION),

a Florida corporation (hereinafter “Purchaser”); and MASSEY COAL SALES COMPANY, INC., a Virginia.

corporation (hereinafter “Seller”), to the Coal Sales Agresment dated October 30, 2001 by and between
~ Purchaser and Seller {hereinatter the “Agreement”)

WHEREAS, Purchaser and Seller are of the opinion that it wou]d be mutuaﬂy beneﬁc:al to extend the
Agreement for an additional term of sixteen (16} months; ‘

NOW, THEREFORE in consideration of the mutual beneﬂs to be deﬂved from extendmg the
Agreement, Purchaser and Seller agree as follows: .

Sections 1, 2, and 4 are deleted in thelr entirety and in substxtutson thereof the following is added:

1. Term. The extended term of the Agreemant shall commence on Septemoer 1, 2003, and wm
continue in effect through December 31, 2004. :

2. Quantity. During the extended term hereof, the quantity of coal to be de!wered hereundsr
shall be 320, GOO fotal tons or 20,000 tons per manth, M

4 Base PFICB During the exte

CSX Kanawha District (hereinafter "base pricg”) shall be SN, Additionally, Seller,

er 100 Btu for coal shipments with Btu levels
pro rata, on a monthiy composite and pay a per ton penalty of

shipments with Btu eveis helow 12, GGG fractions pro rata, on a monthy composite.

all receive a per
Bve 12,000, fractions

In alf other respects, Purchaser and Seller hereby ratxfy and reaffirm the Agreement as herem
amended, « \

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each party has ssused tHis Firet Amandment to be executed on s befalf by

its proper officer thersunto duly authorized, all effective as of the day and year first above written.

- PROGRESS FUELS CORPORAT CN

' ' 0B S CORRORATION

WITNESST) - {FORMERLY w }
oy Ar
é/ . By
Nice Presrdent—g j‘ Pro rement |
Date Executed
WITNESS: - - | WASSEY COAL SALES COMPANY, INC.
/ié By % /

ML
0

S or /c'e / 6,'5_/ "/
lﬁte Executed 7’/}"0/4'5’
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Amendment to the Agreement for the Sale and Purchase of Coal

’ This Amendment to the Agreement for the Sale and Purchase of Coal (this

“Amendment”) is made and entered into as of the 740y of Tae, > 2005 (the “Effective
Date”) by and between Progress Fuels Corporation (“PFC’TB?‘PURCHASER”) and
Massey Utility Sales Company (“Massey” or “SELLER”). Each of PFC and Massey

may sometimes hereinafter be referred to individually as a “Party” and collectively as
the “Parties”.

WHEREAS, PFC and Massey have entered that certain Agreement for the Sale
and Purchase of Coal dated August 9, 2004 (the “Agreement”) pursuant to which
Massey agreed to sell and deliver and PFC agreed to purchase and accept certain
quantities of coal, subject to the terms and conditions set forth therein;

WHEREAS, PFC and Massey desire to amend the Agreement as more
specifically set forth herein;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and for the mutual
promises and covenants contained herein, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby
acknowledged by PFC and Massey and intending to be legally bound hereby, PFC and
Massey hereby agree as follows:

1. Section 4.01 Term. Notwithstanding the provision of Section 4.01, the Parties
agree that the term of this Agreement shall be extended for an additional . = =
twelve (12) month period and therefore the Agreement shall expire on
December 31, 2006.

Section 5.01 Base Price. For the period January 1, 2006-December 31, 2006,
the “Base Price” shall be Yl per ton, delivered F.O.B. railcar at
SELLER’s mine loading site andQ per ton delivered F.O.B.
PURCHASER’S barge at Kanawha River Terminals — Ceredo; provided,
however that with respect to barge deliveries, upon reasonable prior notice to
PURCHASER the price may be adjusted to account for any increase in
SELLER’S cost for rail transportation of the coal from SELLER’s mine
railcar loading site to Kanawha River Terminals — Ceredo.

.t\)

3. Make-up Shipments. SELLER acknowledges that PURCHASER previously
entered into the Agreement with the intent to subsequently provide the coal
purchased and sold pursuant to the Agreement to PURCHASER’s affiliate,
PEF. During the Inmitial Term of this Agreement, shortfalls have occurred and
as a result of such shortfalls there remain as of the Effective Date of this
Amendment outstanding obligations for Seller to sell and deliver, and
PURCHASER to purchase and receive the shortfall tons of coal in make-up
obligations (the “Make-up Tons”). SELLER and PURCHASER each
acknowledge the difficulty m rescheduling such shipments during the current
calendar year as required pursuant to Section 7.06 of the Agreement (“Section

#228953 Massey-PFC-reguiated 8.9.04 Compliance I
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upon mutually agreeable terms and conditions. Unless otherwise extended as
provided herein, this Agreement shall terminate at the end of the Initial Term. The

failure fo reach agreement with respect 1o the terms and conditions of any extension

shall not be an arbitrable dispute hereunder.

% O 2. Quantity. During the Initial (eighteen (18) month) Term hereof, Seller
4 ,
fff\ shall deliver 800,000 tons of coal. Coal deliveries made under this Agreement shali be

in approximately equal monthly quantities In accordance with requests for shipment |

made from fime fo time by Purchaser.

3. Warranty and Dedication of Seller's Reserves. Seller represents and

warrants ihat its affiliates identified in Section 7 as the source of coal hereunder own,

lease or conirol mineral interests containing reserves in seams sufficient in quality and

euantity to supply the coal covered by this Agreement (“Coal Property™). Seller hereby

expressly dedicates to Purchaser sufficient rmining capacny on or in the Coal Property
so as to fulfill the guantity and quality specsﬂcatlons hereof

4. Price. e

(2) During the [nitial Term of fhie'Agreement, the price per fon for all coal sold,

delivered and accepted hereunder;'f.o,b. Seller's mine lcading site ("Price"), shall be

9l - on, adjusted monthly for the quality of coal in accordance with the .

provisions of Secﬁon 4(b) hereto. The Price during any Extended Term shali be
negotiated as provided in Section 1 above. -
(b) During the Initial Term of this Agreement Seller shall receive a prem:um of

‘TU for coal shxpments with BTU levels above 12,100, fractions prorata, on

2
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" a monthi y composate and pay a penalty of- BTU for coa! shipmenis wnth BTU

levels below 12,100, fractsons prorata, on a month Yy composite.

hg;.

5.  Biling and P_a_yment. Seller shall invoice Purchaser for sach ‘shipmeni.
for the coal deﬁvered to Purchaser at the Price as 'provided‘ in Section 4 hereof. Each
in‘vo‘ice shall be paid by Purchaser within ten (10) days of the date of Purchaser's
receipt of the invoice. Adjustments under Section 4(b) shall be separateiy stated and,
H not caicu%ated in time for prepaétion of the invoice, may be stated as a retroactive
adjustment on any invoice next following the calculetion date. A statement showing
the basis for the adjustment shali accompany the mvo;ce

S. Welghin g The nef weight of coal sod and delivered hereunder shail be
determined by Seller's cert;ﬁed batch scaies.(lf available) at the origm for unit train
shipmehts or by railroads which haut the coal at the usual rafiroed company weighing
point for non-unit train shipments of by certified belt scales at the barge lbading point
or by ba‘rge survey if rail weights or certified scales are not avallable. However, for

- unit frain shipments, if the oﬁgin scales are inoperable or are not certified, Purchaser
may request weighing by the carrying rafiroad over certified scales or may use the
average of the net weights of the five (5} prror unit trai ns or at Purchasers option,
wexght may be determwned by certified sca g or draft survey at loading or dlscharge
poirt,

7. Delivery. Title and Shipment.:

(2) All coal to be supplied under this Agreement shail be sourced from mines
operated by Bandmill Coal Company or other of Sellers affiliates as. mutually agreed

16 between the parties as alternate sources. Delivery shall commence on or about
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than the scheduled load date. Selier shall have no responsibiiity for the ralfroad's
prompt movement of rail cars or purchaser‘s prompt unloading of raficars.

* (¢) Excess Freight Costs Chargeablé to Seller. If Seller fails to have available

sufficient coal to satisfy the ~£quah'ty requirements of Section 10 on the regularly
scheduled basis referred o in ‘Secﬁon 7{c} and thereby fails to satisfy the tonnage

requirements of the applicable contract or tariff (dead freight, Qotume incentive

threshold, annual volume guarantee) and such failure is not excusad pursuant to force

majeure as provided in Section 13 hereof or not due to the fault or negEEgencé of the

CS8X railroad and/or Purchaser of providing an adequate guantity of railcars suitable

for loading at the scheduled loading date, Seller shall pay Purchaser any resulting

freight charges which Purchaser is required by such contract or iariff to pay in excess
of the amount of such charges that would have been payable with respect to the coal
actually shipped had such tohnage'réqdireﬁents beeh met upon presentation by
Purchaser of’ freighi cafrier documents ve‘rh’ying that Purchaser has incurred and paid
these charges. In the event locomotives, caboose, and train cr‘ew‘ are released by
Seller without é unit train of loaded cars being reieased. o the railroad due to
inadeguate coal ‘supp!y, detention charges, which include charges fbr locomotives, if
any, will cease at the time of notification of such release. When a trainvcrew, caboose,

and Jocomotives are again required by Seller for service, a charge of D, as

adjusted by the railroad, will be assessed by the raiiroad and paid by Seller and the

detention and free time provisions will again be applicable upon the arrival of

locomotives, caboose, and crew at the mine loading site.

B
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APPENDIX A

Railroad and Railcar Charges

A. RAILROAD CHARGES:

1. Detention; As published in Tariff 1CC CSXT-8200-Series, including
' supplements thereto and re-issues thereof,

2. Dead Freight:  Actuai raiiroad charges.

3. Crew Change: “ per change, subject to perlodlc adjustment by the
railroad.

B. PRIVATE RAILCAR CHARGES:
1. Lost Utilization Charges:. Sum of a. and b. below.

a. Delay of Train ‘per car per day of deiay
b. Failure to Fully Load Cars = ({9,700 = 80 x AC) - AW) X ‘ P$

‘Where: AC = actual number railcars

AW = actual weight of train -
P$ = penalty in doilars

PEF-FUEL-000974



FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE o FF’ M
AGREEMENT FOR THE SALE AND PURCHASE OF COAL R b4

///én—l—? o0 éigm HK

THIS FiRST AMENDMENT (hereinafter “First Amendment”), effective as of the first day of Januar#)(“i
2001, by and betwsen ELECTRIC FUELS CORPORATION, a Florida corporation (hereinafier “Purchaser®); i o &
and N‘IASSEY COAL SALES COMPANY, INC,, a Virginia corporation {hereinafter “Sellsr™), to the Agreemeni

for the Sale and Purchase of Coal dated June 1 1989, by and between Purchaser and Sellar {rereinafier the
- "Agreement”).

WHEREAS, Purchaser and Seller are of the op;mon that #f would be mutualiy beneficial to amend the
Agreement in certam respects;

NOW, THEREFCRE, in consideration of the mutual benefits to be derived from. amending the
- Agreoment, Purchaser and Seller agree as follows:

Sections 1,03, 1.04, and 1.05 are ‘deleted in their entirely and in substitution thereof the foffowing is
added:

1.03 guanttg During the initial term herecf, the quantity of coal to be delivered hereunder shall
be 1,050,000 tons. The quantity to be delivered during the renewal period shall be 720,000 tons.

194 Term. The initial term of this Agreement will commence on July 1, 1989, and will continue
in effect for a period of e e'ghteen {18) months. The renewal term of this Agreement will commence on January 1,
2001, and will continue in effect for a period of twelve (12) months.

1.05 Base Price. The base price per ton of coal, f.0.b. Sei%er’s ming joading site, {hereinafter
‘base price”) shall be QI per ton, adjusted monthly for the quality of coal in accordance with the formula and
procedures set outin Appendix A hereto, during the itial ferm of this Agreement Base price during the renewal
term shali bo M per ton, adiusted monthly for the quality of coal in accordance with the formula and
procedures set out in Appsndu A hersto, '

In addition to the above, the *Fines (minus % mch} specification in Section 3.61 is changed to *56%
maximum'.

in all other respects, Purchaser and Selier hereby mtify and reaffirm the Agreement as herein
amended. ‘

IN WITNESS WHFREOF gach party has caused this First Amendment to be exscuted on its behalf by
its proper officer thereunto duly authorized, all effective as of the day and year fi rst above written,

WITNESS | ELE TRIC FUELS COR Q&
/ ﬂ W ' C 01{1 £ La ‘
’ eF‘reﬁdent——Coai Procurement
Date Executed__ £ / (S0

WITNESS: - sszv COAL SALES CO /N(‘
Qﬁ UJ-L JQ‘)

U\ o | | g&ecuted [ LlE 20
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SECOND AMENDMENT TO THE 2 pfludss

AGREEMENT FOR THE SALE AND PURCHASE OF COAL ka%a?":&?‘fp =

-

THIS SECOND AMENDMENT (hereinafter "Second Amendment™ to the Agreement for
.. the Sale and Purchase of Coal dated June 1, 1999, (hereinafter the "Agreement®), is entered into
as of the3(5T day of October, 2001, with awEfective date of April 1, 2002))by and between -
ELECTRIC FUELS CORPORATION, a Florida corporation (hereinafier "Purchaser™); and
MASSEY COAL SALES COMPANY, INC., a Virginia corporation (hereinafter "Seller™).

' WHEREAS, Purchaser and Seller acknowledge that the Agreement provides Purchaser an

l option o renew the Agreement upon the expiration as the initial term thereof Purchaser

| exercised that option and the Agreement was renewed by First Amendment to the Agreement for
the Sale and Purchase of Coal ("First Amendment"), effective January 1, 2001.

WHEREAS, notwithstanding the foregoing, Purchaser and Seller desire 1o extend and renew
the Agreement under the same terms and conditions except as specifically amended herein;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregeing and the mutual promises contained

herein, the adequacy and sufficiency of which are acknowledged, Purchaser and Seller agree as
follows: S o ‘

Sections 1.03, 1.04, 1.05, 1,06, 2,05, 2.06 and Appendix A of the Agreement and First
Amendment, as the case may be, are deleted in their entirety and in substitution thereof the
following is add ‘

1.03" Quantity. The quantity to be delivered during the second renewal period
shall be 900,000 tons. The quantity to be delivered during the third renewal peried, if any, shall

also be 900,000 tons. & r,ptsg\(‘gmg ‘

1.04 Term. The second renewal term of this Agreement shall commence on
April 1, 2002, and continue thereafter for a period of eighteen (18) months to and including -
September 30, 2003, The third renewal term of this Agresment, if any, shall commence on
Qctober 1, 2003, and continue thereafter for a period of eighteen (18) months to and meluding
March 31, 2005, ' - .

1.05. Base Price. The base price per ton of coal, f.o.b. Seller’s mine loading
site (the "base price”) shall bedlP per ton, adjusted monthly for Btu at $.35 per 100 Baw/LB
from 12,500 fractions pro rata during the second renewal term. The base price during the third
renewal term shall be mutually agreed to by Purchaser and Seller by no later than September 1,
2003, If the parties fail to agree on a base price for the third renewal term, this Agreement shall
terminate effective September 30, 2003. ' A -

1.06. Billing and Pavment. Seller shall invoice Purchaser for each shiprgernt for
the coal deliversd to Purchaser at the base price as shown in Section 1.05 above. Each invoice
shall be paid by Purchaser within ten (10) days after receipt of the iInvoice. N
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. 2.05.  Excess Loading Costs Chargeable o Seller. - If Seller fails to satisfy the
loa'dmg requirements of the applicable tariff and such failure is not excused pursuant to force
mageure as provided in Section 4.01 hereof or the applicable tariff, Seller shall pay Purchaser or
railroad any resulting car detention penalties, demurrage, crew charges or charges for cars not
timely loaded to marked capacity which Purchaser is required to pay under the applicable tariff,
In addttion, Seller shall pay Purchaser reasonable lost railcar utilization charges for failure to
amely and fully load and/or time lost to unioad overloaded railcars of Purchaser, provided such
- costs were not incurred due to the fault and/or negligence of the CSX railroad and/or Purchaser.
Examples of these charges are listed in Appendix B. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Seller shall
have no obligation to pay lost car utilization Charges to purchaser for time lost on railcars that -
arrive earlier or later than the scheduled load date. Seller shall have no responsibility for the
railroad's prompt movement of rail cars or purchaser's prompt unloading of railcars.

, 2.06. Excess Freight Costs Chargeable to Seller. If Seller fails to have
available sufficient coal to satisfy the guality requirements of Section 3.01 on the regularly
scheduled basis referred to in Section 2.02 and thereby fails to satisfy the tonnage requirements
of the applicable contract or tariff (dead freight, volume incentive threshold, annual. volume
guarantee) and such failure is not excused pursuant to force majeure as provided in Section 4.01
hereof or not due to the fault or negligence of the CSX railroad and/or Purchaser of providing an
adequate quantity of rajlcars suitable for loading at the scheduled loading date, Seller shall pay
Purchaser any resulting freight charges which Purchaser is required by such-contract or tariff to
pay in excess of the amount of such charges that would have been payable with respect to the
coal actually shipped had such tonnage requirements been met upen presentation by Purchaser of
freight carrier documents verifying that Purchaser has incurred and peid these charges. In the
event locomotives, caboose, and train crew are released by Seller without z unit train of loaded
cars being released to the railroad due 1o inadequate coal supply, detention chargss, which
mclude charges for locomotives, if any, will cease at the time of notification of such release. ,
When a frain crew, caboose, and locomotives are again required by Seiler for service, a charge of
S :s -cjusted by the railroad, will be assessed by the railroad and paid by Seller and the
detention and free time provisions will again be applicable upon the arrival of locomotives,
caboose, and crew af the mine lcadmg site. - ‘

Section 3.01 of the Agreement shall be zmended as follows:

3.01. Coal Specifications. Coal delivered pursuant to this Second Amendment
shall conform to the following quality specifications:

{r Specification Requirements J
Moisture 7.00% {maximum)
Ash ’ 12.00% (maximum)

| Suifur (Total) _ (.94% (mimmurn)

- ‘ 1.31% (maximum)
Volatile 33.0% (minimum}

CAST 2600° {(minimum)

| Grindability 45 HGI (minimum)

| Btu 112,500 Bru ilb
Fines (minus % inch) | 55% (maximum)

2
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In addifion to the above, Appendix B to the Agreement shall be amended to the extent
that the calculation provided in Section B(1)(b) for the fatture to fully load cars therein shall be
deleted and in its pla

Ce inserted an amended Section B( D) as foliows: Failure to Fully Load
Cars =(9,700 + 90 AC)-AW) xdiii=pS. A
force and effect.

In all other Tespects, Purchaser and Seuer‘hereby ratify and reaffirm the Agreement as herein
amended, : : ' '

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each party
On its behalf by its proper officer the
{irst above written,

has caused this Second Amendmernt o be executed
reunte duly authorized, ajj effective as of the day and year

WITNESS:

ELECTRIC FUELS CORPORATION
Y
ﬂ R ‘V\' n
, : I
/r-:/—_@/ 7%
7

e 20,8

Vice President Coal Procurement

DateExecutedm 39\4’0‘0/

" MASSEY COAL SALES COMPANY, INC.

Se ngr?%}‘ S Yy -

WITNESS:

Date Executed Zerl Sy 70 2o/

PEF-FUEL-000978
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(% Progress Energy | o: GuoP
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September 8, 2003 - ' /,_3_ =f
| - oAb
| ie 34 Kreks
Mr. John R. Parker '
Seniocr Vice President _ OQ 6- ™ & F
Massey Coal Sales Company, Inc.
Four North Fourth Street
Richmond, Virginia 23219
Dear John:

In accordance with the Second Amendment to the Agreement For The Sale and Purchase of Coal dated
Jume 1, 1999, between Electric Fuels Corporation (Purchaser) and Massey Coal Sales Company,

Inc. {Seller), Progress Fuels Corporation (formerly Electric Fuels Corporation) agrees to a “third
renewal term” Lmder the following terms and conditions:

. Qua.ntlty 900,000 tons total o 50,000 tons per month.
 Term October1, 2003 through March 31, 2005. - ’ M

o PriceQiP FOB Seller’s mine loading site, ad]u.sted monthly for BTU a er 100
BTU/LB from 12500 fractions pro rata.

All other terms and conditions of the contract and all subsequent amendments will remain in

effect. If you are in agreement with this memo, pléase sign one copy and return to me, retaining
one copy for your files.

Bes ards,

A, W. Pitcher
Vice President —Coal Procurement

AWP/ro

Detoder
Agreed to and accepted this the 7 # day of.Sep’ee:rrbEr 2003,

Massey Coal Sales Co:::'yn ‘ _ :
|
By %‘ ‘ [

lts:// Sentjor_firg (P85 5ee)” | | / | [

Pragress Fuels Corporation

200 Cemral Avenue . ‘
St. Petershurg, FL. 33701

PEF-FUEL-000979




[

10/24/05 MON 18:54 FAX 8047881811 . MASSEY COAL SALES CO ooz

EPRE TR
. co s 8 TR
N ) . ~— (DTN G ("\L..

o ARy
@ Progress Energy

L Apﬁl 7, 2005

Mr. John R. Parker-

Senior Vice President ‘
Massey Coal Sales Company, Inc.
Four North Fourth Street ‘
Richmond, Virginia 23219

Dear Mu. Parker
This Letter Agreement is being written to ame;id the fbllowing contracts: -

1. Agreement for the Sale and Purchase of Coal between Massey Coals -Sales

Company and Electric Fuels Corporation dated Jume 1, 1999, as amended
{Contract 1), and ' : o

2. Agreement for the Sale and Purchase of Coal between Massey Utility Sales
Company and Progress Fuels Corporation dated September 8, 2004 (Contract 2).

At the end of calendar year 2004 there were 358,269.75 tons remaining to be shipped on -
Contract 1. This amourt inchudes 208,269.75 tons of Carry Over Tons and 150,000 tons

of contract tons due to be shipped during first quarter 2003. During the first quarter,
126,571.93 tons were shipped on Contract 1, leaving 231,697.82 tons remaining: The
price of Contract 1 was @il £.0.b. railcar. (See Attachment1.) '

The initial term of Contract 2 is January 1,.2005 ﬂ’zrough December 31, 2005. The
quantity to be shipped is 720,000 tons at a price of Wl f.0.b. railear. (See Attachment

The intent of this amendment is to combine the rematning tons on both Contract 1 and
Contract 2 beginning April 1, 2003, continuing through December 31, 2005, or until all -
of the tonnage is shipped subject to 21l the terms and provisions of Confract 2. Further,
the intent is to create one billing price for the combined contracts. The combined price

of SN 2nd the remaining tons as of April 1, 2005 are detailed on Attachment 1 of this
Letter Agreement. : S - :

If you are in agreement terms outlined above, please indicate so by ‘having the
appropriate individuals sign, on behalf of Massey Coal Sales Company and Massey-

Progress Fusls Corppration N ) 1
200 Contral Aventie ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ '
1, Petensburg, FL 33701 !
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‘ 10/24/05 MON 18:54 FAX 8047881811 HASSEY COAL SALES CO ‘@004

N~

ATTACHMENT 1

MASSEY A RAIL
2004 CARRYOVER TONS

2004 Gontract 1 Price

2005 Comtract 1 Price - . 150,000 tons ends 3/31/05
Undership 2004 208,268,756 - . 2005 Contract 2 Price : 720,000 tons 1M . 12124505
T T . . . .

TONS .BALANGE

20605 PURCHASED Y10 REMAINING
JAN 45,509.08 48505.08 ' 159,760,657
FEB 28,423.05 7783243 : 130,337.62
MAR . 43,6839.80 128,571.08 81,687.82
APR
MAY
JUN
JUL
AUG
SEP
ocT
NOV
DEG
Tons Rate Boliars
Remaining 2004 C/O tons ) | 8%,697.82
2005 Contract 1 tonx: 14-3/31/05 150,000.00 4y
‘ o 231,697,827 _
Contract 2 tons; 111 ~12/31/05 720,000.00 .
951.,657.82
§

LN
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Amendment to the Agreement for the Sale and Purchase of Coal

This Amendment to the Agreement for the Sale and Purchase of Coal (this
“Amendment”) is made and entered into as of the Z”"(fay of Jav. , 200%&16 “Effective
Date”) by and between Progress Fuels Corporation (“PFC"’EF‘PURCHASER”) and
Massey Utility Sales Company (“Massey” or “SELLER”). Each of PFC and Massey

may sometimes hereinafter be referred to individually as a “Party” and collectively as
the “Parties”.

®

WHEREAS, PFC and Massey have entered that certain Agreement for the Sale
and Purchase of Coal dated September 8, 2004 (the “Agreement”) pursuant to which
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
agree that the term of this Agreemeni shall be extended for an additional
twelve (12) month period and therefore the Agreement shall expire on
December 31, 2006. i

2. Section 5.01 Base Price. For the period January 1, 2006-December 31, 2006,
the “Base Price” shall be Sl per ton, delivered F.O.B. the railcar.

3. Make-up Shipments. SELLER acknowledges that PURCHASER previously
entered into the Agreement with the intent to subsequently provide the coal
purchased and sold pursuant to the Agreement to PURCHASER’s affiliate,
PEF. During the Initial Term of this Agreement, shortfalls have occurred and
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
acknowledge the difficulty in rescheduling such shipments during the current
calendar year as required pursuant to Section 7.06 of the Agreement (“Section
7.06"). Therefore the Parties agree to negotiate in good faith the quantity of
the Make-up Tons and the schedule for such shipments.

#228952 Massey-PFC-regulated 9.8.04 Noncompliance 1
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1.02 Warranty and Dedication of SELLER'S Reserves. SELLER represents and
warrants that SELLER owns, leases or cantrols minerat intereets containing reserves in
seams sufficient in ‘quaiity and quantity to supply the coal covered by this Agreement
(hereinafter the "Coal Eroperty“). SEL.LER hereby expressly dedicates to PURCHASER

sufficient mining Cabacity on or in the Coal Property so as to fulfill the quarntity and quality

-specifications hereof.

' 4.03 Quantity. During the initial term hereaf, the quantity of coal to be delivered
hereunder shall be 1,050,000 tons. The guantity under any renewal period shall be

mutually agreed to by PURCHASER and SELLER by October 1, 2000.

1.04 Term. The initial term of this Agreement will commence on July 1, 199¢; and
will cohfinue in effect for a pericd of eighteen {18) rr‘lonths.v PURCHASER shall have an
option, exercisable by notice in writing prior to October 15, 2000 to renew this
Agreement for an additional term of up to eighteen (18} months.

1.05 Base Price. The base price per ton of coal, f.0.b. SELLER'S mine Ioading site,
{hereinafter "base price") shall be” per ton, adjusted monthly for the quality of coal
in accordance with the formula and procedures set out in Appendix A hereto, during the
initial term of this Agreement. Base Price during the optional additional term shal be

negotiated by October 1,2000.

1.06 Bitling and Payment. SELLER shall invoice PURCHASER monthly for the coal

delivered to PURCHASER during the preceding month at the base price as shown in
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APPENDIXB

Railroad, Railcar and River Barge |
Demurrage/Detention Costs

A. RaiLrRoaD CHARGES:

1. Detention: As publi?shed in Tariff ICC CSXT-8200-Series, including
suppiemen.ts thereto and re-issues thereof,

2. Dead Freight: Actual rairoad charges.

3. Crew Change: ~per change, subject to periodic'adjustment by the
railroad. ' : :

B. EFC RAILCAR CHARGES:!
1. Lost Utilization Charges: Sum of a. and b. below.

a. Delay of Train =i} per car per day of delay.
b. Failure to Fully Load Cars = {(8,600 = 90 x AC) - AW) x.= P$

Where: AC = actual number railcars
AW = actual weight of trains
P$ =penalty in dollars

C. River BARGE DEMURRAGE CHARGES:

One (1) day free time to load; currently ”bargeldaly. This rate subject to
change. : : : . :

B-1
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\{,’j Progress Energy

February 3, 2005

SENT V1A FAX NO. 304/453-6917

Joseph B. Jefferson

Progress Fuels Corporation

Post Office Box 308 ERTEE
Ceredo, West Virginia 25507

RE: AGREEMENT FOR THE SALE AND PURCHASE OF COAL BETWEEN PROGRESS FUELS
CORPORATION AND PROGRESS FUELS CORPORATION, ON ITS OWN BEHALF AND AS AGENT
FOR DIAMOND MAY Coal COMPANY; KANAWHA RIVER TERMINALS, INC.; KENTUCKY
MAY Coal COMPANY, INC.; AND POWELL MOUNTAIN COAL COMPANY, INC.
EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2005 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2006
MODE OF DELIVERY — WATER

Dear Mr, Jefferson:

e

This is to confirm our acceptance of your offer to supply two trains of approximately 12,000

tons each of low-sulfur, Colorado-origin coal during January and February of 2005 under the
above referenced contract.

The price of the first trainload will be Sl per net ton based on 11,871 Btu. The price of the
second trainload will be -per net ton based on 11,758 Btu. Prices are f.0.b. barge Mt.
Vernon Terminal, Mount Vernon, Indiana.

Load origin analysis and supplier certified batch weightssshall apply, as adjusted for actual
railroad cars dumped. All other aspects of the exdsting contract shall apply.

As these tons are based on a fixed price already adjusted for load quality and loading point, this
coal will be excluded from subsequent premium/ penalty calculations.

If you are in agreement with the above, please indicate so by signing in the acceptance block
provided below and returning one original for our files.

progress Fuels Corporation
200 Central Avenue
St. Petarsburg, FL 33701
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&? Progress Energy

February 14, 2005

SENT Via FAXNo. 919/546-7165

Mr. Brett Phipps

Progress Fuels Corporation
100 E. Davie Street-TPP9
Raleigh, NC 27601-1806

RE: AGREEMENT FOR THE SALE AND PURCHASE OF COAL BETWEEN PROGRESS FUELS
CORPORATION AND PROGRESS FUELS CORPORATION, ON ITS OWN BEHALF AND AS
AGENT FOR DIAMOND MAY COAL COMPANY; KANAWHA RIVER TERMINALS, INC.;

KENTUCKY MAY COAL COMPANY, INC.; AND POWELL MOUNTAIN COAL COMPANY,
INC,

EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2005 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2006
MODE OF DELIVERY — WATER

Dear Mr. Phipps:

This is to confirm our acceptance of your offer to supply one train of 12191.73 tons (net

dumped) of low-sulfur Colorado origin-coal during February 2005 under the above
referenced contract. :

The price of the trainload will be(@lll per net ton, based on 11,836 Btu. The price is
t.0.b. barge Mt. Vernon Terminal, Mount Vernon, Indiana.

Load origin analysis and supplier certified batch weights shall apply, as adjusted for
actual railroad cars dumped. All other aspects of the existing contract shall apply.

As these tons are based on a fixed price already adjusted for load quality and loading
point, this coal will be excluded from subsequent premium penalty calculations.

If vou are in agreement with the above, please indicate so by signing in the acceptance
block provided below and returning one original for our files.

Progress Fusls Cerporatian
200 Conteal Avenue
St. Potershurg, Ft 33701
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1.01 Mutual Obliqations."SEl_LE'R agrees to sell and deliver to PURCHASER, and

PURCHASER agrees to buy from SELLER coal of the. quallly and in the guantities and on the

terms and oondltlons set forth below

201 Warranty and Dedrcatlon of SELLERS Reserves SELLER represents and

warrants that SELLER owns, Ieases or controls mineral interests contalmng reserves in seams

suﬁ“ c1ent in quality and quantlty to supply the: coal covered by this Agreement (heremafter the -

"Coal Property") SELLER hereby expressly dedlcates to PURCHASER suffi cxent reserves of coal
meetmg the quality specrﬂoatlons hereof and lying on or in the Coal Property SO as to fulﬁll the

quantity specifications hereof. SELLER further agrees to reimburse PURCHASER for any‘

| lncreased cost that might be incurred to replace coals that SELLER is unable to ehip on this.

contract. SELLER agrees and warrants that it provide loadlng‘facllltlesb capéble of loa.dlng at the

rate required to meet Seller’s delivery requirements pursuant to.this Agreement. |

3.01 Quantity. During each calendar year during the term hereof, the qua‘ntlty‘ of coal to be

delivered hereunder shail be 480,000 1ohs,'prorated for any partial calendar _year.

4.01 Term. The term of this Agreemenfc will commence on Jéhuary 1, 2005, and wil

continue in effect for a perlod"of‘fyl/enty-foor (24) months; ending on December 31, 2006,

inclusive.

5.01 Base Price. The base prlee per ton of coal, f.o.b. barge at SELLER’Sloadlng'slte,
(hereinafter "base price") shall be fixed at{jiliJjJJl§ for the calendar years 2005 and 2008, adjusted
monthly for the quality of coal in accordance with the forrnula and procedures set out in Appendix

A hereto, during the term of this Agreement.
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change.

APPENDIX B

R;ver Barge Demurrage/Detentlon Costs

1) day free tame to Ioad "day or por’non thereof thereafter Thxs rate is subject to
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4.01 Term. The term of this Agreement will commence on January 1, 2005, and wil

continue in effect for a period of twenty-four (24) months, ending on December 31, 20086, inclusive.

5.01 Base Price. The base price per ton of coal, fo.b. SELLER'S mine loading site,
(hereinafter "base price”) shall bé-”'ﬂx’éd at QP for the calendar years 2005 and 2008, adjusted

monthly for the quality of coal in accordance with the formula and procedures set out in Appendix A

hereto, during the term of this Agreement.

8.01 Billing and Payment SELLER shall invoice PURCHASER monthly for the coal
delivered to PURCHASER during the preceding month at the base price as shown in Section 5.01
hereof. Each invoice shall be paid by PURCHASER within twenty (20) days of the date of the
invoice or fifteen (15) days from receipt of the invoice, whichever is later. Adjustments under
Appendix A shall be separately stated and if not calculated in time for preparation of the monthly
inveice may be stated as a refroactive adjustment on the monthly invoice next following the

calculation date. A statement showing the basis for the adjustment shall accompany said invoice.

7.01 Delivery and Title. Delivery shall commence during January 2005. Time is of the

essence. Delivery will be at PURCHASER'S option as provided in Section 7.02, in railroad cars or
trucks f.o.b. the Coal Property and will be so scheduled as to permit loading in unit train lots in
accordance with the terms of the applicable contract or tariff {as defined hereinafter).
PURCHASER represents that it will supply transportation equipment as required for delivery.
Delivery shall be in approximately equal monthly installments wherever possible; however,
PURCHASER retains the right to, with reasonable ﬁotiﬂcation to SELLER, alter monthly shipping
schedules on a reasonable basis to meet monthly burn requirements at PEF's Generating Units

and to conform to PURCHASER'S unit train and river barge tonnage requirements. Title to the
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train crew are released without a unit train of loaded cars being released to the railroad, and such
failure is not excused pursuant to force majeure as provided in Section 11.01 hereof, detention
charges, which include charges for iocomotives, if any, will cease at the time of notification of such
release. When a train crew and locomotives are again required by SELLER for service, and such
failure is not excused pursuant to force majgdre as provided in Section 11.01 hereof, a charge of
Qas adjusted by the railroad, will bs assessed by the railrcad and paid by SELLER and

the detention and free time provisions will again be applicable upon the arrival of locomotives and

crew at the mine loading site.

7.06 Payment of Excess Costs to PURCHASER. Any payments required by Sections

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

7.07 Freeze Proofing. When required by the river transfer terminal, a PURCHASER

approved freeze proofing material will be applied by SELLER at the rate of two (2) pints perton at a

cost of fifty oents- per ton to PURCHASER. Freeze proofing will not be required on direct

rail shipments.

8.01 Weighing‘. The net weight of coal sold and delivered hereunder shall be determined
by SELLER'S certified scales (if available) at origin for unit train shipments or, if the origin scales
are inoperable cor are not certified, PURCHASER may, at its sole discretion, order weighing by the
carrying railroad over certified scales or may use the average of the net weights of the five (5) prior

unit trains. Notwithstanding the above, at PURCHASER'S option, weight may be determined by

certified scale at discharge paoint.
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APPENDIX B

Railroad and Railcar Detention Costs

A. RAILROAD CHARGES:

1. Detention: As published in Tariff ICC CSXT-820C-Series, including supplements
thereto and re-issues thereof,

¥

| 2. Dead Freight: Actual railroad charges.

3. Crew Change: < per change, subject to periodic adjustment by the railroad.

B. PFC RAILCAR CHARGES:
1. Lost Utilization Charges: Sum of a. and b. below.

a. Delay of Train =@l per car per day of delay.
b. Failure to Fully Load Cars = ({8,600 + 90 x AC) - AW) x-= P$

Where: AC = actual number railcars
AW = actual weight of trains
P$ = penalty in dollars

Page 1 of 1
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2.01 SELLER'S Reserves and Preparations for Selling Coal. SELLER represents and

'warrants that SELLER owns or leases the Coai Property SELLER further represents and warrants |
that the Coal Property contains economrca!ly recoverabte coal of a quahty and in guantities which,

under present mining Iaws, practlces, govemmentaf rules and regulatlons wntt be sufﬂcrent to satisfy
all the requ:rements of thxs Agreement dunng the entire term of thls Agreement. SELLER agrees
~and warrants that it wrli lmmedlately proceed to mine: coai from the Coal Property and provzde.
loadlng facrlmes capable of loadlng at the rate requrred to comply with th|s Agreement all on'such
a schedute as to put’ SELLER in position . to commence -its sales and detlvenes of ooal to

PURCHASER in’ accordance wrth the further provrsrons hereof SELLER hereby expressly ‘
dedicates to PURCHASER eufflorent reserves of coal meetlng the quality speciﬁcattons hereof and
‘ Iytng onorin the Coal Property S0 a‘e to fulfill the quantity speCXﬁcations' hereof SELLER shatl not
shxp any ceal hereunder mrned from any source other than the Coal Property without the pnor'

wntten approval of PURCHASER

3 01Q uantl’gy During calendar year 2005 the quantity of coal to be deilvered hereunder
shall ‘be 120,000 net tons. Dunng caiendar year 2006 the quanttty of coal to be delivered

“hereunder shall be 240,000 net tons. '

401 Term The term -of- thls Agreement W|II comrnenoe on January 1, 2005, and will

contlnue in effect for a penod of twenty—four (24) months This Agreement will explre on December

31, 2008.

" 501 Base _Price. The base price. per ton of coal, f.o.b. SELLER'S mine loading site,
(hereinafter "base price”) shall beqENE per ton fixed for the term of this Agreement, adjusted -
“monthty for the guality of coal in accordance with the formula and procedures set out in Appendix A

hereto, during the term of this Agreement.
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7.04 Excess Loading Costs Chargeable to SELLER. If SELLER‘ fails to satisfy the
loading requirements of the apblicable tariﬁ'and such failure is not ‘excused hursuant to force
majeure as provrded in Sect:on 10.01 hereof or the applrcable tanff SELLER shall ~pay
PURCHASER or railroad any resultmg car detentron penalties, demurrage crew charges or
charges for“cars not timely loaded _.to marked _capaaty which PURCHASER is requrred to pay
‘under the appﬁcabie tariff in additio.n. SELLER shal.l pay PURCH'ASER reasonahle lost railcar
utllxza‘aon charges for failure to timely and fully toad and/or time lost to unload overloaded rarlcars of

’PURCHASER Examptes of these charges are hsted in Appendrx B.

7. 05 Excess Fre:qht Costs Cha_rgeable to SELLER if SELLER farts to have available

| sufﬁcrent coal to satisfy the quantity requ}rements of Sectron 3.01 on the regularly schedu!ed baS|s ‘
, referred'to in Sectron 7.01 and thereby falts to satrsfy‘the tonnage requ«rements of the applr_oable
‘contract or tariff (dead freight, volume incenttve threshold, annual volume guarantee) and such
- failure is not ekcused pursuant to force majeure ét_S_ previded in Section 11.01 hereof, SELLER shall
pay PURSHASER‘ any resutting freight charges ‘whic'h PURCHASER is required by such 'contract
.or tariff o pay in excess of the amount of such eharges that would have been bayable with respect
| to the coa! actualty shrpped had tonnage requrrements been met In the event locomotives and
train crew are released wrthout a umt train of Ioaded cars bemg released to the railroad, detention :
charge Wthh include charges for locomotzves if any, will cease at the trme of notrﬁcat:on of such
release. When a train crew and !ocomotzves are agarn requrred by SELLER for servrce a charge :
of- as ad;usted by the rarlroad er be assessed by the railroad and paud by SELLER and
the det_entron and free tlm_e provrsxons wrlt again be applicable upon the arrival of locomotives and '

crew at the mine loading site,

fogni -

" 7.06 Payment of Excess Costs to PURCHASE:R.‘Any payments required by Sections
7.04 and 7.05 above shall be promptly paid ‘on receipt by SELLER of a wrr'tten statement from
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APPENDIX B
" Railroad and Railcar Detention Costs
A. | RAILROAD GHARGES!:

1. Detention: As publlshed in Tanﬁ ICC CSXT -8200 Serles mcludmg supplements
' thereto and re-issues thereof

2. Dead Freight: Actuai railroad charges

3. 'Crew Change: - per ohange subject ‘co penodic adjustment by the raxlroad

B. PFC RAILCAR CHARGES
1 . Lost Utilization Charges‘ Sum of a. and b. below
“a. Delay of Train :.per car perday of defay. R
b. Failure to Fully Load Cars = (8,600 + 90 x AC) - AW) = PS
Where: AC = actual .mjmber railcars | |

T AW .= gotual weight of trains.
P$ = penalty in dollars

 Page 10of 1
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Declined: BML v. FPC, DOT, SWFMD Page 1 of 1

Harley, April

From: Harley, April

Sent:  Tuesday, March 21, 2006 10:28 AM
To: Desouza, Ray F

Cc: bruce.crawford@cohlaw.com
Subject: RE: BML v. FPC, DOT, SWFMD

We'll see him then. Thanks.

From: Watkins, Donna W on behalf of Desouza, Ray F
Sent: Mon 3/20/2006 10:19 AM

To: Harley, April

Subject: Declined: BML v, FPC, DOT, SWFMD

Ray is not available until 1:00 p.m.

3/23/2006



